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April 14, 2010
2:00 - 3:00 p.m. Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Senate House
Tomblin, Chair Thompson, Chair
Chafin Boggs
Helmick Caputo
Kessler Miley
Plymale White (absent)
Caruth (absent) Armstead (absent)
Deem (absent) Border

Speaker Thompson, Cochair, presided.

1. Approval of Minutes

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the minutes of the January 12, 2010,
meeting were approved.

2, 2010 Interim Studies

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the President and Speaker were
authorized to establish interim committees as they deem appropriate and to appoint as many
members as desired o any committee other than statutory committees.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the committee co-chairs were
authorized to establish subcommittees with the approval of the President and the Speaker, study
additional issues approved by the President and Speaker and assign studies to appropriate
subcommittees with approval to the President and Speaker.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the following committees were
authorized to meet during the 2010 Interim Period:

Statutory Committees:
Commission on Interstate Cooperation

Commission on Special Investigations

Council of Finance and Administration

Employee Suggestion Award Board

Equal Pay Commission

Joint Commission on Economic Development

Joint Commiitee on Government Operations

Joint Committee on Government and Finance

Joint Legislative Oversight Commission on State Water Resources

Legislative Oversight Commission on Education Accountability

Legislative Oversight Commission on Health and Human Resources Accountability
Legislative Oversight Committee on Regional Jail and Correctional Facility Authority
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Legislative Oversight Commission on Workforce Investment for Economic Development
Legislative Rule-Making Review Committee

Forest Management Review Commission

WV Law Institute

Standing Committees:

Joint Standing Committee on Education

Joint Standing Commitiee on Finance

Joint Standing Committee on Government Organization
Joint Standing Committee on the Judiciary

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the following committees were created
and authorized to meet during the 2010 Interim Period:

Agriculture and Agri-business Committee

Joint Committee on Technology

Joint Select Committee on Health Emergency Preparedness
Legislative Intern Committee

Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommittee
Post Audits Subcommittee

Select Committee on Children, Juveniles and Other Issues
Select Committee on Higher Education Personnel

Select Committee on Health

Select Committee on Infrastructure

Select Committee on Minority Issues

Select Committee on Seniors and Long Term Care

Select Committee on Veterans' Issues

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the study resolutions were assigned
to interim committees as outlined in the handout given to all the Committee Members in their
booklets,

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, all commitiees, subcommittees and
commissions for which there are an unequal number of Delegates and Senators, all motions
considered must be adopted by a separate majority vote of the committee members from each
legislative body.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the following dates were approved for
2010 Interim Meetings:

May 24-26 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)

June 7-9 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)

July 19-21 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
August 9-11 (Monday, Tucsday and Wednesday)
September 13-15 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
October 11-13 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
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November 15-17 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
December 13-15 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
January 9-11, 2011 (Sunday, Monday and Tuesday)

3. Lottery, General Revenue Reports and Unemployment Compensation Trust Fand

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Lottery Commission reports
for the month ended February 28, 2010; General Revenue Fund report for the month ended March
31, 2010; and the Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund report as of February 28, 2010.
Distributed with each of the reports were an analysis and a summary of the reports.

4. PEIA, BRIM and CHIP Reports

The following BRIM reports were distributed: An unaudited balance sheet and unaudited
income statement for the period ending February 28, 2010. Robert Ferguson, Jr., Cabinet Secretary,
Department of Administration, reported BRIM has no overall unfunded liabilities.

The following reports from CHIP were distributed: A report of enrollment for March 2010
and financial statements for period ending February 28, 2010.

The following monthly PEIA reports were distributed: Monthly Management Report and
Prescription Drug Report for February 2010.

5. Real Estate Report, Department of Administration

A real estate report for March 1, 2010 through March 31, 2010, was distributed.

6. Departments of Health and Human Resources (DHHR) Monthly Reports

A Medicaid report dated April 2010 was distributed.

7. Investment Management Board

A Investment Management Board report dated February 28, 2010, was distributed. Craig
Slaughter, Executive Director, said we are up 16.6% for fiscal year.

8. Workers’ Compensation

A Workers® Compensation report dated April 2, 2010, was distributed.

9, Board of Treasury Investments Report Distribution

A Board of Treasury Investments Report dated February 2010 was distributed.

10. Notice of Proposed Energy Savings Contract Distribution

A notice of proposed energy savings contract was distributed.
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11. WYV Division of Highways Annual Audit - Contract

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the Committee approved the option
under the current contract to renew for a second year its contract with Gibbons and Kawash for the
state road audit for year ending June 30, 2010.

The meeting was adjourned.



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division

Building I, Room 314-West Wing

1900 Kanawha Blvd. East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590
May 17, 2010

» 304-347-4870

Executive Summary of Loftery, Unemployment, General Revenue and State Road Fund
Reports to Joint Committee

Lottery Commission as of March 31, 2010 :
Appears to be in good condition. Gross profit for fiscal year 2010 was 9.43% lower than for
fiscal year 2009.

General Revenue Fund as of April 30, 2010:

Collections were at 97.99% of the yearly estimate as of April 30, 2010. (FY 2609-2010)

This lag in collections was anticipated in December and budgeted expenditures were reduced
3.4% at that time.

State Road Fund as of April 30, 2010
Fund collections were at 98.64 % of the yearly estimate. (FY 2009-2010)

Unemployment Compensation Trust as of March 31, 2010:

Regular benefits paid in fiscal year 2010 were $ 103.2 million more than in fiscal year 2009.
Total revenues for 2010 were $ 217 million more then in 2009. Trust fund ending balance on
March 31, 2010 was $60,906,505.30. *

Note:

*Senate Bill 246 passed on April 11, 2009 addressed this declining balance in the Unemployment
Trust Fund. The bill authorized one time transfer of $ 40 million dollars from Workers'
Compensation Debt Reduction Fund to the Bureau of Employment Program’s Commissioner for
deposit to the Federal Unemployment Trust Fund. The bill also raised the wage threshold on
which premiums are calculated from $8,000.00 per year to $ 12,000.00 per year when the balance
of the Unemployment Trust Fund is below $ 220 million on February 15, of each fiscal year.

The balance continues to decline as unemployment in March was 10.1%. At the end of the first
calendar quarter the employer payments account for almost fifty percent of the yearly revenue,
this will be reflected in the April cash flow statement. In case of insolvency unemployed
workers will continue to receive benefits as benefits are legally mandated; the federal program
will loan the money to the state program. It is not known at this time if West Virginia will need
to borrow from the federal program.

Joint Commnittee on Government and Finance
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

ST

5 ‘i- S

Budget Division
Building I, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd. East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 ,» 304-347-4870

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance
From: Ellen Clark, CPA 6('/
Director Budget Division
Legislative Audltor's Office

Date: May 17, 2010

Re: Review of West Virginia Lottery Pinancial Information
As of March 31, 2010 (FY 2010)

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Retalned Earnings for July - March of fiscal year 2009-2010
from monthly unaudited financial reports furnished to our office
by the West Virginia Lottery Commission. The results are as
follows:

Lottery Revenues:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on-line games, instant
games, table games and video lottery. These gross receipts
totaled $ 1,011,666,000.00 for July - March of fiscal year 2010.
Table games accounted for $23.8 million of thils total. Historic
Resort Hotel video lottery and table games enacted in 2009
accounted for $1 million of total gross receipts. These gross
receipts were $ 1,113,472,000.00 for the same months of the
preceding fiscal year, 2008-2009. Gross lottery revenue is down
by 9.14% from the preceding fiscal year. This number does not

Lottery .
Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Page -1-



Lottery continued

include commission and prize deductions. Gross profit {Gross
revenues minus commissions and prize costs) for July - March 2010
was $444,266,000.00; for the previous fiscal year it was
$490,513,000.00. Expressed as a percentage, gross profit is 9.43%
lower for fiscal year 2010 than for filscal year 2009.

Operating Incoma:

Operating income was $ 426,766,000.00 for July ~ March 2010. For
the preceding July- March it was $ 472,716,000.00. This was a
decrease of 9.72%. After additions and subtractions of non-
operating income and expenses, distributions to the state were
$414,702,000.00 for July—- March 2010.

Operating Transfers to the State of West Virginia:

A total of $414,702,000.00 has been accrued to the gstate of West
Virginlia for fiscal year 2009-2010. Thils is on an accrual basis
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. ( Amounts owed to the different accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon
actual cash flow needs of the day-to-day operation of the
lottery.)

A schedule of cash transfers follows:

Bureau of Senlor Services S 57,187,000.00
Community and Technical $2,000,000.00
College
Pepartment of Education $ 34,343,000.00
Library Commission S 11,195,000.00
Higher Education-Central $ 13,916,000.00
Office
Tourism $ 7,606,000.00
Department of Natural $ 3,450,000.00
Resources
Lottery

Page -2-



Lottery contlnued

Division of Culture and
History

5,881,000.00

Department of Education and
Arts

$ 1,192,000.00

State Building Commission

$ 8,240,000.00

School Building Authority

$ 16,200,000.00

SUBTOTAL BUDGETARY TRANSKFERS

$161,210,000.00

Exaess lLottery Fund

General Purpose Fund

65,000,000.00

Economic Development Fund

17,100,000.00

Excess Lottery Surplus

=-0-

Education Improvement Fund

9,000,000.00

WV Infrastructure Council Fund

38,302,000.00

Higher Education Improvement
Fund

29,000,000.00

State Park Improvement Fund

4,788,000.00

Refundable Credit

4,053,000.00

School Bullding Authority

17,331,000.00

TOTAL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND

$184,574,000.00

Historic Resort Hotel Distributions:

State General Revenue Fund
State Debt Reduction Fund
Tourism Promotion Fund
Total Historic Hotel

Veterans Instant Tilcket Fund

Lottery
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216,000.00
64,000.00
10,000.00

290,000.00

362,000.00




Lottery continued

Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund

12,578,000.00

RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS:

Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375%

$7,128,000.00

Development Office Promo Fund

$1,944,000.00

Research Challenge Fund .5%

$2,592,000.00

Capitol Renovation and
Improvement Fund .6875%

$3,564,000.00

Parking Garage Fund .0625%

$324,000.00

Parking Garage Fund 1%

$500,000.00

Cultural Facllities and Cap.
Resources Fund .5%

$1,500,000.00

Capitol Dome & Cap.
Improvements Fund .5%

$3,184,000.00

Workers Compensation Debt
Reduction Fund 7%

$11,000,000.00

SUBTOTAL VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS :

$31,736,000.00

TOTAL TRANSFERS

*3390,750,000.00

* CASH BASIS

Total Accrued last FY 2009:

Total Cash Distributions July-March:
Applied to FY 2009:

Total Applied to FY 2010

Accrued for FY 2009 as of March
Accrued for FY 2010 as of March 31

Lottery

Page -4-

202,184,000.00
3%0,750,000.00
202,184,000.00
188,566,000.00
-0~
226,136,000.00
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P.0. BOX 2067 Lo,.?leg PEIONE: (304) 558-0500

CHARLESTON, WV 25327 EFAX: (304) 558-3321
Joe Manchin IIT John C. Musgrave
Governor Director

FROM:

RE: TEip:
Month Exding Marah 31, 2010

DATE:  April 20,2010

This report of the Lottery operations is provided pursount to the State Lottery Act.

Finzuolzl statements of the Latgpry for the month ending Mearch 31, 2010 are attached. Loktery revemus, which
includes on-line, instemt, video Idttory sales and table games, wes $124,444,640 for the month of March.

Transfers of Iottery revenue tofaling $35,709,416 made for the month of March fo the designated siate agencfes
per Houso Bill 2010, Veterans Instant Ticket Fund, Racetrack Video Lottery Act (§29-22A-10), and the
Racetrack Table Games Aot(§20-22C-27), Ihemnmnthmﬁanedtoeachagmmyisehnwnmlioﬁlﬂmm
17 and 18 of the atteched financial statements.

The number of traditional and limited retaflers active as of March 31, 2010 was 1,572 and 1,633 respectively.

A listing of tho names end amounts of prize winners has been provided to the Clerk of the Sente, the Clerk of
the House and L egislative Services,

Emmdmmmmmhw.pmwmmﬁmmofﬁn
Legislature wish to visit the Lottery offices, I would be pleased to show them our faoilities and discuss the
Lottery with them.

JCMAd
Attechment

po: Honorable Joe Manchin IIE
Virgil T. Helton, Cabinet Seeretary — Dept. of Revenns
John Perdue, Treasurer
Glen B. Gainer IIT, Auditor
Members of the West Virgtnia Lottery Commission

'thery Attachment March 31, 2010 Financi e‘gl%n



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-UNAUDITED-

March 31, 2010

I)ttery Attachment March 31, 2010 Financial Statements
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SHEETS
(In Thousands)
-Ungudited-
March 31, Jume 30,
ASSETS 2010 2009
Cument Assets;
Cash and cush equivalents s 247,168 § 223388
Accoumts receivable 30,361 nzn
Inwventory Y, 19
Current portion of investments held in trost - -
Other exzets , 202 2,558
Toial Corrent Assels 280,333 261,870
Nonoument Asssis
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 69,933 69,870
Investments beld in trast, less oumrent portion - -
Capital assats 17916 17,641
Lezs ecommulated deprectation and emortization {15,743) (14,338)
Net Capitnl Ageefy 2,171 3,306
Totre! Nonsurrent Assets _ T2108 73,176
Total Assets : $__ 35A4% §__ 335046
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSKETS
Current Lishifitias:
Acorned poroperating distribations to the
State of West Virginka s 26136 $ 202,184
Estimated privs clatms 13,130 12,939
Accoumis payzhle 2,201 1,716
Other accraed labiflties 27,719 35019
Currert portiom of deferred Jeckpot prize cbligations e -
Total Current Lizbilities 269,186 251,858
Deferred Jackpot prize obligations, lesy current portion - -
Total Lighftities 269,185 251,858
Nei Assote:
Invested in tapital areets 2171 3,306
Unrestristed assets (defioit) a.67) (2:806)
Wmcm(mmm 12) 12,818 12,818
Restristed assets ( see note 11) 69,935 69,870
Tatal Not Asssts 83,253 83,188
Totel Liabilittes and Net Assats s 352,439 335,046

The ascompanying notes are an integre] part of thess fingncial statements,

I)ttery Attachment March 31, 2010 Financial Statements



S S N G BB S5 U U5 i @ B0 O R A WE We e

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE NINE. MONTH FEREOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2010

‘Weges and related henofits

Contractual and profeesiomsl
Rental
Depreotation and anttritziion
Cther admintstretive expenses

Other Opersting Froome

Operating Income

Nonoperating inooms (expenss)
Investment fnooms

Nonopeting ncome - OPER
Inteest expreirss

Distributions th momdstpafities and oounties

Distribations -capita] refnvesturat

Distributions to fhe Steto of West Virginta

Net fnoome

Net essets, begioning of perio
Net assets, end of period

(In Thousands)
Vingudited-
CUORRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
2010 2009 2010 2009
3 7412 8 6608 5 6,679 & 219
9,536 11,14 L4864 87,788
68,006 76,071 556,588 62889
36,591 37,858 297,085 308,876
2514 3291 23,827 23,690
26 - 1026 -
124445 _ 134998 1,011,666 LUSA7
518 463 4317 - 4386
667 781 5.0m 6,148
37407 39,784 64D 384720
17,930 18,549 148,572 151,349
1,028 1,294 9,368 10,108
12 - 530 .
57,712 R4 481,241 526673
3,797 327 30,778 3137
§4%9 7,624 48459 5,318
163 75 1,077 1,200
799 4 8819 439
— 11248 11,580 85,159 62884
55488 __&5M 444266 490,513
176 499 5,150 4,93%
884 754 8,084 6633
27 25 ar 1504
&7 496 3,765 4,158
70 0 24 549
143 166 1,410 1,489
76 75 7 728
1,855 2074 2,103 20010
554 119 2623 2213
54 G619 00 @676, | 4TA7I6
2% 6 m 2,519
- - - (14]
& (742) (3823) {6,034)
(1458 (2,150) (6,448) (8,335)
@ _ &) _ (@dm2) | (d603n)
_B421D (60608 (426,01) (472192)
7 14 - &8 24
B3M6 64993 83,188 64488
S_ 8283 S_60m9 5_ 8323 8 65609

Tizs acoompanylng pnotes arp en futegral part of thasa finemuis] staremens,

l)tbery Attachment March 31, 2010 Financial Statements
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE NINE MONTH PERIQD ENDED MARCH 31, 2010
{In Theusands)
~Unaodited-
2010 2009
Cagh flows from opereting ectivities:
Cash recelved from customerms and ofher sonrees $ 1,017,239 $ 1,112,244
Cash payments for;
Pasonmel casts (8,084 (6,633}
Supplters (9.462) (16,104)
Other operating cosls __ (865,500) S (101}
Cash provided by operating activities 434,193 | _ 468,696
Nonopezating dixtributions to the Stete of West Virginis (390,750) (412,123)
Distribotions to munioipalities and counties (8,740) 970}
Distributions to recetrack from mostreck cap. refnv. fimd (18,822) (15,369)
Daferred jockpot prize obligatians end related interest paitl U]
Cash used in noncepfial financing activities (412,312) {433,463)
Cash flows from capital and related finamging anitivifles:
Purchases of capital agsets 278 248)
Cash flows from investing activitiass.
Maturitles of vestments held in frost - 137
Investment earnings recedved 272 2,528
Cash provided by investing activities 272 2,657
Inorease (decrease) in cash and cah equivalents 21,578 37,643
Caxh tmd cash equivalents - beginning of period __ 238949
Cash and cash equivatents - end of period s~ 317,18 $ 276,594
Reoanciliation of operating incoms to net cash provided by operating activities:
Opereting ieoms [ 426,766 $ 472,716
Adfustments to recontile operating incoms to
cash provided by operating ectivities:
Depreolation and amertivation 1410 1,489
Clumges in operating essets and Habilities:
(Ineresss) decrease in accounts recejvable 2,950 3,440)
(Inexeaso) decreass in inventory 207 64
(Increare) decrease in other srpels 194 an
Increase (docrense) in estimated prizs olatms 191 2249)
Increass (decrease) in accounts payable 484 (1,439)
Ingrease (decreass) in ather escrued Habflities 1,991 —_— (25
Cash provided by operating activities $ 434,193 3 468,696

The assompanying notes e an integral part of these financial statentents,




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 1 - LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

The Wost Virginiz Lottery (Lottery) was established by the State Lottery Act (Act) passed Aprl 13, 1985,
which oreated a special fund in the Stats Treasury designated as the “State Lottery Fund.® The purpose of the
Ast was to esteblish and implement & state-operated lottery under the supervision of a stats lottery commission
(Commission) and a direstar, The Commission, consisting of seven: members and the Director are eppointed
by the Governor. Under the Act, the Commissian has certain powers and the duty to establish rules for
conducting games, to selest the type and mumber of gaming systems or games and to enter into contracts and
agresments, and to do all asts necessary ar insidental to the performance of its duties and exerciss of its power
and duty to operate the Lottery in a highly efficient manner, The Act provides that a minfmum ennual average
of 45% of the gross emount received from each lottary shall be allocated for prizas and also provides for
certain limitatlons on expenses necessary for operation and administration of the Lottery, To the extent
available, remaining net profits ate to be distributed to the State of West Virginia. As the State Is eble to
impose its will ovar the Lottery, the Lottery is considered a component unit of the State and its financial
stetements ars presented In the comprehensive armual finencial report of the State s a blended proprictary
fimd component unit.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summary of the significant apcounting policies of the Lottery 1s presented below.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The West Virginia Lottery is & component unit of the State of West Virginia,
and Is eccounted for as @ propristary fimd special purpose government engaged in business type activities. In
accordance with Govermnental Accounting Stendards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, “Besic Finanoial
Stetements and Management's Discussion and Analysis for Stato and Local Governments,” and with
eccounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amerlon, the finanoial statements are prepared
on the accroal basis of accounting which requires recognition of revenus when eamed and expenses when
incurred.  As permiited by Govermmental Accounting Standards Boawd (GASB) Stafement No. 20,
“Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Othar Governmenial Evtities That Use
Propriatary Fund Accoursting,” the Lottery has elected not to adopt Financial Accounting Stendards Boaxd
(FASB) statements end interpretations issued after November 30, 1989 unless the GASB specifically adopts
such FASB statemnents or interpretations.

The Lottery is inoinded in the State’s besio finanolal statements as a proprictary fund and business type
activity using the sccrual basic of acconnting, Becauso of the Lottery’s presentation in these financial
statements es a specinl purpose government engeged in business type activities, there may be differences in
Prosentation of mmounts reported in these financial statements and the basis finanolal statements of the State as
a result of mejor fimd determination,

USE OF ESTIMATES — The preparation of the financial staterments in confonmity with ascounting principles
gonerally eccepted in the United States of America requires mansgement to make certain estimates and
develop assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financiel statements and related nofes to fnancial
statements, Actual results could differ from mansgement’s estimates,

lttery Attachment March 31, 2010 Financial Statements
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS — The West Virginia Lottery dertves its revenues from four basic types of
lottery games: instart, on-lins, video type games, and fable games. The Lottery develops multiple game
themes and prizo strustures to comply with its enabling legislation, including aggregate ammel mintrmom prizs
provigions, Alfl bonded retailers and agents comprised principally of grocery and convenience stores serve as
the primary distrfbution ohannel for instant and on-line lottery sales to the general publio.

The Lottery has cantacted with a private vendor to manufecture, distribute, and provide data processing
support for instant and an-lins games. Under the terms of the agreements, the Lottery pays a perceninge of
gross Teventes or gross profits for the processing and manufacture of the games.

Revenue from instant games is recognized when game tickets are sold to the retailers, and the related prize
expense is recorded based on the specific geme prize strustore, Instant ticket salos and rolated prizes do not
include the value of free plays issued for the purposs of incroasing the odds of winning a prize.

Sales of on-line lottety tiokets are made by licensed agents to the public with the use of computerized
termingls. On-line games incinde POWERBALL®, a multi-state “Jackpot” game; HOT LOTTO®, a multi-
state “lotto® game; Cash25 “lotto” game; Daily 3 and 4 “numbers™ games; and Travel, e daily “keno™ game.
Revenue s recognized when the agent sells the tickets to the public. Prize expense is recoguized on the basis
of ectual drawing resulis,

Cormnissions are pald to instant game retaflers and on-line agents at the rate of seven percent of gross sales. A
portion of the commission not to exceed cne and ons quarter percent of gross sales may be paid from
unclatmed prize moneys. The ampunt paid from unslaimed prize moneys s credited against prize costs. In
addition, refaflers and agents are paid limited bamus mcentives that inclnde prize shares on winning tickets
they sold and a ticket cashing bonms on winning tiokets thoy cash. On a weekly basis, retallers and agents
must remit amounts dus to the Lottery, Retaflors may ot be able to order additional instant tiokets if payment
hes not been mads for the previcus billing pericd, while an agent’s on-line terminal may be rendered inactive
if payment Is not received each wesk. No cne retailer or agent accounts for a significant amount of the
Lottery’s sales or accounts receivable. Historleally credit losses have been nominal and no allowanse for
doubtfil acoounts recefvable is considered necessary.

Ragcetrack video lottery is a self-aotivated video version of lottery games, The board-operated games allow a
player to place bets for the chance to be awarded credits which can either bs redeemed for cash or be replayed
a8 additional bets, The coln operated games allow a player to use cofns, cumency, or tokens to plece bets for
the chance to receive coin or token awards which may be redeerned for cash or used for replay In the coln
operated games, The meetrack video lottery games® prize stravtures are desigred to award prizes, or oredits, at
a stipuleted rate of total bets played, and prize expense is netted against total video credits played, The Lottery
recognizes as mcetrack video lotiery revemus “gross terminal income™ equivalent to all wagers, net of related
prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid to the private and local government entitles are reported as
commissions, Rasetmok video lottery legislation has established specific requirements for racptrack video
lattery and {mposed certain restrictions limiting the Noensing for operation of racetrack video loitery
games to horse and dog racetracks in West Virginia, subject to local county elections permitting the seme,
The legislation further stipulates the distribution of revemzes from raoetrack video lottery games, and
requires any licensed racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessery equipment and bearing the risk
associated with the costs of oporating and marketing the games.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Limited video lottery is also a self-activated video version of lottery games, which were first placed in
operation in December 2001, located in limited licensed retailer aress restricted for adult amusement. The
gemes allow a player to use currensy to place bets for the chance to receive free games or vouchers which may
bo redeemed for cash. The limited video lottery games’ prize structures are designed to award prizes, at a
stipulated rato of totel bets played, and prize expense is netted against total video credits played. The Lottery
recognizes as limited video lottery revenus “gross temminal income” equivalent to all wagers, net of related
prizes. Amomnts required by statute to be paid to private entities are reported as commissions. Limited video
lottery pemmit kolders are statutarily responsible for acquiring equipment and bearing the risk assoctated with
the costs of operating the games. : .

Tablo games are lotteries es essh game involves consideration, the possibility of a prize, end their cutcome Is
determined predominantly by ohance, which the common law of West Virginia has long held are the three
essential elements of & lottery. Table games aro the exclusive intangible intolleotual property of the state of
West Virginia. Table games legislation has established specific requirements for table games and imposed
cartain restrictions limiting the lcensing for operation of table games to homse and dog recetracks in
West Virginls, subject to local county elections permitting the same. Each rusetrack licensed as an agent of
the Lottery Commission to operate West Virginia table games shall have written rules of play for each table
game i operates which must be epproved by the Commission, All wagers and pay-offs of winning wagers
shall be made eccording o thozp rules of play. For the privilege of holding a table games Heenss, there Is
levied a privilege tax of thirty-five percent of each licensee’s adinsted gross recelpts for the operation of West
Virginie Lottery table games, Amounts required by statute to be pald to private and local government entities
are reported as commissions, The Jogislation fimther stipnlates the distrlbution of revenues from West
Virginia table games, and requires mmy licensed racetravk to be responsible for ecquiring the necessery
equipment and bearing the risk assoclated with the costs of operating and merieting the games,

Historfc resort Jottery games are a combination of self-activated video lottery pames as well as table games
which are located et a licansed historle resort hotel as defined by the WV Code. Video lotteries at the historio
resort are board-operated games that allow a player to place bets for the chence to be awarded credits which
meﬁhﬂbewdwmadﬁrmhmberqﬂmdmaddﬁom]hemmmopmmdmaﬂowaphymm
ummh&cmmcy,mmkmsmphoebmfurﬁmchmammwimmhmmkmawmﬂswhhhmyh
redeemed for cash or used for replay in the coin oparated games.

The historis resort video Iottery games’ prize strustures are designed to award prizes, or credits, at & stipulated
rate of total bets played, and prize expenss is nstted agrinst total video credits pleyed. The Lottery recognizes
as historle resort lottery rovenues:

* Video lottery revenmes consisting of “gross terminal income” equivalent to all wagers, met of related
prizes: and,

» Historic resort table games revenues consisting of a privilege tax of thiriy-five percem of each
licenses's edjusted gross reseipts for the operation of West Virginia Lotiery table games,

Jtery Attachment March 31, 2010 Financial Statements



l)ttery Attachment March 31, 2010 Financial Statements

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudfted-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Amounts required by statuts tp be paid to the private and local government entities are reported as
commisslons, The Lottery Act as amended has established specific requirements for historlo resort video and
table games lotterles and imposed certain restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of historle resort
lottery gemes in West Virginia, subject to local county elections permitting the same. The legislation further
stipulates tho distribution of revermes from historic resort lottery games, and requires amy licensed
histaric resort fo be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the tisk associated with the
costs of operating and marketing the pames.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Cash and cash equivalents primarily consist of interest-earning deposits
with the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments (BTT) and are recorded-at fufr-value.

INYENTORY — Inventory conslsts of instant game tickets available for sale to approved Lottery retailers and is
carrled at cost.

OTHER ASSETS ~ Other assots consist primarily of deposits restricted for peyment of certain Multi-Stute
Lottery Assooiation astivities.

CAFITAL ASSETS — The Lottery leases, under a cancelable operating lease, its office und warehonse fasilities,
TheLottery also leases various office equipment under agreements considered to be cancelable opsrating
leases, Rental expense for th8 “year-todate ended March 31, 2010 and March 31, 2009 approximated
$524,348 and $548,621, respoctively.

The Lottery has adopted a polloy of capitalizing assets with individoal amounts exceeding $25,000. These
assets imolude leasehold improvements, contributed and purchased equipment, comprised principally of
technology property, office fimishings and equipment necessary to administer lottery games, are carrled at
cost. Depreciation is computed by the stmaight-line method using three to ten year lives.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — The Lottery has acorved $467,815 and $371,165 of at June 30, 2009 and 2008,
respectively, far estimated obligations that may arise in connestion with compensated absenves for vacation at
the current mate of employee pay, Employees fully vest in all earned but ummsed vacation. To the extont that
wmﬂﬁedd&lmhm@dmbomvm&d&bmﬂmon@mﬁmﬂmammﬂmmwy
participates in an oher postemployment benefits plan (sco Nots 15).

NET ASSETS — Net assefs are presented as restricted, umestricted and invested in capital esssts which
represent the net book vatue of all property and equipment of the Lottery.

OFERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES — Operating revernies and expenses for proprietary fimds such as
the Luttery are revenues and expenses that result from providing services and prednoing and delivering goods
and/or servives. Operating revemes for the Lottery are derived from providing varlous types of lottery games.
Opwaﬂngmhdeaammisﬁommedhmmofmﬁcﬁngmymmd
administrative expanses. All revermes and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating
revenues and expenses, .
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unsudited-

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

At March 31, 2010 the carrying amounts of deposits (overdraft) with financial institutions ware ($16) thousand
with a bank balence (overdraft) of $23 thousand. Of this balence $100 thousand was covered by federal

insurance with the remaining balance collateralized with securities held by the State of West
Virginia's agent in the State’s name,

A summary of the emount on deposit with the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments (BTI) is as
follows (in thousands):

March 31, 2010 . : June 30, 2009
Amomnt on deposit with the BTL $ 317,119 $ 295248

The deposits with the BTI are part of the State of West Virginia’s consolidated investment cash liquidity pool
and ars not separately identifinble as to specific types of securities. Investment income is pro-rated to the
Lottery at rates specified by the BTI based on the balance of the deposits maintained in relation to the total

deposits of all state agencies participating in the pool. Such finds are available to the Lottery with ovemight

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSEES
A smmmary of capital asset activity for the period ended March 31, 2010 is as follows (in thousands):

Capital Assets:

Historical Cost Historlcal Cost

At June 30, 2009 Additions Delstions At March 31, 2010
Construction in
Progress $ - $8 - $ - 8 -
Improvemsnts 1,170 - - 1,170
Equipment 16471 275 - 16,746

$ 17641 $ 275 $ - $ 17916
Acoumulated
Depreeiation;

Histarical Cost Historleal Cost

At June 30, 2009 Additlons Deletions At March 31, 2010
Improvements § 1,080 $ 49 $ - $ Li29
Bquipment 13,255 1,361 . 14,616

$ 14335 $ 1410 $ - $ 15,745
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE § - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lottery is a member of the Multi-State Laottery (MUSL), which opemtes the semi-weekly
POWERBALL® jackpot lotto game and HOT LOTTO® gams, on behalf of participating state lotteries, Each
MUSL member sefls game tickots through its agents and makes weekly wire trensfies to the MUSL in an
amount equivalent to the total prize pool less the amount of prizes won in each state. Lesser prizes are pald
directly to the winners by e2ch member lottery. The prize pool for POWERBALL®, and HOT LOTTO® is
50% of each drawing period’s sales, with minimum jeckpot lovels. Revenues derived from the Lottery’s
participation in the MUSL POWERBALL® jeckpot geme for the month and year-to-date periods ended
March 31, 2010 were $4,095,141 and $35,983,889 while related prize costs for the same periods were
$2,055,378 and $18,078,199, Revenues derived ftom the Lottery’s partioipation in the HOT LOTTO® geme
for the month and year-to-date pecfods ended March 31, 2010 were $498,149 and-$4,962,349 while related
prize costs for the same periods were $249,675 end $2,496,506. Revenues derived from the ]
participation in the MEGA MILLIONS® jackpot game for the month and year-to-date periods ended March
gi,2010wm$513.663mdWﬂﬁwbﬂsmhﬁd@wﬂnfmﬂmmpaﬂoﬂsmm,lmm
74,434,

MUSL, places 2% of each POWERBALL® drawing period’s sales In separate prize reserve funds that serve as
8 contingency reserve o protect the respective MUSL Product Groops from nnforeseen prize Habilities,
Currently, the MUSL Boerd of Directars has placed 2 $75,000,000 Hmit on the POWERBALL® Prize
Reserve Fund and a $25,000,000 limit on the Set Prize Reserve Fund. These finds can anly be used at the
disoretion of the respective MUSE Product Group. Once the prize reserve finds exceed the designated Limit,
the excess becomes part of that particular prize pool. Prize reserve find monies are refondable to MUSL
Product Group members if the MUSL disbands or, after one year, if a member leaves the MUSL. At March
31,2010 the POWERBALL® prize reserve fimd had a balence of $111,156,575 of which the Lottery’s share
was $2,385,173. The Lottery has charged amounts placed into the prize reserve fimds to prize costs s the
related sales have occnrred.

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEQ LOTTERY

The Racetmck Video Lottery legislation stipulates the distribution of racetrack video lottery revenues. This
legislation has been amended shuce inception to restate revemue distrfbution basel on revenne benchmarks,
Initially, fonr persent (4%) of gross terminal reverus is allesated for lottery administrative costs, Sixty-six
percent (66%) of net terminal revenue (gross less 4%) is allocated In lisu of commissions to: the racetracks
(47%); other private entitles assoolated with the racing industry (17%); and the local coimty and munisipal
govermnments (2%). The remaining revermes (34%) of net terminal rovenus Is allocated for distribution to State
as specified in the Racetmck Video Lattery Act or subsequent Stete budget, es dssoribed in the Note 10 titled
“Nonoperating Distributions to the State of West Vitpinia.”

The first benchmark occurs when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 1999 net tormina!
revemie. The countles and incorpomted municipalities split 50/30 the two percent (2%) net terminal revenue,

The second benchmsark ocours when the current year grogs terminal revenue meets the flsoal year 2001 gross

mmﬁndmmmmmmﬁ%)ismhngdeMﬁrhumyadmthmmmme
State receives this for distribution as specified by legistation or the State budget.

n
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Ungudited-

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (continned)

The fina] benchmark cccurs when the current year net terminal reverue mests the fiscal year 2001 nst terminal
rovenue, At this point a 10% surcharge is applied to net terminal revenue, with 58% of the surcharge allocated
for distribution to the State as specified by leglslation or the State budget, and 42% of the surcharge allocated
to separate capital relnvestment fimds for each licensed racetreck,

After deduction of tho suroharge, 55% of net terminal revenus is allocated in Hew of commissions to: the
racstracks (42%); other private entities associated with the racing industry (11%); and the local conrty and
incorporated governments (2%). The remaining net terminal rovenue (45%) Is allocated for
distribution to the State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lottery At or subsequent State budget, s
described in Note 10.  Amounts from the capital refnvestment fimd may bo distibuted to each wmoetrack if

qualifylng expenditures are made within the statutory timeftams; otherwise amounts acoumulated In the fumd
revert to the state oxcess lottery revenue fiand.

The WV Lottery, along with the Rhode Island and Delaware lotteries, participate in Mnlti-Turisdictional Wide
Arca Progressive (MWAP) video pames. This aflows each of the lotteries to offer a higher progressive jeckpot
than they could generate elone, MUSL manages the progressive games and charges each participant a MWAP
contribution feo of 4% of the amount wagered. A summary of recetreck video lottery revemes for the month
endﬂdMarch31,2010andyam-tn-dmfoﬂnws(inthonmds):

P Current Manth Yeauvo-Dats

Rh— 55 2010 o0
Total oredfts played $ 7RI $ 782,048 $ 6,058,488 $ 6453478
Credits (prizes) won (696,179) (705,3%4) (5,456,293) (3,821,274)
Promstional eredia played ®721) . @2.77) :
Asministrerivo costs (1,286) (510) (5,733)
Net Terminal Income 66,720 75,167 240,832 612,304

Lesy distribution to agents 37,407 (39,759 (316,452) @H,720)
Recetrack video Inttery revenues 8§ 25313 $__35413 8 224,400 8 257,584
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
=Unandited~

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

A summary of video lottery revemies paid or accrued for certain stete funds to conform with the legislation
follows (In thovsands):

March 31, 2010 Yeur-to-Dute

Stete Lottery Funtd s 9,258 8§ 114477
State Exvess Lottery Revetsre Fond 16,139 71,748
Cenitnl Rejnvestment Fomd 1,446 6,415
Tourism Promotion Pund 1.375% 850 7,137
Development Office Promotion Fied ,373 % 232 1,946
Resesroh Challenge Fund .5 % 309 - 2593
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund (6873 % 45 3,568
Perking Garage Fund 0625 % 39 324
Paniting Garage Fund 1 % - 250
Cultural Fegflities & Capito] Resonrces Fond .5 % - 1,500
Capito] Damo & Capital Improvements Fund .5 % 618 3,190
Warker’s Compensation Debt Reduoetion Fond 7 % - 11,000

Total nonoperating distributions 8 29313 S _ 224499

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEQ.LLOTTERY

Limited video lottery legislation passed tn 2001 has estublshed speoific requirements imposing certain
restrictions limiting the Hoensing for the operation of limited video lottery games to 9,000 terminals plased in
licensed retnilers, These licensed retailers must hold 2 qoalifying permit for the sale and consumption on
premises of alcobol or nop-intoxicating beer. The Lottery has beon cherged with the administration,
monitoring and regulation of these mechines. The legislation further stipulates the distribution of reveruss
from the limited video lotiery gemes, and requires any licensees to comply with all related rules and
reguletions of the Lottery in order to continue its retailer statns, The Limited Video Lottery legislation
stipulates that 2% of gross terminal incame be deposited Into the state lottery fund for administrative cosis.
Then, the state share percentage of gross profit Is to be wansferred to the State Excess Lottery Reventie Fund.
Such percentags is between 30 and 50 parcent and is subjest to change on a quarterly basis. Two percent is
distributed to countles and incorporated nmumicipalities in the manner prescribed by the statate, The remaining
amount of gross mufit is paid to retailers and/or operators as prescribed in the Act, and is recorded as limited
video loftery commissions in the financial statements, Municipal and county distributions are accounted for es
nonoperating expenses, A summary of Ihmited video lottery revenmes for the month ended Maroh 31, 2010 and
year-to-date follows (in thousands):

13
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

Current Month Year-to-Date
2010 2009 2010 2009
Tatal credits played $ 429,644 $ 440,708 $ 3485184 $ 3,707484
Credits (prizes) won (393,033) (402,853) (3.1&9.%; (3,398,608)
Giruzs terminal fncoms § 3651 $ 37,835 $ 297, $ 308876
Admintstative costs (732) (757 (3,941) (6,178)
Gross Profit 35,859 37,008 291,144 302,698
Commissiom (17,930) (18,549) (145,572) (151,349)
Wmm 7 . (4 (5,823) (6,054)
Limited Ifteryrevernes —§ 17,212 $ 17,807 S 139,749 5 145205

NOTE 8 - TARLE, GAMES

Table Games legislation passed in 2007 per Honse Bill 2718, Tahle games inolude blackjack, rouletts, craps,
and vatious types of poker. Bach moetrack livensee is subject to a privilege tax of thirty five percent (35%) of
adjusted gross recefpts which will be deposited weekly into the Ragetrack Table Games Fand.

From the gross amonnts deposited into the Racetrack Table Games Fond, the Commission, an a manthly basis

Retain 3% of the adjusted gross receipts for edministrative expenses of which at least $100,000 and not mare
than $500,000 anpnally will be transferred o the Compulsive Gambling Treatment Fund. Teansfar two and
ong-healf percent of adjusted gross recetpts from all thoroughbred recetracks with West Virginia Lottery table
games to the speoiel fumds established by each thoroughbred racetrack table games licensse for the payment of
regular tacetrack purses to be divided equally among each licensse end transfer two and ane-half percent of
adjusted gross recetpts flom all greyhound racetracks with West Virginla Lottery table games to the speofal
fonds established by each greyhound racstrack table games loensee for the payment of regular racstmack
purses to be divided equally among each Hcensee, Teansfir two percent of the adjusted gross recedpts from all
licensad meetracks to the Tharoughbred Development Fund and the Greyhound Bresding Development Fund
to be divided pro rata among the development fimds. ‘Transfer one percent of the adjusted gross receipts from
cach licensed racetreck to the county commissions of the counties where racetracks with West Virginia
Lottery table games are located to be divided pro mta among the counties, Transfer two percent of the
adjusted gross recefpts from each licensed macetrask to the governing bodies of municipalities within counties
where mcetracks with West Virginia Lottery table games are located as presoribed by statute. And trensfer
one-half of one percent of the adjusted gross receipts to the governing bodles of municipalities in which a
racatrack table gumes Heensee is located to be divided equally among the muniofpalities. The Commission
ﬂ%thWmewmmhmmem
Punds as follows:

14
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 8 - TABLE GAMES (continned)

1) Transfer four pereent into & special find to be esteblished by the Racing Commissionto be  used
for payment into the penston plan for all employees of each licensed racing association;

2) Transfer ten percent, to be divided and paid in equal shartes, to each county commigsian in the
state where table games are not located;

3) Transfer ten percent, to be divided and patd in equal shares, to the governing bodies of each
mmicipality in the state where table games are not located; and

4} Transfer ssventy-six percent to the State Debt Reduetion Fund.

The cash transferred to the State Debt Redustion Fund in the current month i iucluded in Note 10
Nonoperating Distributions to the State of West Virginla, The table games adjusted gross recelpts for the
month and year-to-date periods ended March 31, 2010 were $7,469,550 and $68,077,503, respsctively, The
following table shows the month and year -to- date totals of the privilege tax and the accrued distributions (in
thousends) to be transferred in the subscquent menth:

Corrent Maonth Yoar-tn-Date
2010 2009 2010 2009
Table Games Privflege Tax $ 2614 $ 3291 S 23827 $ 2569
Interest on Table Games Fund - - 1 2 21
Administrative costs 223 . (282) (2,042) (2.202)
Total Availahle fir Distrityution 2391 3,010 21,787 23,509
Legs Distribotions:
Ragetranlc Purse Femds 187 2318 1,702 1,838
Thoronghbred & Greyhomnd Development Fonds 149 188 1,361 1,468
Reoing Assoatation Pengton Plan 2 90 84 705
Mnnigipafities! Copmting &0 781 5,651 6,097
Tota! Distributions 1,028 1,294 9,368 10,105
State Debt Redustion Fund $ 1363 $ 1,716 $ 12419 $ 13,404

NOTE: 9 - HISTORIC RESORT HOTEL

In 2009, the Legislaturc passed Senate Bill 575 which permits video lottery and table games at a loensed
historic resort hotel which is defined as “a resort hotel registered with the United States Department of the
Interior as a national historic landmark in ity National Registry of Higtorle Pleces having not fower than five
imndred guest rooms under common ownership and having substantial recreational guest amenities in addition
to the gaming faoility.”

According to Senate Bill 575, thirty six percent (36%) of gross terminal income is allocated to Historlo Resort
Hotel Fund and soventeen parcent (1796) of gross terminal incoms is allocated to the Human Resoutce Benefit
Fund, The remaining forty-seven percent (47%) of gross terminal incoms s then subject to 2 ten percent
(10%) surcharge which is allocated to separate capital relnvestment fimds for each Hoensed historic resart
hotel. The remaining forty-two and three-tenths percent (42.3%) of gross terminal incoms Is retained by the

15
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudfted-

NOTE 9 - HISTORIC RESORT HOTEL (continned)

historls resort hotel, A sommary of historie resort hotel video lottery revenues for the month endod March 31,
2010 and year-to-date follows (in thousands):

Crrent Month ' Year-to-Dnto

Total credits played $ 2288 $ 6938
Credits (prizes) won 2,053) {6,225)
Promationsl eredits played - -
Gross tapmina)] fnceme 235 . . 713
Capital reinvestment {11) G4)
Administrative costs (13) (38)
Commissions ‘ 4% (302)
Net tormina) hicome 112 339
Historic Resort Hatel Fund 72 218
Fluman Resource Benefit Fend 40 121

Each historic resort hotel lcenses is subject to a privilege tax of thirty five percent (35%) of adjusted gross
receipts, of which thirty percent (30%) Is dsposited directly into the Historio Resort Hotel Fund and five
percent (5%) is deposited directly into the Humen Resource Benefit Fund. The historie resort hotel table
gaues adjusted gross receipts for the month and year-to-date periods ended March 31, 2010 were $145,310
and $894,147, respectively.

The following tabls shows tie month aud year -to- date totals of the privilege tax and the accrued distributions
(In thonsands) to be transferred in the subsequent month:

Comrent Month ‘Year-to-Date
Table gumes privilege tax s 51 3 33
Admintsirative Corts ) ) (40)
Total Availabla f Distribution 44 273
Historio Resort Hatel Fund 37 228
Human Respurcs Benefit Fmd 7 a5

Of the monies deposited into the Historic Resort Hotel Fumd, fifteen percent (15%) Is allocated for lottery
admlnisr.taﬂvef:osts. The remsining Historic Resort Hotel Fand net income (gross deposits less 15%) is
distelbuted as follows:

1) Sixty-four percent (64%) is paid to the State of West Virginia Genaral Revenue Fund;
16
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WIEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY .
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
«~Unaudited-

NOTE 9 - HISTORIC RESORT HOTEL (confinned)

2) Ningteen percent (19%) is paid to the State Debt Reduction Fund;

3) Threo peroent (3%) is paid to the State of West Virginia Tourlsm Promotion Fund;

4) Four percent (4%) is pald to the county where the gaming faoility is located;

5} Two end one-half percent (2.5%) is paid to the mumicipality whers the gaming faoflity is located as
preseribed by statute;

6) Two and one-helf percemt (2.5%) Is divided and paid in equal shares to the remaining
municipalities in the county where the gaming facility Is located;

7) Two and one-half percent (2.5%) is divided and paid in equal shares, to each county commission
in the steie where the gaming facility is not located;

8) Two and one-half percent (2.5%) {s divided and pald in equal sliares, t"each municipality in the
state not already receiving a distribution as described in item five (5) or item six (6) above.

A summary of Historic Resort Hotel Fund roverues and related digiributions is as follows (in thonsands):

Current Monith Year-to-Date

Historis Resort Hotel Viden Lottery ] s S 218
Historio Resort Teble Games 37 228
Interest on Historio Resart Hotel Fomti - -

Histozle Resort Hote] Fund Net Ingome 109 446
Miumicigalitles/ Comties 15 &2
Stats Genaral Revemme Furd 70 286
State Debt Reduotion Fund 21 - 85
State Tourism Promotion Fond 3 13
Total Distvibntiony 8 109 ] S 446

NOTE 10- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

The Lottery perlodically distributes smplus finds, exclusive of amoumts incarred and detived from limited
video lottery and a portian of racetrack video lottery fimds, to the Siate of West Virginia In accardance with
the legislation. For the year ending June 30, 2010 the State Legislature budgeted $166,010,000 of estimated
profits of the Lottery for distributions to designated specinl revenue accounts of the Stete of West Virginia,
With regard to the State Lottery Fund, legislation stipulates that debt service payments be given a priority over
all other teansfers in instances where estimated profits are not sufficlent to provide for payment of all
appropriated distributions. Debt service payments of $1,800,000 and $1,000,000 per month for the first ten
months of each fiseal year currently have such priority, Trensfers made pursnant to the State Excess Lottery
Revenue Fund have similar requirements; currently payments are $3,920,843 per month for the first ten
months of each fiscal year. In addition, Legislation provides thet, if in any month, there s a shortage of finds
in the State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund to make dobt servico payments, the necessary amount shall be
hmmfmed&mﬂmﬁhmloﬁequdwmvmmchahmt&ma&rthesmhumyFmddabthﬂw
payments have been made. Repayments to the State Lottery Fund are required to be mads in

months as funds become availeble. During the month ended March 31, 2010 tho Lottery made such
distributions and acerued additional distributions of $48,140,508. The Lottery is & non-appropriated state
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 10- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
(continued)

agency and therefore does not have a budget adopted by the Leglslature. Since the enaotment of the Rescatrack
wmwmmmhmmﬂymmwmmwmlm
operations as desarfbed in Nots 6. As of March 31, 2010 the Lottery accrued additional distcibutions relating
to racetrack video lottery operations of $792,339.

Now?descﬂhmthﬂﬂnﬂtedewMﬁwyAdmdﬂwmﬁsﬁbuﬂoqudwdmhmdaﬁm
WﬂdwhﬁmyopmﬂmNothmﬂh&ﬁaTa&eGammMmd&erﬁﬂmﬂmmn&aﬂ
to be made from table games operations. Note 9 describes the Historio Resort Hotel statutory distributions to
be mads from historic resort operations, :

Amma;yofﬁomhdimﬁbtﬁmmmdammmmmmﬁmmmal@'ﬂaﬁmfoﬂm(h

BUDGETARY DISTRIBUFTIONS March 31,2010 Year-to-Date
State Lottery Fund;

Commatity end Technioa) Collage $ 500 $ 2000
Bureau of Senlor Sarvices 660 51,187
Departmsnt of Bducation = 361 34,343
Library Commisston 118 1L195
Higher Bdncation-Polisy Commisson 146 13,916
Tourism 80 7,606
Neturel Resources 36 3,450
Divislon of Culture & History 62 5,881
Department of Biucation & Arts 2 1,192
Building Commissfon 240 8,240
School Building Authority 1,800 16,200

Total State Lottery Fund $ 395 $ 161210

lttery Attachment March 31, 2010 Financial Statements



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 10- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

Eeonormls Development Fand $ 1900 $ 17100

l Higher Education Inproventent Fund 1,000 9,000
General Pumpese Acoonmt - 65,000
Higher Exdncation Improvemsnt Fund - 29,000
l State Park Improvement Fund 2,082 4,788
School Building Autharity 4372 17,331
Refindable Credit 2,018 4,053
' Excess Lottery Surping - .- -
West Va. Infresteucture Caumofl 16,659 38,302
I Totnl Siate Bxpess Lottery Revemms Fund $ 28,031 $ 184,574
Total Budgetary distributions: $ 31986 $ 345784
' Vetorans Instant Tioket Fund 3 32 $ 362
" Towlsm Promotion Foud 1375% s 78 s %=
I Dovelopment Offics Promotion Fund 375% 215 1,944
Research Challenge Pund 3% 287 2,592
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund .6875% 394 3,564
I Parking Garage Fund 0625 % 36 324
Paricing Gerage Fund 1 % . 500
Caultural Faoffities & Cap. Resources Fund 5% - 1,500
I Capito] Dome & Cap, Improvenents Fund .5% 574 3,184
Workers Campensstion Debt Reduction Fand 7% - 11,000
' Total $ 2295 $ 31,736
$ L1324 $ 12,578
I $ 54 $ 216
16 &
' 10
b 72 $ 290

Total nonopemting distributions to the
l Stats of West Virpinia (cash basts) $ 35709 $ 390,750
Avsrued nenoperating distributfons, beginming (209,775) (202,189)
' Acuvrued nonoperating distributions, end 226,136 226,136
l $ 52,070 $ 414,700,

ltl:ery Attachment March 31, 2010 Finanecial Statements
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WEST YIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 11 - RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

On June 14, 2006, House Bill 106 was enacted by the West Virginia State Legislature to sot astds unexpended
edministrative expenses of the Lottery up to the limits for such expenses estublished by the ensbling
legistation of traditional, mestrack video lottery, end limited video lottery games in an amount not to exceed
$20,000,000 beginning in fiscal year 2006 aud each year through fiscal year 2012. These assets aro to bs st
aside for the design and construction of a buflding fixr the use of the Lottery and certain other State of West
thiniagavemummlmﬁﬁm.ﬁcloﬁmyconﬂ[hutedslﬂ.ﬁl?ﬁaﬁmﬁeﬁmdforﬂwalyaar%plns
related interest of $566,293,

NOTE 12 - COMMITMENTS

ThaWCommim!mhmsﬂaﬂdaﬁndawmmmmmrmmmﬁmofﬁmmmﬁ
June 30, 2009, 2 balance of $12,817,601 is available for this purpose.

NOTE 13 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Aﬂﬁﬂ-&mbﬁmympbmmaﬂg{bhmmﬁcipmahﬁmSWOIWthg&ﬂaPuﬂhEmhym’
Rﬁmmmammmwpmmdeﬁmmmmmmm
system. The PERS iz ane of several plans administered by the West Virginia Consolidated Public Retirement
(M)M&Mnofh%ofmmmﬁh&vmmmm
ﬁm,&emmyofﬂmDﬁmMofAdnﬁﬁmﬁm,mddmmmbuBnpmhmdbythﬂGwmm
CPRqumsepmnmlyimsdﬂMncmmwmﬂngaHmﬁmmusymﬁadnﬂnmm
MMWMMHWWRMMBMS,MIW.MCWMM
Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0720.

Employees who retire at or after age sixty with five or mare years of contributory service or who retire at or
aﬁmagaﬂﬂyﬁwmdhammmbﬁdm-ﬁwmofmdmiwwﬂﬁagamduedﬁedm
mmmmmmeﬂ@bmmwﬁmwmwsmwm Retirement
Mmmyabhmnm&forlﬁe.hﬂwfmmofamaighbﬂmammyeqnﬂmmw&ﬁe
mplm'swmmm]mhryﬁmnﬂw%%mmﬁwmmﬁawmﬂnﬂmhﬂwmof
employment, multiplied by the mmber of years of the employes’s credited service at the time of retirement.
Covered employees are required to contribute 4,5% of their salary to the PERS. The Lottery is required to
contribute 10.5% of covered employees’ salarles to the PERS. The required employee end employer
mmﬂbuﬂmpammgmhamhmnesmbﬂsmmmgedm&memﬁmbymﬁmofﬂmsw
Legislature. The required contributions are not sotuarlally determined; however, actuarlal valuations are
mmmmummmm@mmmmmmm
contributions, for the period ending March 31, 2010 are as follows (in thonsands):

March 31, 2010 Year-to-Dato
Lottery contrlbutions 3 62 $ sn
Employee seiributions 26 233
Total contribntinng 8 88 $ B804
20
Ittery Attachment March 31, 2010 Financial Statements
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Lottery is exposed to varions risks of loss related to toris; theft of, or damage to, and destrustion of assets;
errors and omissions; injurles to employees; and natural disasters. The Lottary participates in several risk
management programs administered by the State of West Virglnla, Each of these risk pools hos jssued
soparefe audited financial repors on their operations. Thoso reperts include the required supplementary
informetion concerning the reconciliation of claims lisbilitles by type of contrast and ten-year olaim
development information. Complete finanoial statements of the individual inqurence enterprise fands cen be
obtained directly from their respective administrative offices.

WEST VIRGINIA WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COMMISSION (WCC) )

mdemmmmmmmmm'mmm
(WCQmimmemmﬂl.zms.Aﬁmmekﬁrmepﬁvmﬂmﬂmofwurkm'mmpmmﬂmmm
West Virginia was established with the passage of Senate Bill 1004 and the WCC trust fimd was terminated
effective Decomber 31, 2005. A privatized business entlty, BrickStreet Administrative Services (BAS), was
established end becams the edministrator of the WCC Old Fund, begiming January 1, 2006, and thereafter for
Ssoven years, end will have all administrative and edjndicatory authority proviously vested in the WCC trust
fond in edministering old law Liabilities and otherwise processing and deciding old law claims, BAS will be
midammﬂyadmﬁﬁmaﬁvefaemdmdprmﬁmwmﬁdeamptmdmsﬁmﬁn
campensation for jnjury sustained in the course of and growing out of employment. The monthly
adminigicative fes for the West Virginia Lottery has been set at a level conslstent with prior year payments and
ﬂmnawmampramhnnwmbeasmhﬂnhedmmmﬂmmdhaﬂ&TEantWﬁnhlnﬁmym
requited to participats in the new BrickStreet Adminisirative Services (BAS) experlence reted pool, which Is
expeoted to be mte adjusted on a quartely basis,

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES® INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

The Lottery partioipates in the Public Employees’ Insumnce Agenoy which provides an employee benefit
insurance program to employees. PEIA was established by the State of West Virginia for State egencies,
institutions of higher edusation, Boards of Education and ommponent wnits of the State, In addition, local
governmental entitles and certain charitable and public service organizations may request to be coverod by
PEIA. PEIA provides e baso employeo benefit insurance program which includes hospital, surgical, major
medlcal, prescription drug and baslc 1ife and asocidentel death. Underwrlting and rute ssiting policies are
established by PRIA. The cost of all coverage as determfned by PEIA shall be paid by the partiofpants.
Prmimsmemblhhedbymmdmpddmomhly.mdmdapmdemmmmgoﬁmﬁm

ThePEIAﬁskmdmmhmaﬂﬁnknfarthehwlﬁmdpmﬂpﬁmfmmmofimhdmﬁyplm PEIA hag
ﬁ:l]}'h'amfmedtharinksofwvmtotheMmagedeaOrynimﬁm(MCO)Phnmﬂmphnpmﬂdar,and
lmsﬂmwfarredﬂmﬁaksufﬁmﬁfeinmmeovmgamaﬂﬁrdpartyinmm: PEIA presently charges
wﬁvﬂmmamimﬁorpnﬂdpmmhaﬁhmﬂmindmityplmarﬂmMCOHm Altogether, PETA ingures
approximately 205,000 individuals, inohding participants and dependents.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaundited-

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

The Lottery participates in the West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management (BRIM), & cormmon
risk pool currently operating as a common risk mmmagement and insurance program for all Stats agensies,
component units, and other local governmental agenoies who wish to participate. The Lottery pays an annual
premium to BRIM for its general insuramce coverage. Fund nnderwriting and rate setting policies ave
established by BRIM. The cost of all coverage as determined by BRIM shall be paid by the partieipants. The
BRIM risk pool retains tho risk of the first $1 million per property event and purchases excess insunce cn
losses above that lovel. Excess coverage, throngh an outside insurer under this program is Hmited to $200
million per event, subject to limits on certein property. BRIM hus $1 mafilion per occurrence coverage
meximum on all third-party Hebility clatms.

NOTE 15- OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

The Lottery participates in the West Virginla Other Postemployment Benefits Plan (OPEB Plan) of the West
Virginia Retirce Health Benefit Trust Fund (Trust), a cost-sharing mmitiple-smployer defined bensfit
postemployment healthcare plan administered by the West Virginia Public Employee Insurance Agency
(WVPEIA). The OPEB Plan provides retires post-employment health care benefits for partinipating state and
local government employers. The provisions of the Code of West Virginia, 1931, s emended (the Code),
assigns the authority to establith and amend benefit provisions to the WVPEIA board of trostees, Ths
WVPEIA issues a publioly evaileble financial report that inoludes financiel statements and required
supplementary information for the OPEB Plan. That report may be obtained by writing to Public Employess
%ﬁmam,mlsﬂmmmsmzcmmwmmmwmglm

Funding Policy

The Code requires the OPEB Plan bill the participating employers 100% of the ennnal required contribution
(ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45, The
ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each
year end amortize any unfinded achuarial Habilities (or finding excess) of the plen over & period not to
excced thirty yeam, Stats of West Virginia plan employers are billed per astive health polloy per month.

The ARC rate Is $388 and $461 per employee per month for the years ending June 30, 2009 and 2008
respectively, Through June 30, 2009 and 2008, the Lottery has paid pramiums of $185,563 and $98,625. For
year ended June 30, 2008 (initlal yesr of the Lottery’s participation in the Trust), the Stafo of West Virginfe,
on the Lottery's buhalf, paid $472,247 towards the Annual Required Contribution. As of June 30, 2609 and
2008, the Lottery has recorded a ligbility of $251,867 aud $10,073 on its balence sheet for OPEB.

l;ttery Attachment March 31, 2010 Financial Statements
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaundited-

NOTE 16- NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The Governmental Accounting Stendards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures, an
amendment of GASB Statements No. 25 and No. 27, in 2007. This Statement more clozely aligns the financial
reporting requirements for pensions with thoso for other pastemployment benefits (OPEB) and, in doing so,
enhances information disclosed in notes to the financial statements or presented as required supplementary
Information (RST) by pension plens and by employers that provide pension benefits. The reporting changes
required by this Statement amend applicable note disclosure and RSI requirements of Statements No. 25,
Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Note Disclosares for Defined Contribution Plans,
end No, 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Govemmental Employers, to conform with
requirements of Statements No. 43, Finsnolal Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than
Pension Plans, and No, 45, Accounting and Financlal Reparting by Empléysrs for Postemployment Benefits
Other Than Pensions. This Statement Is effective for pericds beginning after June 15, 2007, and management
has not yet determined what impact, if any, it will have on the finamolal statements.

[ Tl



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Office of the Legislative Auditor
Budget Division P
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 » 304-3474870

Memorandum

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.AMZ/
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s Office

Date: May 15, 2010

Re: Status of General Revenue Fund April 30, 2010

We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia
general revenue fund for the months of July - April of fiscal year
2009-2010. The status of the fund collections are as follows:

The net collectlions were 97.99% of the estimate for the fiscal year

as of April 30, 2010. The amount BELOW estimate was 862.8 million
for the year.

Personal Income Tax collections were $ 70,3 millicn under the
estimate for the fiscal year.

Consumer sales and use tax collections were $31.1 million under the
estimate for the fiscal year.

Severance tax collections were $ 93.8 million over the estimate for
the fiscal year.

Corporate income and business franchise collections were $ 4
million below the estimate for the year.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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State Road Fund

The state road fund was collected at 98.64% of the estimate for the
months of July - April 2010. Privilege tax collections were $ 10.6
million under the estimate. Gasoline tax was $§ 5.2 million above
the estimate. The entire fund was $ 7 million below the estimate

for the year.

Rainy Day and Personal Income Tax Resarve

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund

A(Rainy Day Fund) had a cash

balance of $ $275,406,185.84 as of April 30, 2010.

Balance July 1, 2009

236,619,572.54

Cash flow loan to General
Revenue on July 1, 2009.

To be repaid 90 days. This is
a normal occurrence in July
due to cash flow demands:;
repaid in September.

- 56,000,000.00

+ 56,000,000.00

Revenues July 1, 2008-June 11,067,940.85
30,2009 (Surplus from FY 2009

transferred in August 2009.)

Earnings 27,718,672.45

Balance April 30, 2010

275,406,185.84

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B (Tobacco Settlement Monies) had a

cash balance of $ 284,196,955.82

as of April 30, 2010.

Balance July 1, 2009

236,006,002.65

Statutory Transfer according
to WV Code 33-3-14 A,B,C
Medical malpractice premiums

1,5535,022.00

Earnings

46,635,931.17

Balance April 30, 2010

284,196,955.82

Page -2-




The Speclal Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance

$45,019,319.21 as of April 30, 2010.

of

Balance July 1, 2009

45,019,319.21

Revenues

-0-

Balance March 31, 2010

45,019,319.21

Page -3-
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Monthly Revenue Estimates
as of April 30, 2010 WVFIMS

Personal Income Tax
Consumer Sales Tax & Use Tax
Severance Tax
Corp Income /Business Franchlsa
HB 102 - Lottery Transfers
Business and Occupatlon
insurance Tax
Clgarette Tax
Interest Income
Liquor Profit Transfers
Departmental Collections
Property Transfer Tax
Refundable Credit Relm LTY
Beer Tax and Licenses
Property Tax
Miscellaneous Recelpts
Smokeless Tobacco Tax
Buslness Franchise Fees
Racing Fees
Miscellaneous Transfers
Charter Tax
Telecommunications Tax
Estate and Inheritance Tax
Video Lottery Transfers
Special Revenue Transfer
Cash Flow Transfer
TOTALS
Minus Cash Flow Transfer
Percent of Estimates
TOTALS
Percent of Estimates
Collections this day

General Revenue and State Road Fund Page 4

Prepared by Legislative Audltor's Office, Budget Division

YEARLY OVER

NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL

_ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS  ESTIMATES  COLLECTIONS  COLLECTIONS
249 600,000 215,129,761 34,470,238 1,247,300,000  1,176,925,798 -70,374,202
92,200,000 96,980,401 4,780,401 953,200,000 922,065,400 -31,134,600
25,400,000 33,931,141 8,531,141 238,500,000 332,320,800 93,820,800
31,500,000 32,528,615 1,028,615 181,400,000 177,378,797 -4,021,203
35,500,000 25,123,111 -10,376,889 117,100,000 90,123,111 -26,976,889
10,800,000 12,152,122 1,352,122 112,400,000 110,820,229 -1,579,771
20,500,000 18,962,281 1,537,719 103,100,000 97,110,728 -5.989,274
8,700,000 9,020,480 320,480 90,100,000 90,763,334 663,334
2,100,000 -289,500 -2,389,500 20,800,000 10,073,153 -10,726,847
1,000,000 394,000 -608,000 12,720,000 10,153,825 -2 566,175
800,000 987,888 187,888 12,400,000 12,756,682 356,682
700,000 571,507 -128,493 8,600,000 6,557,168 -2,042,832
2,910,000 2,760,469 -149 531 8,030,000 6,813,980 1,216,020
660,000 786,579 128,579 6,550,000 6,486,774 -63,226
600,000 663,465 63,465 5,400,000 5,465,469 65,469
100,000 4,132,732 4,032,732 4,950,000 5.426,789 476,789
500,000 191,275 -308,725 4,900,000 3,181,801 -1,718,199
20,000 24,445 4,445 790,000 683,681 -106,319
140,000 25,857 -114,143 730,000 293,559 436,441
0 0 0 500,000 239,287 260 713
0 8,674 6,674 0 143,600 143,600
0 42,485 42,485 0 58,573 58,573
0 55,530 55,530 0 81,676 81,676
0 211,273 211,273 0 696,162 696,162
0 0 0 0 0 0
483,730,000 454,392,582 -29,337,408 3,129,470,000  3,066,620,374 -62,849 626
0 0 0 0 0

93.94%
483,730,000 454,392 592 29,337,408 3,129,470,000  3,066,620,374 62,849,626
93.94% 97.99%
51,181,652
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Monthly Revenue Estimates July 2009
as of April 30, 2010 WVFIMS

MONTHLY OVER YEARLY OVER

NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL

ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Gasoline & Motor Carrier Rd Tax 33,700,000 35,692,442 1,892,442 318,400,000 323,677,190 5,277,190
Privilege Tax 14,432,000 15,631,797 1,199,797 130,991,000 120,360,935 -10,630,085
Licenses & Registration 6,876,000 7,563,199 687,199 65,461,000 63,815,690 -1,645.310
Highway Lltter Control 130,000 101,568 -28,433 1,238,000 1,206,666 -31,334
TOTALS 513000 T B986.005 T THRN,005 BT 000,000 806,080,487 T T TGS

Percent of Estimatas 106.98% 98.64%

Collectlons this day 25,079,856

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND 7005, Part A AS OF April 1, 2010 : $273,939,647.95

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND 7006, Part B AS OF April 1, 2010 : $275,488,610.81

PERSONAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND AS OF Aprll 1, 2010: $45,0198,319.21

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Division

General Revenue and State Road Fund Page 5



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd. East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 , 304-347-4870

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members cof the Joint Committee on Government
and Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.Z:C:’/
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: May 17, 2010
Re: West Virginia Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the March 2010 monthly report of the
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund we received from WorkForce

West Virginia. March is the ninth month of fiscal year 2009-
2010,

For the fiscal year 2009-2010, the trust fund cash flow was as
follows:

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2009 | $193,165,088.22
Receipts July 1, 2009 thru June 30, 2010 $337,384,685.24
Disbursements July 1, 2009 thru June 30, $469,643,268.16
2010

Balance March 31, 2010 $60,906,505.30

ITEMS OF NOTE:

Regular benefits paid for July - March 2010 (fiscal year 2010}

were $103.2 million more than for July - March of fiscal year
2009,

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Unemployment
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Federal emergency benefits totaled $ 144 million for the fiscal
year 2010; for last fiscal year federal emergency benefits
totaled $ 34.8 million during the same period.

Total disbursements were $ 269 million more than the same months
of the preceding fiscal year.

Receipts in July - March 2010 were $ 217 million more than in
July - March of fiscal year 2009. Overall ending trust fund

balance was $ 110.6 million less on March 31, 2010 than on March
31, 2009.

West Virginia‘s unemployment rate for the month of March 2010 was

10.1 percent. National unadjusted employment rate was 10.2
percent.

Seasonally adjusted unemployment rates were 9.5 percent for West
Virginia and 9.7 percent nationally.

Since March 2009 employment has decreased by 14,500. The
declines were: 4,600 in construction:; 3,900 in mining and
logging: 2,700 in leisure and hospitality; 2,200 in trade,
transportation and utilities; 1,500 in manufacturing; 1,500 in
professional and business services; 900 in financial activities;
600 in information; and 100 in other services. Employment gains
included 2,000 in educational and health services and 1,500 in
government .

Unemployment

Page -2-



MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING JANUARY 2008 AND JANUARY 2010

THREE MONTH
JANUARY 08 FEBRUARY 08 _MARCH 08 JANUARY 2010 FEBRUARY 2010 MARCH 2010 TOTAL VARIANCE *
Balance Forward $231,760,020,82 5215.071,498 24 $200,935 522.93 1 132 $87.497.176.03 §85,916.762.90  (§340.754 870,33
Add Recelpts:
1, Bond Assessment $0 00 5000 0 00 $0 00 $0.00 $0.00 5000
2 Regular Conlributions: 35,768,787 65 $12,545,573 5D 5484 967 61 58,628,345 68 $16,276,962 26 $1,403,368 11 $7.509,367 29
3, Faderal Emergency Benelts (EUCDB) $5,450,130 00 $3,539,930.00 $4,219,602 00 $19672,549 12 $21,057,200.18 $26,060 715 96 $53,580,913 26
4 Federul Share Exterded Banafits {EE) $0 00 5000 $000 $1,426,647 86 $726,960 38 $332 375 99 $2,466,004 23
5 Temp Federal Additional Comp {FAC) 3000 $000 $0.00 54,858,728 00 $4 829,018 00 $5,661 837 DO £15,347,5683 00
6 UCFE [Federal Agences) $99,200 00 $100,000.00 $115 000 00 $243 696 16 $230,031.21 $227 720 89 5368,248 36
1. Special Administrative Transfer == $000 £2,369,759 00 $000 $Q00 5000 $0 00 ($2,369,75¢ 00)
8, Reed Act Funds $0 00 $0 00 $0 00 $0 00 50.00 §000 50.00
9 UC Modernizetion Incentive $000 $000 8000 50.00 $0.00 3000 5000
10, Tremsury Interest Credits 5000 $0 00 $2 418,724 72 35000 $0 00 $1.055,885.47 (51,362,829 25)
11 UCX (Milliary Agenches) $280,700 00 §260,000.00 $288 000 00 $290,791 34 §275783 13 $372 296 85 5100171 62
12 WV Insurencs Committee-Sanate Bil 245 5000 $0 00 §0 00 $0 00 $000 8000 5000
13 CMIA Receipts 5000 $0.00 30 00 50 00 50.00 5000 50 00
Total Monthly Recelpte 11,597 §18.815.262.50 EY E5F 294 3 $35.116.758.16 $43,396.104.46 $75679699.51
Less Disbursements:
Debt Bond Repayment {Retired) {Ratired} {Retired) {Retired) {Ratired) {Relired) {Ratirad)
Regular Benefits; $22.614,243.49 $27,898.167 51 $32,127,949 05 §$31,578,283.85 $27,798,021 77 530,188,246 04 $6,825 201 81
federal Emargency Benefits (EUCDS) 56,279,814 00 $3,517,405 00 $4 28BE 205 00 $22,258,109 12 5$21,060,285 25 $23,463,540 B4 553,686 511.21
Federal Share Extended Benefits (EB) 5000 $0.00 $0 00 $1,405,168 78 5605 477 66 5326 900 77 §2,427 548 22
Emergency Benefits (TEUC) (5958 45) {3325 00) {3317 58) ($264.00) (3315 00) {$360.00) $662 03
Temp Faderal Additlonat Comp (FAC) 5000 $0 00 3000 $5,310,196 €O $4,827662.00 $5,154 555 DO $15,292,413.00
UCFE {Faderal Workers) Benefity $102,351 86 $108,128.53 $126,933 06 $328,161 91 $268,004 47 $250,157 66 $508,930 59
uck [Milltary Workers) Benefits £286,688 13 $283,042 19 $335,087 49 $348,028 79 §326,381 04 $406,485 09 $163,876 41
Reed Act Funds $0.00 $1,044,819.58 $0 00 $0 00 $0 00 $328,395 &6 {$716,423 72)
Speclal Administrative Transfer=" 50 00 $0 00 040 S0 00 30400 56,547 71 56,547 71
Total Monthly Disbursemanta $20.294,340.03 $32.961.237.91 $26.879.857.02 §61.227.715.46 $54.876.517.19 $60.124,460.97 $79.207.266.76
Trust Fund Balance £21£.071.406.24 200.636,622.93 §171.585.960.24 20740717683 $05.916.762.60 S60.608.50030  (§343.202.637 DAY

* Three month total varlance column is the difference between the sum of the pravious year's three months data for aach category and the current year's three manths dala
The purpose of the report s 10 show significant changes in receipts, disbursements, or balances

==The Assistance for Unemployed Workers and Strugniing Farnillies Act, Ticle Il of Division B of Public Law No 111-5, enacted February 17, 2009, provided a special administrative transter to states’ accounts of 5500 million to be
vsed for certaln administrative purposes On February 27, 2009, the U 5 Treasury distributed West Viorginia's amount of 52,369,759 to the Unemployment Insurance Trust Fund  Actachment IV to the Linemployment insurance
Program Letver No, 14-0% issued by the U § Department of Labor on February 26, 2009 specifies tha permissible uses of the administrative transfer The special agministrative transfer is not available for the payment of

u ployment Comp ion {UC) benefits; therefore the Trust Fund Batance must be reducad by Lhe Special Adminlstrative Transfer on line 7 to obtain the balance avallable for UC benefits
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WV PEIA - Montily Trend

[Tetal Dnug Cost $12 458444 286.748] 813,650,107 $14.703.004] $13,022,300] 319,026,850
Paid By Plan Spenser 87.706,508]_ $10,150238) §11,048261] $11.871.910)  $11,400.839] 812,397 516}
Prid By Members 34751670]  az;p14]  sesmsas| samm.aas] ses3mal  $2629370
otal Glainns 198,478 204.570 217163 2863 220.188 230.717
Averoge ERgible Member 182,225 162,481 183415 184,742 185,228 165.674
0 of R'a Per Member Par Month 121 128 133 1.43) 133 139
Paid Per Membér Pr Month (PHPM) $47.51 $52.38) 67,60 §72.08 £50.08 s74.5
Enroliees 74581 74,867 78447 78,821 76,108 70323
Average 0 of Rocs Pear Enrolles Per Month 263 274 289 311 289 .02
Plan Peid Par Enrolien Per Month (PEPM) $103.32 8138.67 $147.00 $158.68 149.00 816249}
Rx Cost Share |
Claim Cogl to Ptan szs.a_zl 49,82 8057 §80.33) $41.81 18373}
Vg Mamber CostiCinim 524.18) §16.28) $13.00 $12.23 51142 s10.09|
[Pexosna member Cost Ghare 38.1% D% 20.4% 19.5%) 16.1% mg‘
Average [ngredient Coste
Soures ¢ generics avelsbia) $169.43) 8101 B8 3191.48 $181.12 $188.80 $187.08
ourcs Brand (ganedcs avallabio) 263.18 585,60 $79.48] $70.04] s5.78)| $TA3
Ganerio $10.42 $18.51 $10.28) $10.08) 819.68) 520,34
Brand/Gansrio Dispensing Rates
Sourcs (no generics) 24.84% 25.16% 24.75% 2874 24.92% 24.07%
Brand % [generics svaiiahle) 0.35% 0.28% 0.83% 0.5% 0.53% 097%
Genstin Drug 74.21% 73.83% 74.28% T3.4% 74.10% 74.85%|
ed when valiable 88.74% 82.69% 88.69% 83.5% 85.70% B.72%
ament of Plan Cost for Singis Source B8.40% B1.43% T9.88% 79.2% TB25% 17T
Retall Pharmsoy Program -I
381 385 329) £ | 2.3 231
ay Supply $1.17] 8148 81.53| g1.58] $1.59 $1.81)
$a8.89 $40.07 £50.37 549.98] 83139 $83.24
v, Mamnbar Cosl 7 Claim s2a.03] 318.18 31289 312.18 311.38 $10.20
oroat Merber Cosl Shara 33.23% 20.89%/ 2028% 18.6% 18.09% 18.89%
J Masin Netwk (% of ciaims filad) 11.65% 12.48% 1228% 11.5% 11.69% 12.53%
Ofter Maint (% of clsims Med) 0.66% 0.72% 0.73%] 0.7%) 0.87% 0.17%
wg. Days Supply for Meinl Netwic 873 73 67.4 &7 7.3 874
jTotel # Claims Fils 1-34 Beys Supoly 169,168 173340 184.679 202,509 183,288 189,620
"Tetal # Claimes FlIs 38-50 D2y Supply 1,848 1688 1.757 1813 1,738 1,881
Totel # Claima Flts 61-80 Day Supply 24,658 27440 3,718 2,107 2184 31.228 |
otal ¥ Claims Fls 91+ Dy Supply a7 81 & 41 52 a3
Aall Sarvios Progran | I
Py, Days Supply 71.0] 718 713 712 82.8| 70.8|
#org. Plian Cos¥Daya Supply $1.08 §1.31 81.48] $1.38] s1.42| S04
Cexd to Plan 878.91 $53.71 $108.43 $96.00 £09.53 $100.28)
Member Cost/Claim $38.64 $28.7¢ 524.88 $10.87 818.39 $18.29
Percen Mamizsr Cost Share 985% 23.00%)| 18.59% 17.1% 18.62% 14.41%)
Totel # Cisims Fill 1:34 Days Supply 603 818} 594 828 | 637
11 8| 8 12 12 9
1,458 1480 1,369 1452 1308 1411
[ 0 0 0 of 0
20.23% 061% 2.24% 21.5% 071% 18.85%)
481% 4.57% 438% 42% 1.21% 4.09%
0.08% 0.86% 0.98% 0.5% 088% 0.97%
74.21%) A% 74.25% 4% 74.10% 74.05%
7821% T225% 70.80% 70.8% £8.61% B3.57%
8.13% 9.14% 0.28% 4.7% B.74%) 8.78%
0.52% 0.19% 1.92% 1.0% 112%) 0.62%
14.06% 17,84% 19.11%) 19.5% 082% 21.41%
Total Drug Cost $1.474493]  81.523204] s1e2are0]  S1G3t.102]  $1.630883[  $1.713.210
[Amou Paid by Plan Sponsor st4cageal  s10m3672(  $1.560620] 91.862608]  91494842) 81673642
ses.028| $39.302 533,800 $30.557 $30.031 39,868
748 718 88| 780 725 _800]
0.00] 0,00 0.00] __ 0008 0.004 0,008)
$9.69) £9.13 $0.73 £9.67 $9.05 $10.10|
s1801.13] _ sooeasol  s210873 204180  5208188| 8200205
s7.48] S0 $51.52 $49.47 $49.70 54048
4.44% 268% 236% zm_| 2.35% 2231%
11.84% 11.48% 11.74% 11,06% 11.00% 11.48%
' Prepared by ES| / BACS {omh) on 8721/2010 .
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l WV PEIA - Monthiy Trend

Plan Demogrephics Jan-10 Pab-10 Mar-10 Plssal 2008 - 2009 Fiscal | % Changs

[Tot Drug Cosl $14,314,242] $14.120.254] $17-204,105]  $128.891,284 316.148418] __ 0.09%)

Paid By Plen Sponsar $11.911,645] $11.825,048] $14.823,704  8102.821,724 s 708063  1091%

Paid By embere 52402.697| 82301200} $2.740.490| $20,089,569] 525439,488)  248%

otat Claims 21474 212,741 252,228 1,980,876 1e83271]  671%

Averaga Elglbie Memther 166,553 160,234 168,388 164,708 169,713 3.13%

Averaga ¥ of Rx's Per Mambar Per Mondh 133 128 162 134 131 2.51%

Paid Par Membar Per Month (PMPM) 371.78] $71.13 ser.20 $69.26 $84.60 7.58%

Enmliess 76,467 | 76,624 78,600 75,639 73,637 3.13%

¥|Average # of Rs Per Enrolies Per Merth 289 278 3.28 282 | 288 261%

t P Per Enrollos Per Mot (PEPM) $165.77 18433 8169.11 $160.84 $140,08 7.84%]
Rx Cost Share )

. Clatm Cos to Fian $53.68 se8.50) $57 55 $31 65 sz  4o1%
Avg. Member CostCiaim $10.80 $10.82] $10.87 $13.09] 81381  -a00%
Peroan] mamber Cost Share 16.6% 18.3%, 18.0% 20.2% 21.6%  -8.06%

Avetage ingredien] Cosis
Bourge (no gonerics avaliatis) £200.32 20804 521099 $104.97 8176.03]  10.76%
$T7AS $82.77 77.83 | BT834 ssa04]  5a.21%
$20.08 w063 sna s20.10} I
2.0% 23.01%! 23.53%) 24.46%) 28.78%  -8.56%
05% 0.90% 0.90% D.55% 086%)  -1.06%
78.3% 78.49% T658% T4.50% T22m%|  3.18%
28.6% ¥8.62% £3.63% 23.75% BaL8%  0.05%
77.9% T7.44%) 78.37% 79.92% 5043 -1.88%
n3 33.0 334 _ %29 a24] 1.82%
$1.60 $1.67 $1.73] $1.58 $1.51 3.27%
§83.a8 $88.11 $57.12 $31.18) $48.93]  4.84%
$10.79 $10.74 $10.80 $13.00 $12.02]  3.11%
18.8% 16.32% 15.90% 20.26%) 21,656  -0.08%
12.5% 1240% 12.47% 12.10% 1150%]  881%
0.7% 0.70% .77 0.72% 0e0%|  10.57%
B2 874 672 87.3 878 02%
187,278 180858 | 213672 1.854.025 1,622,760 4.35%
1.905 1,676 2281 16,180 13252 217
20,737 28.518 34,089 281,773 20858 |  10.38%
49 58 & a7 83| 4me.78%
[
718} 71.8] 720 1.3 722]  1.28%
#1.48] 81.52) 3156 8141 s3] 7.01%)
sioss8]  swsgs| st $100.57 so8.10] B.84%
ey C¢ 84811 $18.87 $18.21 £22 69, s3.28)  -284%
Percent Member Cost $har 14.8% 14.85% 14.05% 18.43% 19.67%| -832%
Yotz # Claims FII 1-34 Dys Supniy 647 653 814 5,520 agse |  187m%
Tolal # Claims Fills 35-50 Daya Supoly 10/ g 8 83 52| 68.35%
ITumucn_m Flls 0190 Days Supply 1850 1314 1498 | 12,785 11890 | 10.31%
Total # Ciairs Fils 01+ Day Supoly 0 0 0 . -
| Formulary Progrem
S/8 Formudary Drugs (% by claim) 10.3% 19.21% 10.85% 20,08% 2191%  -83™%
879 Non-Fommulary Drugs (% by cisim) 4.4% 440%) 4.80% 4.38% T T
M/8 Orogs (% by clsim) 0.9% 0.90% 0.50% 0.95% amE%)  .1.06%
|Gonsrio Dnugs (% by Claim) 76.5% 76.49% 76.68% 74.60% vo.2a%|  3.18%
| 5/8 Formutary Drugs [% by ) 89.0% 69.16% 67.00% B9.89% 72.24%|  -5.25%
a8 on-Formalary Drugs (% by 9) 8.8% 0.28% 0.37% 9.03% 8.18%|  1024%
M/ Drugs (% by §) 0.0% 0.87% 0.74% 0.26% D41%|  109.62%
Gonerla Druga (% by %) 21.3% 21,69%) 2259% 20.22% 19.16%|  5.54%
Specisity Creys
[Tat#1 Dy Cozl 31.851,188] $16m.078] $2.201.810]  $14,802.400 $12373.348]  20.44%
I Amourt Pate) by Plan Sporrsor $1817,001) $1612,640] s2.183,782) 914,827,281 s12.027.004]  2078%
Amoun Peid by Members i sad.o7]_ $36330) 7.8 $378.188 45442  2.60%)
Total Glaima 31 712 874 6,005 a34n|  a.78%
g 8l of R's per Member par Merth 0.00 0.00 0.51 0.008) oeoa]  B46%)
Plan Paid Per Member Per Morth (PMPM) 59.14| .70 $12.04 £9.60 59.97]  17.12%)
2w Claim Cost to Plan 1084 52284008 $2.211.29 £2.10387 $1.59448)  11.06%
Avg Clam Gost 1o Member 349,38 549,62 248,99 $84.53 41 -0.14%
Percent of Mamber Coxt Sftars 2.20% 214%|  24T% _262% _270%| 8%
'l Percant of Overal Drug Spend 10.64% 1.67% 12.75% 11,668% 1047%|  10.40%
' Prepared by ES1/ BACS (omh) on &21/2010 Page 10f1
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Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators

r
75 EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

WVA - WV Public Employees Ins
Current Perlod: 03/2010 - 03/2010
Provious Perlod: 03/2009 - 03/2009
Current Perlod Pravious Period % Change
QOverall Performance = B o o o o
Plan Cost PMPM -  g8r2e] $73231  192%
AvergeMbrsfMonth | 188388 161,568 3.0%
Averaga Subs/Month 7 76,800 | 74.578 3.0 %
% Utllizing Members 483 % 48.8% -1.0%
% Retall Utllizing Mombers | 480% 486% 14 %
% Mall Utlllzing Members | - 06%, 0.6 % 6.6 %.
Rx Measuresypsg: o - ] L o _
Rxe PMPM - 152 148 4.0%
_RetallRxsPMPM 180 1.44 4.0%
Mail Rxs PMPM i 0.01! 0.01 3.2 %.
Average AdminFee/Rx | L $0.00: $0.00 -942%
_AvgRetllAdminFeaRx | so00! __ $0.00 942 %
Avg Mall Admin Fee/Rx $0.00 | $0.00 0.0 %
Avorage Plan Cost/Rx o $57.58 $60.25: 146 %
__ Avg Retall Plan Cost/Rx ] $57.12 $40.80  147%
Avg Mall Plan Cost/Rx , $111.60 ! $102.97. 8.4 %
Average Mbr Contril/Rx . $10.87 | $11.14- 25 %
_ Avg Retall Mbr Contrib/Rx _ $10.80 $11.07. 24%
Avg Mall Mbr Contrib/Rx | ~ $18.211 $19.31 5.7 %
Average Ing Cost/Rx o ~ §87.18° - $50.88 122%
Avg Retall Ing Cost/Rx [  $66.65] $50.35 123 %
Avg Mall Ing Cost/Rx ! $129.80 | $122.27 82%
Average AWP/Rx $120.70 $112.24 75%
 AvgRetall AWPRXx .~ __§1essr #1124 18%
Avg Mall AWP/Rx "~ $240.24 . $228.87 ! 5.0 %
AverageDays SupplyRx . 334 JEZSL 39%
Avg Retail Days/Rx 33.1, 3181 39%
Avg Mall Days/Rx , 72.0- 71.6 0.6 %
Average Plan Cost/Day o $1.72 $1.56 10.3 %
Avg Retall Plan CostDay I 1 $1.57 10.4 %
Avg Mall Plan Cost/Day $1.55 $1.44 7.8%
%PlanCost , 84.1%. 81.9% . 28%
% Membsr Contribution : 15.9 % i 18.1 % -12.5 %
_ %Retall Plan Cost ___'__ 8% 81.8% 28%
% Retall Mbr Contrib | . 159 % 18.2 % 12.6 %
% Mail Plan Cost L 86.0%, . B42%: 21 %
% Mall Member Contrib _ i 14.0 % 15.8 % _-11.2%
Page 1 of 3 4010
mmmwwmm State At Fadaral faws may rogiials T 159 & disciours of Ty bnormate izod Pop Key = 3818
ia prot piright 2002, 2003, 2004, 2007, 008 Expross Scripls, Inc. &3 Io fext ancf Rrmal. AT Rigrty Resarved. Learaly
Page 4
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g EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensiva Indicators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins

Current Period: 03/2010 - 03/2010
Pravious Period: 03/2000 - 03/2000

Current Period Pravious Perlod % Change
Rx Sources
% Mall Rxs 1 T 8% 08%l  -08%
‘% Retall Rxs e %82% 99.1 %] _00%:
% Member Submit Rxs o _00%| C0.0%!| -87.6 %!
'Avg S8B Plan Cest/Rx i $18692  $15655|  202%|
Avg Retall SSB Plan CostRx 518593  $154.59| 20.3 %’
___Avg Mall SS8 Plan Cost/Rx ; $284.89 $241.29 18.1 %,
. Avg MSB Plan Cost/Rx | $47.53 |  sw72] 779%
' _AvgRetall MSB PlanCost/Rx - | $47.55 | _ $2684]  765%
Avg Mall MSB Plan Cost/Rx $45.13 $2.66| - 1598.8 %
| Avg GEN Plan Cost/Rx ] $17.44 $13.08 33.6 %!
| Avg Retall GEN Plan CostiRx R $17.23 T st291]  334%
Avg Mail GEN Plan Cost/Rx , $44.44 $31.97 - 39.0 %]
% Single-Source Brand Rus  2385% ____2680%) -9.6 %
% Multi-Source Brand Rxs L  0.9%| _09%| 04 %
% Generic Rxs |  758% 731 %] 3.4 %,
% Retall Single-Source Brand | 23.5 %| . 259%| -9.5 %
% Retall Multi-Source Brand U 09% 0.9% 0.5 %!
% Retall Generic i 75.8 % 73.2%! 3.4 %:
. % Mall Single-Source Brand ! 27.9 % 34.1 %/ -18.0 %:
% Mall Multi-Source Brand 0.9 %, 1.0%] _ 5.9 %:
% Mall Generlc 712%! 65.0 % 9.5 %|
%Formulary Rxs t 038%  938%  01%
| %Refall FormularyRxs | . 938% 93.9%! 0.1 %
% Mall Formulary Rxs 92.3 % 92.5 % | -0.2 %,
%DAWRxs . .. 95% . 05%, 8.1 %:
__%Retall DAWRxs - J05% _05%] 8.5 %
. % Mall DAW Rxs E 1.0 % 0.6 %! 64.6 %!
% Generlc Conversion L 88% _ 988%: __00%
" %Retall GENConversion | 988% _ 988%, - 0.0 %!
% Mall GEN Convarsion ‘ 988 %] ese% 02%
TotalPlanCost . $14,52338580 $11,831,208.87 | 22.8 %
. _Rotall Plan Cost . stazes7e3zo  $1162580280 220%
Mall Plan Cost ; $236.581.99 $205.313.88_ 15.2 %,
Total Member Contribution ; $2.740,370.45 $2.622,929.15' 4.5%
Poge 2 of 3 4110410
This report ey contein prteciad Fealth iformaon, Stas and Fackenal s Ty Rguists the wse and diciosure of his Inlormtation. Unsuhorzed Pop Kay = 3818
Guniication is prohiftad. Copyright 2002, 2003, 2004, 2067, 2003 Exprass Saipts, ne. &% o text nd (ormat. Al RIghts Rysenad KPOGTY?
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fé EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Key Performance Indlcators

Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins
Current Perlod: 03/2010 - 03/2010
Pravious Perlod: 03/2000 - 03/2009
Current Pariod Previous Period
. Retall Member Contrlb $2,701,770.36: $2,584.432.84 4.5 %
Mall Member Contrib ! $38,600.09 $38,486.31 0.3 %!
Total Rx Count : 252,219 235,441 71%
_RetallRxCount ~ | . ._250089: 233372 _72%
_ Member Submit Rxs (1) ... T -86.7 %
Mall Rx Count '- 2,120/ 1,984 6.3 %
_Total Admin Fee . _%\00 $40250, 93.8 %
'Total UC Savings  $11,811,808.33  $9,40824595]  266%
‘Total Lost Savings o $28,700.82" _ $19,289.40. 48.8 %
Demographics )
Averagie Agile 388 %ol 02%
% Malo Membars 1  466% 48.5%| 02%
% Female Members : 53.4 % 53.5% 0.2 %
Graphs based on Current Perlod: 03/2010 - 03/2010
Claim Source by Rx Count Prug Type by Plan Cost Formulary Status by Rx Count
-0.00%
| 0.84%
99.18%
6.23%
76.37%
® Mal O Mem.. ®m Retal m Gen. OMS,. ESS.. m For.. O Non..
Dlstri Clalm So
Drug Formulary Status by Cost Share bution by m Source
Plan Cost 100%
0 %
80 %
70% Lot :
60 %  gEATY " 84.10% m MbrContr/ ...
a2 o 0 Plan Cost/ ...
30 % SR
20% , .
S o
0%
Ml Rateil
W Bra. OBra. m Gen
Page 3of 3 4110110
This raperi ity cortain protsated heatth ionmalion. State end Fadaral (s o8y sty e tsa and of i ticar. Unmdt d Pop Key = 3618
dupiitlion b prohidad  Copyright 2002, 2009, 2004, 2007, 2008 Expross Scripts, inc. £ 10 text and forred, All Rights Reseesd. KPOOTeT
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Utilization Report by Population Level g‘f"" EXPRESS SCRIPTS®
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins é

Prescriptions Fllled From 03/2010 - 03/2010

Avg Mbr Awvg thil Rx Plan Membaer Plan Mail Gen form Gen PHIPM

Reporting Level 2 Count ME/Mnth Count Cosl ContiRX CostiRx % Rxs % Rxs % Rxs Conv % Plan Cosl

COBRA (COBRA) - - o 52%| 784% $185.11
.NONSTATEAGENIEIE_S{oz) T e 8885 27543 $1488.115 '$1_6.44',m $5330 08%| 767%| 041%  o01% Y 2T
NONSTATEAGENGEESPLANB (78) | 37| dsm  ass|  s2oew sme Se21  20% 7oa%| 9%  ®e% S
NON STATE RETIREES (08) L s s 3851 s00811. s1oas,___s_q.g.&2i 10% 744% ©8% 99.0%1 “s174.84
NONSTATERETIREES@O(0880) 1% #1147 = #1976, = 868, “ﬁl_____f':o_?_ _B08%! 670%  974% _?1_.3? 88
STATEAGENCES(01) | 12as| eran wamse) sa.mavsl  swor|  sors0i  07%| 767% B7%  988%  $8167
STATE AGENCIES (018) | 4ms. 140 3350 $126,761 5?33“ $37.84,  13%| _791‘_?"_“'4!__ 830%  988%: 52684
STATERETIREES(07) T tams| o0 267 saamiesl $121| se278 12%| TATH: ®A%  986%  $NI
| STATE RETIREES ASST 60 (0760) T TTe| e e swmest; | sam 6338 00% B13%  963%  1000% 52034
l Grand Total| 168,338 T 28| w1amses]  s1087) 55788 08%| 768% WE% 298%  $87.29
Page 1af 1 4112110
Thix rapeet ny condain protmored Fasalth informalion. Stato knd Fodems! e may my o e and discd of [ infy hon, Uinauthorired duplication by protsiied. Pop Key = 3815

Copysin 2003, 2004, 2063, 2007, 2008 Express Strpia. Ind. a3 [o taxg and famat. AD Rights Ressrved. RCO6IA
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OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY
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PHARMACY
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FROFESSIONAL SERVICES

6 28eg

BEHAVICHAL
DIALYSIS

MEDICAL AND SURGICRL

PRESCRIPTICN DRUGS

WEST VIROINTA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURRNUE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGQEMENT REFORT - TOTRAL CLATHS

Current Pariod
PEIA Payments

233,900.50
168,321.87
7, 710,334.02
70,844.91

8,243,401.30

-

49,345,.55
114,624.57
707,607.41

65, 717.52

9,406,049.69

10,343,344.74

11,604,754.68

11,604,754.68

403,567.459
191,098.98
703,034.18
366,195.79
358,729.12

17,789.78

17,010.3%
463,874.50

10,926,780.92

424,835.12
227,045.58
702,181.90
336,985.03
343,092.60

1%7,934.65

14,492,235
419,547.05

MARCH 2010
Page1 1
Current

Rolling Awvyg 12 Montha Prior
PEIA Payments  PEIA Payments
217,762.41 226,646.63
170,515.54 176,835.80
6,701,750.30 7.136,607.39
26,918.34 30,603.99
7,116,946.59 7.,570,683.81
46,490.54 46,642.59
145,498.88 191,212.86
569,097.01 854,512.36
42,915.52 39,384.086
8,520,812.12 8,297,754.78
9,324,814.07 9,129,906.55
10,926,780.92 10,295,559.74

N L LT

10,295,559.74

488,909.03
153,865.50
830,323.86
339,096.49
423,258.88

15,364.09

13,894.80
491,657.53

12 Months Prior

Rolling Avyg

PHIA Paymants

--------- MMM EE EERMRAATERE—S—MARE EAERAREmAMLEEEEA AR

174,889.27
153,318.94

6,209,463.22

46,510.16

6,584,181.59

42,221.73
122,485.56
478,477.10

45,661.08

7,653,425.29

8,342,270.78

10,021,389.91

1¢,021,389.91

548,850,058
188,354.55
649,125.60
319,958.18
364,654.95
18,865.99
4,846.11
399,1210.46

BOURCE: WELLS PARGO AND EXPRESS BCRIPTS PAID CLATME TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES. PHARMACY ADMINGTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

current Filscal Yr Previous Piscal ¥r

FETA Paymsnt

2,013,631.75
1,419,405.01
59,609,825,51
285,1285,.72

63,327,587.99
405,037.26
1,203,397.59
4,928,753.85
400,134.68
71,947.618.18

‘78,883,541.56

99,059,898.94

99,059,898.94

3,410,603.39
2,048,392.43
6,022,793.54
2,90%,950.80
2,750,819.11

166,354.10

129,703.77
3,529,440.00

PEIA Payments

1,733,297.60
1,354,561.86
53,805,308.71
411,600.50

57,304,769.07

365,291.17
1,022,801.17
4,131,718.81

387,582.91

65,435,739.10

71,333,131.1¢

689,723,407.29

89,723,407.29

4,535,455.00
1,618,357.20
5,934,710.13
2,661,637.37
3,066,766.37
161,568.00
49,165.03
3,562,659.62

L.

-
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURRNCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLATMS

MARCH 2010
Paga. 2
Current 12 Memths Prilozr
Reporting Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Montha Priox Rolling Avyg Current Fiscal ¥r Previcus Fiscal Yr
Category Sarvice PEIA Fayments PEIA Payments PELX Payments PETA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments

43,101,350.90

4,473,450.13 319,428,581.43

4§,981,908.16

4,925,398.685

5,217,292.39

IMMUONT ZATTION 262,647.17 311,410.46 337,053.14 294,999.49 2,894,753.21 2,B689,550.30
IRJECTION 984,172.43 711,045.47 796,892.23 753,762.82 6,284,424.20 6,715.602.14
LAB AND PATHOLOGQY 759,278.66 753,524 .74 790, 762.50 666,011.59 6,224,485.68 5,623,016.62
MAMMOGRAPHY 114,619.75 144,489.63 125,705.88 140,620.81 1,304,204.05 1,283,571.22
OTHER. 367,850.85 391,103.45 461,285.18 350,340,623 3,340,097.31 3,276,123 .38
OTHER IMAGING 670,5926.01 791,998.43 L,015,552.49 721,027.22 6,327,378.36 6,241,600.04
OTHER MEDICINE 481,318.00 712,8595.27 659,312.07 654,319.97 5,747,503.91 5,904,456.34
PEYSICAL MEDICINE 653,503.61 638,389.47 676.651.89 589,179.63 5,290,032.99 5,080,040.21
FROSTRTE CANCER SCREENING 10,831.01 12,929.95 13,943.23 15,466.68 91,819.54 129,044 .87

SURGTICAL 2,295,322.78 2,502,433.91 2,648,805.61 2,430,866.73 21,072,237.92 20,844,241.53
avaambehbddd bk hkhAkdkk b2 dd® e MMmamemmmmuM mmmmomo—MMAER o mmmmmnSSSLL mmEREm——S—LmLSs CoSoSoSMSmmmSSeE wmmmmmmToos T ERnT T
sum 14,002,678.74 14,381,697.89 15,500,366.79 13,623,911.80 122,643,155.61 1192,006,1924.87
sum 44,194,172.46 41,750,239.47 432,496,516.89 38,571,754.04 3563,912,9684.10 337,367,504.32

SOURCE: WELLS FARGO AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TRPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DQES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, FHRRMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OB RECOVERIES

01 28eg
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WEST VIRQINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTELY MANAGEMENT REPCRT - PER CAPITA CLATMS

MARCH 2010
Page: 1
Currant 12 Months Prior
Raporting Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Awvg Currant Fiscal ¥Yr Previcus Fiacal ¥r
Category Sarvice PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments  FPEIA Faymente PEIA Paymente PEIR Fayments
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 1.4356 1.4310 1.4564 1.1921 12.5117 11.2824
MATERNITY 1.0331 1.1235 1.1362 1.0474 8.8195 8.08171
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 47.6921 44.1054 45 .8580 42.4302 370.3865 350.2289
NEONATAL COMPLTCATTIONS .4348 .1767 .1967 L3179 1.7716 2.6792
kw00 ARmRRREmEm—————— e m—ddd—a——-—= S ey U g g G e e ik el
St 50.5957 46.B365 48.6473 44.9877 393.48%4 A73,0075
OUTPATIENT HOSPTTAIL FACILITY BEHAVIORAIL .3029 L3061 .2997 .2pB4 2.5167 2.3777
DIALYSIS .7035 .9582 1.2287 .8380 7.4711 6.6576
EMERGENCY ROOM 4.3431 3.74867 3.56b67 3.2678 30.6249 26.8290
MATERNITY .4034 2823 2531 3117 2.4862 2.5228
MEDICAL AMND SURGICAL 57.7317 56.1214 53.3192 52.2875 447.0476 425.9335
P N T T T T L R R R R R B K & 2 % K T T L R e e I it bt )
Eum 63.4845 61.4147 58.6664 56.5934 490.1466 464.3208
PHABMACY PRESCRIPTICN DRUGS TL.4267 71.8916 66.1566 68.3963 615.5102 584 .0265
wewbhrkkd bbb bbb Ak 2020209090200 ek mmmdMREsRMME AuMRREEEERRAEER T e ...I‘i ________________________________
sum 71.226%7 71.8916 66.1566 68.3963 6l5.5102 584 .0265
PROFESSICNAL SERVICES ADVANCED TMAGING 2.4708 2.8003 3.1416 3.71507 21.1918 29.5224
AMBULANCE 1.17239 1.4921 .9a887 1.2864 12.7277 10.5342
ANESTHESYR 4.3150 4.6254 5.3354 4.4333 37.4227 38.6301
BEHAVIORARL 2.2476 2.2185 2.1789 2.1859 18.0437 17.3251
CARDICVASCULAR MEDICINE 2.2018 2.2623 2,7158 2.4929 17.0923 19.9622
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING L1092 -1180 .0987 . 1289 1.0336 1.0517
DIALYSIS .1044 .0984 .0893 .0331 .805% L3200
DME 2.8471 2.7640 3.1593 2.7262 21.9302 23.1500

SOURCE: WELLS FARIO AND EXPRESS BCRTPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATAIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

z1 98eg



WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES IHSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLATMS

MARCH 2010
Page: 2
Current 12 Monthe Pricor
Repoxting Type of Current Pericd Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal ¥r
Category Harvica PETA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIR, Payments FEIA Paymente FEIA Fayments
PROFESSTONAL SERVICES EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 30.5715 32.4301 33.5250 30.5544 267.8110 256.6480
IMMONTZATION 1.6121 2.0473 2.1658 2,0109 17.9866 18.8C87
INJECTION 5.4268 4,6801 5.12086 5.1453 319.0484 43.7131
LAR AND PATEOLOGY 4.6602 4.9645 5.0812 4.5508 38.6759 36.6013
MAMMOGRAPHY . 7035 L9510 .8078 L9601 B8.1037 8.3550
OTHER 2.2578 2.5758 2.9686 2.3825 20.7537 21.3249
OTHER IMAGING 4.1180 5.21586 6.5259 4.9279 39.3153 40.6277
OTHER MEDICTNE 2.9542 4.6959 4.2366 4.7433 35,7122 38.4332
PHYSICAI, MEDICINE 4.0110 4.2055 4.3480 4.0240 32.8747 33.0669
FROSTATE CAHNCER SCREENING .0665 .0854 .0B896 .10587 5705 .B4po
SURGICAL 14.0880 16.4836 17.0205 16.6101 130.9327 135.6791
Pl 2 A R L R R b L L ko kL Ly b bbbt kil P P e B e B M PY ey e e el P R M e e e BN M M MMM M e e il PR
Bam 85.9445 94.7148 99.6014 93.0624 762.0327 Tid.6337
sum 271 .2514 274.8577 273.0717 263.4398 2,261.1788 2,195.98684

SOURCE; WELLS FARGO AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIME TAPRS
NOTE: CLATMS LTISTED ARE ON A FATD BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERTES

€1 a8eg
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT -~ PER CAPITA UTILIZATION

MARCH 2010
Page: 1
Reporting Typa of Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal Yr Previcus Fiscal ¥r
Category Searvice Encowumters Encowmters Encounters Encounters
THPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BERAVIORAL .00lo . 0008 L0067 .00S1
MATERNITY .0003 .0010 .007L1 .0072
MEDICAL, AND SURGICAL .0088 .0099 .0728 .0745
NRONATAL, COMPLICATIONS .0002 .0002 .0008 L0021
saadnbhbrkbbrbsyan ek dbea 0 mammmmsm-——saR SRS SS——ooduUUAR SSSSSS—SS—LSLCLCERSAR oSS Ss—EEEEERREEES
gum .0108 .0115 .0874 .0888
OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL L0031 .0026 .0291 0242
DIALYSIS .0043 .coan .0385 0263
EMERGENCY ROOM . Q257 .0242 .2135 2042
MATERNITY 0029 .0020 0194 .0183
MEDICAT, AND SURGICAL .2101 2131 1.7782 1.7775
kA r sk vk ke 0 dehaumARAR———— ———dNAumRAERFRESRs Sh———LMUASARASS S S—————S - S EE A=A
sum . 2460 .2458 2.0787 2.0506
PHARMACY PRESCRTIPTICN DRUGS .8908 L9174 8.4042 8.1972
sAvrvanbddhkdrerdhhhddokdkkd 00000 mhmcEmsmEsERARESEs mememmEs—EEEERARSS S o—NoAaLLEREAESAE mSSSSoLLLLLER e
sum . 8908 .9174 68.4042 8.1972
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGTING .0210 .0232 .1876 .2036
AMBULANCE L0045 . 0034 .0331 .0331
ANESTHESTA .0191 .0235 .1676 L1719
BEHAVIQRAL .0390 .0361 .3480 .3332
CARDICVASCULAR MEDICINE .0324 .0441 .3756 . 2987
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING .0044 .0040 L0411 L0434
DIALYSIS .0006 .0007 L0055 . 0028
DME .0242 .0278 ,2031 L2147
EVALOATION AND MANAGEMENT .1689 .5365 4.2532 4.2969
IMMUNIZATTION ) .0223 .0237 .3707 .3806

SOURCE: WELLS FARGO AND EXFRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PATD BASIS

SI 38eq
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Raporting Type of

Category Sarvice

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INFECTION
LAB AND PATHOLOGY
MAMMOGRAPHY
OTHER

il e e ol e o ok e o ol el e ol b o i

HIm

WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAQEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION

MARCH 2010

Page: 2
Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal ¥r
Encounters Encounters Encoumters Encoumters
0260 D322 .2354 2392
1497 1637 1.4457 1.4096
0133 0154 .149%9 1571
0287 0336 2763 2838
,0914 1245 .82583 8225
0695 0850 6554 6708
.0906 . L008& 8517 -3-1:4:3
0042 0050 0412 0541
Q726 .Q809 6702 7028
1.1824 1.3637 11.0367 11.2156
22,3301 2.5384 21.6070 21.5522

SOURCE: WELLS FARGQ AND EXFRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TRPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
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l West Virginia Board of Rlsk 2nd Insurance Mansgement
. . 2010 :
{in thousands)
l ASSETS N
Short Term Asssts - ' ' , C -
Cash and Equivelents . : . . 3 26678 3 25181

l Advance Deposit with Carfer/Trustee . : 179,328 - desget
Receivables - Net . C - 083 B11
Prepald Insurance . R .- S 1,534

' Total Short Term Assets : ' 208,562 214,157

Long Term Assets. . :
Invesiments 121,374 £8,084

' Totall ong Term Assets : 421874 63,004

l TOTAL ASSETS | - 520826 | . 306,151 *

- ! I'LI I IES | I HI \
: Shoct'l‘erm Ltabmﬁas - : S _ _

' Accounts payable - - 1323 1,032
Llaims Payeble ' 207 297
OPEBLisblity - 35

. Agents Commissions Payable B4B ‘ 1218
Uneamed Revenue T474 B4
Current Estimated Claim Reserve 42,204 —__B1,697

' Total Short Term Liabilities o 52,153 ' 62,220

‘Long Term Liabiliiies ;
: Compensated Absenoes . 58 82 .
I Estimated Noneurrent Clalm Reserve 103,618 : 114,040 :.
Totai Long Term Ligbililes ' . 108,876 ' 194,082
. TOTAL LIABILITIES _ N . 155,820 78312
Prior Year Net Assots. - 150,858 127,630 -
Current Year Eamings/Prior Year Earnings (Loss} 23,138 . 1,200
TOTAL'NET ASSETS 174,097 128,839
l TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS =$ &9,9%6 3 306,151
l DRAHI‘—-IJnm:ditad 'Mmagemaninmosesonly
BF{IM—?age"i
' OBA3/1D 5

o e = o nn. . mmm e ] 2 e 8 —e < Sl o PR s e iy mm . W Sememmm—— o o v gnmvemmw e oo o F e o e




Woest Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Nanagement
‘UNAUDITED INCOME STATEMENT

Forthe nine months ending

March 31
2010 2008
(in thousands)
Operating Revenues
Premium Revenuss 3 43814 % 47,195
Less - Excess insurance (4,682) (4,602)
Total Operating Revenues 39,122 42,563
Operating Expenses
Claims Expense 27,656 30,754
Property & MS Claims Expense 5,557 4717
Peraonal Services 951 870
General & Admnistrative Expense 1,968 2,220
Total Operating Expsnses 36,122 38,661
Opereting income (Loss) 3.000 3,832
Nonoperating Revenues
Court Fees 28 z23
investment Incormns 20113 (2,745)
Total Nonoperating Revenues 20,132 (2,728)
‘Net Income (Loss) : 23,13p 1 ,221__

DRAFT - Unaudited - ‘Management Purposes Only

BRIV-Page2



West Virginia

Children’s Health Insurance Program
1018 Kanawha Boulevard East

Suite 209

Charleston, WV 25301

Phone: 304-558-2732

Toll-Free: 1-877-WVA CHIP

Fax: 304-558-2741

www.wvchip.org

Joint Committee on
Government and Finance
Report

May 2010



27,000

26,000

[\
o
[=]
(=
(=]

X
[~
[ =)
o

Number of Chlldren

23,000

22,600

28,000 ¢

WV CHIP Enroliment

——FY 2007

B FY 200l
—&@—F7 il
—a—FT I

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May .Jun

April 30 Enrcliment 24,823

$1,900

Annualized Health Care Expenditures
(Cost per Child)

$1 '300 9

$1,700 +—

1,797

1,782 1,784 1802

1.759 1,762

1,722 3l 0 1

1,787 1,786

$1,600

$1,500

$1,400

$1,300 —

$1,200

$1,100

$1,000

Apr09 May09 June09 Jul 09

Aug 08 Sep0® Oct09 Nov09 Dec0d9 Jan10 Feb10 Mari0

Page 1




West Virginia Chlldren's Health Insurance Program

Assets;

Cash & Cash Equivalenis

Due From Federal Government

Due From Other Funds

Accrued Interest Receivable

Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost
Total Assets

Liabilities:

Due to Other Funds

Deferred Revenue

Unpaid Insurance Ciaims Liability
Total Liabilities

Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

Comparative Balance Sheet
March 2010 and 2009
{Accrual Basig)

March 31, 2010 March 31, 2009 Variance

$11,945,024 $9,6686,396 $2,258,628
$3,1563,577 $2,060,064  $184,513
$700,238 $669,049 $31,189
$14,803 $2,237 $12,566
369,738 $70,282 ($544)
$15.883.381 $13.397.028 $2.486.353
$113,815 $118,113 ($4,298)
$2,771,089 $3,419,760 (3648,671)
$3.740,000 $3,5620.000 $220,000
$6.624.904 $7,057.873 {$432,969)
$9.258 476 $6,339.155 $2.019.321
$135.883.381 $13.307.028 $2.486.353

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unandited

Page 2
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West Virglnia Children's Health Insurance Program

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expendltures and Changes In Fund Balances
For the Nine Months Ending March 31 2010 andMarch 31, 2009
(Modified Accrual Basis)

Revenues:
Federal Grants
State Appropriations

Premiurn Revenues
Investment Eamings

Unrealized Gain on Investments™
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenditures:
Claims:
Outpatient Services
Physicians & Surgical
Prescribed Drugs
Dental
Inpatient Hospital Services

Durable & Disposable Med. Equip.

Cutpatient Mental Health
Inpatient Mental Health
Vision
Therapy
Medical Transportatior
Other Services
Less: Collections*
Total Claims

Gensral and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits
Program Administration
Eligibility
QOutreach & Health Promotion
Current
Total Administrative

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenueas
Over {Under) Expenditures

Fund Equity, Beginning

Fund Equity, Ending

March 31, 2010

28,866,618
7,351,715
249,625
75,234

48,043
36,591,234

8,987,284
7,184,208
6,535,956
3,882,384
2,541,270
924,027
908,008
624,785
533,979
349,530
233,030
56,387

380.083
32,380,855

372,208
2,223,467
301,478
214,966
93.812
3,205,931

35,586,786

1,004,448
8,254,028

2.258.476

* Collections are primarily drug rebates and subrogation
** Short Term Bond Fund Investment began in November 2009

March 31, 2009 Variance
27,156,582 1,710,036
7,351,031 684
05,967 153,658
098,105  (22,871)
1} 48.043
34,701,685 1,889,549
8,480,653 526,731
7,001,268 183,030
6,339,071 196,885
3,616,952 265,432
2,750,608 (209,538)
885,592 38,435
907,759 249
448,582 176,203
452,573 81,406
317,624 31,906
237,341 {4,311)
74,669 (18,282)
(678,919} 198,836
30,913,873 1.466.982
369,747 2,461
1,622,801 600,666
236,674 64,804
92,546 122,420
104,255  {10,443)
2426023 779.908
33,330,806 2,246.890
1,361,789 (357,341)
4977366 3,276,662
£330.155 2919321

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

Page 3
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For the Nine Months Ended March 31, 2010

Budgeted for Yearto Date Yearto Date Year to Date Monthly
Ysar Budgeted Amt Actual Amt  Yarlance* Budpeted Amt Mar-10  Feb-10  Jap-¢

Projected Cost $48,693,584 $36,520,188 $32,747,113 $3,773,075 10%] | $4,057,790 $3,915442 $3,472,968 $4,197.590

Premlums 305,826 229,370 249,625 {$20,258) 9% 25,486 36,576 28,543 31,998

Subrogation & Rebates 623,850 467,738 377,750 89.970 b | 21971 £0.939 9.898 54
Net Benefit Cost 47,764,108 $35,623,081 $32,119,729 $3,703,352 10% 3,980,342 3,808,927 3,434,526 4,104,847
Salartes & Benefits $581,411 $436,058 $372,207 $63,851 15% $48,451 $40.111 $40,111 $40,882
Program Administration 2,865,833 1,099,375 2,312,461 {313,086) -16% 222,163 230,448 448812 228,304
Edgibllity 295,243 221,432 315,867 (94,235) -43% 24,804 71,619 13,640 17,322
Outreach 300,000 225,000 217,784 7,216 3% 25,000 9,154 6.657 12,946
Current Expense ;772 264,579 130,631 133,948 1% 29,398 10,552 10,598 8.890
Total Admin Cost $4,105,259 $3,146,444  $3,348,750  ($202,306) 6% $340,005 $361,664 $510,818 $306,344
Tota! Prograsn Cost 51,950,307 $36.069,625 $35.466479 $3,501,046 2% $4,329,047 $4,170,811 $3,054,344 $4,471,191
Federal Share 81.83% 42 ABD TTI $31,867,329 $28,908,340  2,B68,089 8% 3,540,844 3,412,975 3,235,840 3,858,776
State Share  18.17% 9,469, 505! §7.102196 $6.470.130 §32.057 2% 89,133 757836 718,504 812.415
Total Program Cost - £51.800.87 £30,060.025 $35468.470 $3.501.046 2% $4,320.047 $4.170,811 $3,954,344 $4,471,191

* Posltive parcentages Indicate favorable variances
** Budgeted Yesr Based on CCRC Actuary 8/30/2009 Report

Unaudited - Cash Basle For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

Meme for Calculations Above:
Notes:

1/. Total budgeted for Year Program costs ara CCRC Actuary’s Base Line Scenerio dated 6/30/00 Finel workshest
Net Pald Program Costs.

2/. Federal Share for FFY 2009 Is 81.61%. Federal Share for FFY 2010 (10/1/09 - 9/30/10) is set at 81.83%.

Page 4



WVCHIP Enroliment Report Ul sl
April 2010
2009 2009

County Pop  Total CHIP  Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est # Children

2005 Est Enrollment Enroliment  CHIP/Medicaid Enroliment Uninsured  Uninsured

ol {0-18 Yrs} Apr-10 Apr-10 Enroliment % of Population 5% Ranking~
Barbour 3,248 261 1,632 1,893 58 3% 162 38
Berkeley 22882 1,308 7,425 8731 38 2% 1,144 2
Boone 5,706 301 2714 3.015 52 8% 285 24
Braxton 3,044 232 1,575 1,807 59 4% 152 39
Brooke 4658 309 1,542 1,851 39 7% 233 a2
Cabell 18,900 1,034 8,454 0488 50 2% 945 4
Calhoun 1,389 117 a06 1,023 7A7% 69 52
Clay 2,454 182 1,458 1,640 66 8% 123 43
Doddridge 1,607 129 729 858 53 4% 80 50
Fayatl= 9,897 860 4,784 5,644 58 2% 485 12
Gilmer 1,154 B7 605 692 60 0% 58 55
Grant 2,483 174 989 1,163 47 2% 123 42
Greenbrier 7.110 611 2,922 3,533 45 7% 356 17
Hampshire 5,110 296 2,169 2,465 48 2% 255 28
Hancock 6,270 341 2,413 2,754 43 9% 314 20
Hardy 2,950 173 1,258 1431 48 5% 147 AQ
Harrison 14,973 947 5,995 6,942 46 4% 749 6
Jackson 8,277 391 2,737 3,128 49 8% 314 19
Jefferson 11,465 436 2,704 3,140 27 4% 573 10
Kanawha 40,647 2,304 17,299 19,603 48 2% 2,032 1
Lewis 3,877 306 1,822 2,128 59 5% 179 34
Lincoln 4,945 417 2,689 3,108 62 8% 247 31
Logan 7.610 595 4,024 4,619 60 7% 380 15
Marion 11,245 732 4,388 5,120 45 5% 562 11
Marshall 7,176 360 2,853 3213 44 8% 359 16
Mason 5,461 301 2,662 2,983 54 3% 273 26
MeDowel! 5,170 333 3,442 3775 730% 259 27
Mercer 12,687 1,131 8,831 7962 62 8% 634 8
Mineral 5,973 303 2,057 2,360 39 5% 299 22
Mingo 6,204 359 3,341 3,740 60 3% 310 21
Monongalia 14,346 724 4,302 5,026 35 0% 77 7
Monroe 2728 207 1,140 1,347 49 4% 136 41
Morgan 3,365 253 1,187 1,440 42 8% 168 35
Micholas 5478 408 2,710 3,118 56 9% 274 25
QOhio 9,068 527 3,041 3,568 39 3% 453 14
Pendieton 1,632 104 513 617 37 B% 8z 49
Pleasants 1,593 96 558 654 41 0% 80 51
Pocahantas 1,717 137 705 842 49 0% 86 48
Preston 6,354 470 2,478 2,948 46 4% 318 18
Putnam 12,522 719 3,367 4,086 A2 6% 626 9
_“_E_f’J" 15,992 1,308 7.403 8711 54 5% 800 5
Randolph 5,971 418 2,649 3,067 51 4% 299 23
Ritchie 2,234 151 a76 1,127 50 4% 112 45
Roane 3,266 291 1,722 2,013 61 8% 163 37
Summers 2,322 221 1,210 1,431 61 6% 116 44
Taylor 3,307 216 1,419 1,635 49 4% 165 36
Tucker 1,354 135 513 648 47 9% 68 53
Tyler 1,887 122 816 938 49 7% 04 47




ATTACHMENT 1
WVCHIP Enroliment Report
April 2010
2008 2009
County Pop  Totsl CHIP  Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est # Children
2005 Est Enrollment Enroiiment CHIP/Medicaid Enrcliment Uninsured Uninsured
County (018 Y Apr-10 Apr-10 Enroliment % of Population 5% Ranking*
Upshur 4,956 391 2,367 2,788 56 3% 248 30
Wayne 9,176 590 4,129 4719 51 4% 459 13
Woebster 2,020 147 1,236 1,383 68 5% 101 46
Welze! 3,732 177 1,736 1,913 51 3% 187 33
Wirl 1,268 109 567 676 53 3% 63 54
Wood 19,063 1,120 8,408 9,528 50 0% 953 3
Wyoming 5,002 414 2,742 3,156 62 0% 255 29
Totals 382,490 24 823 162,343 187,166 48 8% 19,125
HAMNCOCK 314
BROOKE 237
ORIO . 453
MARSHALL 359
WETZEL SRR
187 miE |||'I' MIRGAN
FLEZaidT il =l PRESTON 1488 BERKELEY
s o P e 38 MINERAL Aty
= L 99 MPSHIRE | EFFERSON
W T CHD = 255 573
i ; BRMRAY  TUCKER  GRANT,
I. - LEI\;U;IS i 58 121 ?:;DY
) M GILMER - UPSHUR
Uy e 58 T %E panDOLPH
14 e ' 290 REMELETON
Tl BRAXTON a2
AUTLL 152
s I."..I.""I CLAY " |?.
i 173
ik v HICHOLAS SRR
sapmip LINCIK HNTR 274 B
Lt ; i R " o ] i e a
= Ll Counties with Uninsured Children
o : ks S Estimated at =400
rimiay, M WALERTH 1 Counties with Uninsured Children
WECHTRC _L Estimated at =399 and 2201
> |I| Counties with Uninsured Children
BT T -z Estimated at <100
e £ -

Total Estimated Low Incame Uninsured Children: 19,057

Note 1: The most recent eslimale for all uninsured children statewide from the US Census Current Population Survey
is 4 6% it should be noled that even ihis five percent exirapolation to the county level could vary significantly from
counly lo counly depending on the avadability of employes sponsored insurance However, il remains our best gross
estimate of the remaining uninsured children

Nofe 2:

i has boen estimated thal 7 of 10 uninsured children qualify or may have qualified for CHIP or Medicaid in the

past, WVCHIP uses the 5% uninsured eslimale as a targe! number for outreach
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WV CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY

REPORT FOR APRIL 2010

I.  Enrollment on April 2010: 24,823

See Attachment 1 for enrollment by county.

Current 12-Month Enrellment Period: May 2008 through April 2010
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Enrollee Totals: February 2010 to April 2010

Month Total I Year | Total
February 1,581 Average 1,884
March 1,707 High 2,271
April 1.631 Low | 1497

New Enrollee (Never Before on CHIP) Totals: February 2010 to April 2010

| Month Total ! Year | Total
| February 567 Average 742
March 604 High 809
April 578 Low [ 574

II. Re-enrollment for 3 Month Period: January 2010 to March 2010

Enrolled within Reopened Cases
Total Forms Mailed Notice Period After Closure i Final Closures
Month Total # % # % # %
February 2,024 1,223 60% 190 9% 547 27%
March 1,856 1,134 61% 145 8% 549 30%
April 1.842 1175 64% | 44 | 2% | 604 33%




WVCHIP

Report For May 2010
Page 2

IIL.

Financial Activity
Please see this month’s financial statement at Attachment 2

The average annualized claims cost per child for the month ended March 2010 was $1,946.

Annual Expenditures for a 3 Year Period: SFY 2007 — SFY 2009

SFY 2009 FFP% SFY 2008 | FFP% | SFY 2007 | FFP%
| 2009 2008 2007
| Federal 37.550.029 8161 | 35626232 | 819835472537 | 80.97
| State 8,417,193 18.39 | 7,947,861 18.02 | 8,336,944 19.03
| Total Costs 45,967,222 | 100.00 | 43,574,093 100.00 | 43,809,481 | 100.00
a0 —
- | A5 Tl
§%° ST O
£ 20 | emmy 0
: Seid s

-
(=]
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Monthly Budgeted and Current 3 Month Period: January 2010 — March 2010

Budgeted Per | Wid. Avg. Actual
Month For Otr. March 2010 February 2010 January 2010
| Federal 3,540,814 3.435.864 3412975 | 3,235,840 3.658.776
 State 789,133 762,918 757.836 718,504 812,415
Total 4,329,947 4,198,782 4,170,811 3,954,344 4,471.191

in Mlllions

Budgeted Wtd. Avg

Per Month

For Qtr

L=



WVCHIP
Report For May 2010
Page 3

IV. Other Highlights

¢ WVCHIP is a sponsor of the DanceDanceRevolution {DDR) Tourmament Finals to be held all
day next month at the Capitol on June 17™. We invite you to see this video game for fun and
fitness in action. This game is now availabie at most of our middie and high schools for use in
physical education and activity programs.

s



WVCHIP Enrollment Report ATTACHMENT 1
April 2010
2009 2000

County Pop  Total CHIP  Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est # Children

2005 Est Enrollment Enroilment CHIP/Medicaid Enrollment Unjnsured  Uninsured

Copmiily {0-18 Yrs) Apr-10 Apr-10 Enroliment % of Population 5% Ranking*
Barbour 3,248 261 1,632 1,893 58 3% 162 38
Berkeley 22 887 1,306 7,425 8,731 38 2% 1,144 2
Boone 5,706 301 2714 3,015 52 8% 285 24
Braxton 3,044 232 1,575 1,807 59 4% 152 39
Brooke 4 658 308 1,542 1,851 9 7% 233 a2
Cabell 18,900 1,034 8.454 9,488 50 2% 945 4
Calhoun 1,389 117 906 1,023 737% 69 52
Clay 2,454 182 1,458 1,640 66 8% 123 43
Doddndge 1,607 129 729 858 53 4% 80 50
Fayalin 9882 860 4784 5,644 58 2% 485 12
Gilmer 1,154 87 605 692 60 0% 58 55
Grant 2,463 174 989 1,163 47 2% 123 42
Greenbrier 7.110 611 2,922 3,533 49 7% 356 17
Hampshire 5,110 206 2,169 2,485 48 2% 255 28
Hancock 8,270 341 2,413 2,754 43 9% 314 20
Hardy 2,950 173 1,258 1,431 48 5% 147 40
Harrison 14 973 947 5,995 6,942 46 4% 749 6
Jackson 6,277 391 2737 3,128 49 8% 34 19
Jefferson 11,465 436 2704 3,140 27 4% 573 10
Kanawha 40,647 2,304 17,299 19,603 48 2% 2,032 1
Lewis 3,577 306 1,822 2,128 59 5% 179 34
Lincoln 4,945 417 2,689 3,108 62 8% 247 3
Logan 7.610 585 4,024 4,619 60 7% 380 15
Maricn 11,245 732 4,388 5,120 45 5% 562 11
Marshall 7,176 360 2,853 3,213 44 8% 359 16
Mason 5,461 301 2,662 2,963 54 3% 273 28
McDowell 5,170 333 3,442 3,775 730% 259 27
Mercer 12,687 1,131 6,831 7.962 62 8% 634 8
Mineral 5973 303 2,057 2360 39 5% 299 22
Mingo 6,204 399 3,341 3,740 60 3% 310 21
Monongalia 14,346 724 4,302 5,026 350% 717 7
Monroe 2,728 207 1,140 1,347 48 4% 136 41
Morgan 3,365 253 1,187 1,440 42 B% 168 35
Nicholas 5,478 408 2710 3,118 56 9% 274 25
Ohio 9,068 527 3,041 3568 39 3% 453 14
Pendleton 1,632 104 513 617 7 8% 82 49
Pleasants 1,593 96 558 654 41 0% 80 51
Pocahontas 1,717 137 705 842 49 0% 86 48
Preston 6,354 470 2,478 2,048 46 4% 318 18
Putnam 12,522 719 3,367 4,086 32 6% 626 9
Raleigh 15,992 1.308 7,403 B.711 54 5% 800 5
Randolph 5,871 418 2,649 3,067 51 4% 299 23
Ritchie 2,234 151 976 1,127 50 4% 112 45
Roane 3,266 201 1,722 2013 616% 163 37
Summers 2322 221 1,210 1,431 61 6% 116 44
Taylor 3,307 218 1,419 1,635 49 4% 165 36
Tucker 1,354 135 513 648 47 9% 68 53
Tyler 1,887 122 816 938 49 7% 94 47




WVCHIP Enrollment Report ATTACHMENT 1

April 2010
2009 2009
County Pop Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est # Children
2005 Est Enrollment  Enrollment  CHIP/Medicald Enroliment Uninsured Uninsured
County {0-1B Yrs} Apr-10 Apr-10 Enroliment % of Population 5% Ranking”
Upshur 4966 391 2,397 2,788 56 3% 248 30
Wayne 9,176 590 4,129 4719 514% 459 13
Webster 2,020 147 1,236 1,383 68.5% 101 46
Wetzel 3,732 177 1,736 1913 51 3% 187 33
Wirt 1,268 109 567 876 53 3% 63 54
Wood 19,063 1,120 8,408 9,528 50 0% 953 3
Wyoming 5,092 414 2,742 3,156 62 0% 255 29
Totals 382,490 24,823 162,343 187,168 48 9% 19,125
HANCOCK 314
BROOKE 213
CHIO; 453
MARSHALL 350
WETZEL H_-u:.n_-.l.r_.:.'-
LF TR FORGAN
*LEARRET TvLEn PP PR o8 pewkerer
L] L] i 1l 1149 #
} i PalrE R "
e iy SO0 R TTII'_OR S PSR JEFERSUN
J WOooD L L 255 %73
553 394 BARECUR, TUCKER LrHANL
weET LEWIS 2 eH [V2Y S
; 1 147
- GILMER - UPSHUR.
AT L) 58 248 RaANDOLPH
] TRETH | 209 MEMCLETON
ih3 BRAT:-’_';D"I Al
CABELL " weBsTER
PLTNAM .
045 Fi f E|2_,3c\v 1i@l]
KANAWHA NICHOLAS POCAHONTAS
'-'-_-\'."1[ II.-._:I- A ’ LFIER ona a
™ e {RFETTE r Counties with Uninsured Children
. . S— i4 | Estimated at =400
L 1) R [N . ~—— | Counties with Uninsured Children
WP TGS e {18 | Estimated at =399 and 2201
g - .II|I'I|J'-'I ] | Counties with Uninsured Children
sCIEELL - HEREER L33 | Estimated at $200
259 jj‘:"'" Total Estimated L ow Inceme Uninsured Children: 19,057

Note 1: The mos! recent estimate for all uninsured children statewide from the US Census Current Population Survey
is 4 6% !t should be noled that even this five percent extrapolation to the county fevel could vary significanily from
counly lo county depending on the availability of employee sponsored insurance However, it remains our best gross
estimate of the remaining uninsured children

Note 2; It has been estimated that 7 of 10 uninsured children qualify or may have quaiified for CHIP or Madicaid in the
past, WVCHIF uses the 5% umnsured estimale as a target number for outreach



West Virginla Children's Health Insurance Program

itive Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances

For the Nine Months Ending March 31 2010 andMarch 31, 2009

{(Modified Accrual Basis)

March 31, 2010 March 34, 2009 Variance
Revenues;
Federal G 28,866,618 27,156,582 1,710,036 6%
State App 7,351,715 7,351,031 604 0%
Premium 249,625 95,967 153,658 160%
Investmer 75,234 98,105 (22,871) -23%
Unrealize: 48,043 0 48,043 100%
Total Re 36,591,234 34,701,685 1,889,549 5%
Expenditures:
Claims;
Outpatie 8,987 284 8,450,553 526,731 6%
Physicia 7,184,298 7,001,268 183,030 3%
Prescriby 6,535,956 6,339,071 196,885 3%
Dental 3,882,384 3,616,952 265432 7%
Inpatient 2,541,270 2,750,808 {209,538) -8%
Durable 924,027 885,592 38,435 4%
Outpatie 908,008 907,759 249 0%
Inpatient 624,785 448,582 176,203 9%
Vision 533,979 452,573 81,406 18%
Therapy 349,530 317,624 31,906 10%
Medical 233,030 237,341 (4,311) -2%
Other Se 56,387 74,669 (18,282) -24%
Less: Cc (380,083} (578919) 198,836 -34%
Total C 32,380,855 30913873 1466982 5%
General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries 372,208 369,747 2,451 1%
Program 2,223 467 1,622,801 600,666 37%
Eligibility 301,478 236,674 64,804 27%
Qutreach 214,966 92546 122,420 132%
Current 93812 104 255 (10.443) -10%
Total Ad 3,205,931 2426023 779908 32%
Total Expe 35,586,786 33,339,896 2.246.890 %
Excess of Revenues
Over (Ung 1,004,448 1,361,789 (357,341) -26%
Fund Equit 8,254,028 4977366 3.276.662 66%
Fund Equit  9.258.476 330155 2418321 48%

* Collections are primarily drug rebates and subrogation
** Short Term Bond Fund investment began in November 2009

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

ATTACHMENT 2



West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Balance Sheet
March 2010 and 2009
{Accrual Basis)

March 31, 2010 March 31, 2009 Variance

Assets;
Cash & Cash Equivalents $11,945,024 $9,686,396 $2,258,628 23%
Due From Federal Government $3,153,577 $2,969 064 $184.,513 6%
Due From Other Funds $700,238 $669,049 $31,189 5%
Accrued Interest Receivable $14,803 $2,237 $12,566 562%
Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost $69.738 $70,282 ($544) 1%

Total Assets §15.683.381 $13.307.028 $2.486.333 19%
Liabilities:
Due to Other Funds $113,815 $118,113 {34,298} -4%
Deferred Revenue $2,771,089 $3,419,760 ($648,671) -19%
Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability $3,740.000 $3,520,000  $220.000 6%

Total Liabilities $6.624 904 37,057,873 ($432,969) 6%
Fund Equity $9.258 476 $6,339.155 $2.919.321 46%
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $15.883.381 S1AZRT 028 $2.486.353 19%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited



West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
WVFIMS Fund 2154
For the Month Ended March 31, 2010
{Accrual Basis)

{investment Account |

Funds Invesied $11,759,133
Inlzmest Earned 75,234
Total $11,834,367

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited



Department of Administration Real Estate Division Leasing Report
For the pericd of April 1, 2010 through April 30, 2010

NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE

DIVISION OF FORESTRY

FOR-084 New contract of lease for 5 years consisting of 200 square feet of storage space at the monthly
rate of $65.00, electric only, in the City of Farmington, Marion County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

VET-035 New contract of lease for 5 years consisting of 720 square feet of office space at the per square
foot rate of $4.83, full service, in the City of Henlawson, Logan County, West Virginia.

NURSING HOME ADMINISTRATORS LICENSING BOARD

NLB-001 New contract of lease for 3 years consisting of 500 square feet of office space at the per square
foot rate of $12.00, parking and snow removal, in the City of Winfield, Putnam County, West Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA INTELLIGENCE FUSION CENTER

IFC-001 New contract of lease for 3 years consisting of 5,100 square feet of office space at the per
square foot rate of $3.80, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

STRAIGHT RENEWAL - DOA OWNED

STATE TAX DEPARTMENT

TAX-025 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 2,120 square feet of office space at the current annual PSF
rate of $15.50, full service, in the City of Parkersburg, Wood County, West Virginia.

TAX-054 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 17,503 square feet of office space at the current annual PSF
rate of $14.50, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

STRAIGHT RENEWAL

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DEP-130 Renewal for 5 years consisting of a 30’ by 40’ area for an air monitoring tower, at the current
annual rate of $1.00, in the City of Weirton, Hancock County, West Virginia.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY

PEI-002 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 4,000 square feet of storage space at the current monthly rate
of $400.00, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia

NEW RIVER COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE

NRC-013 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 5,400 square feet of classroom space at the current annual
PSF rate of $6.42, in the City of Lewisburg, Greenbrier County, West Virginia.

Page 1 of 3



STRAIGHT RENEWAL CONTINUED

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

EDU-016 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 3,412 square feet of office space at the current annual PSF
rate of $10 50, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia

PUBLIC LAND CORPORATION

PLC-001 Renewal of land/airport runway for 10 years at Yeager Airport, in the City of Charleston,
Kanawha County, West Virginia.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-1739 Renewal for 2 years consisting of 1,518 square feet of office space at the current annual PSF
rate of $3.93, in the City of Logan, Logan County, West Virginia.

HHR-185 Renewal for 2 years consisting of 14,385 square feet of office space at the current annual PSF
rate of $6.30, including parking, in the City of Logan, Logan County, West Virginia.

HHR-189 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 12,000 square feet of office space at the current annual PSF
rate of $7.00, in the City of Wayne, Wayne County, West Virginia.

OFFICES OF THE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER

INS-028 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 43,926 square feet of office space at the current annual PSF
rate of $14.50, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

INS-029 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 3,369 square feet of office space at the current annual PSF
rate of $14.50, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

VET-031 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 900 square feet of storage space at the current annual PSF
rate of B4 B0 in he City of Clarksburg, Hamison County, West Virginia.

STRAIGHT RENEWAL — SUBLEASE

LOTTERY COMMISSION

LOT-009 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 3,346 square feet of office space at the current annual PSF
rate of $13.00, full service including parking and snow removal, in the City of Weirton, Hancock County,
West Virginia,

Page 2 of 3



INCREASE IN RENT

WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE

PSA-117 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 1 acre of land used as a radio repeater site with an increase in
rent from monthly rate of $250 00 to monthly rate of $300 00, in the Henry District of Clay County, West
Virginia,

ALCOHOL AND BEVERAGE CONTROL COMMISSION

ABC-400 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 15,000 square feet of office space with an increase in rent in

the 2™ year from $11.44 psf rate to $11.61 psf rate, then increase again in the 3 year to $11.79 psf rate,
parking and snow removal, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia

INCREASED SQUARE FOOTAGE

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

WWV-009 Increase in square footage from 21,954 square feet to 27,398 square feet of office space at
the current annual PSF rate of $10 40, parking and snow removal, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County, West Virginia.

Page 3 of 3
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESCURCES
EBUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
BEXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE

SFY21)

Note The Centers for Medicars smd Medlesid Services (CMB} has memisted ahanges to reporiing of Medleald expenditures. Tie repor! below raflects e updated astegorizations by
provider typs, which Is he naw format for future quarterly CMS 84 reporig, The Departmean Is In the pracess of re-coding 1he data end reports to comply wili; the mendated repotting
changes. At lha present Sme, wo gre only able to present provider type deteil for the Curren! Month and Year-to-Dete (YTD) Actusis. Prior yeer Actuals end Profec]ed 8FY 2010 Budget
provider typo detull will be uptated when the ooding altanges #ra complele and data velidation and quelity assurence srooessea have been parformed.

I HBONTH OF FEBRUARY 20110 ACTUALS TOTAL ACTUALS ESTIMATED ACTUALB PROJECTED
Cugremt Currant Year To-Data g
SFYZ009 SFY2010 Konih Morth Thru Thru
Feb-10 Fe»10 2128710 06730110
EXPENINTURES:
Inpalien Hosplial - Reg. Payments 260,846,881 127,898,928 10078856 | 10,648,000 134,764,978 (7.166.052)
Inpatient Hospital - DSH 54,483,948 88,411,679 0,383,888 | 17,691,000 30,762,685 18,849,014
Inpatien Hospltal - Supplementsl Payments - 114,140,000 - - 18,903,778 85,234,228
Haospital - GME Paymerns - 4,073,000 1,257 6058 1.018.000 3,681,438 411,582
Memtal Hesllh Faefifes 47,960,442 88,718,840 8,338,679 4,847.000 46,614,411 9,104,530
Montal Hesllh Fanilifes - D3H Adjstrrent Payments 18,783,469 19,086,764 4, 71.761 4,722,600 14,185.284 4,880,470
Nursing Faciity Sendces - Reguler Payments 464 023,240 481 237 008 42 35,341 40,930,000 314,749,930 178,467 667
Nursing Fecilty Sandces - Bupplemental Paymants - - - - - -
imermettate Cara Facliies - Publlc Providers - . - - . -
krdermexiata Cars Faciftes - Private Prosders 83.248,071 83.402,718 5,484,518 6,284,000 42 858.430 20,548,229
Intermadiate Cera Facilllies - Sugplemeantal Peyments . - - - - .
Physiclers Sanicss - Regular Payments 143.420,126 125,928,808 B.872.0%92 1.078,000 82,437,978 43,488 632
Phryelciaes . Payments = - 22,788,000 - - 34,050,678 (11.308.978)
Cadpatiert Hospltal Sendoss - Requlsr Paymearts 120,824,371 118,161,884 7.588,884 0.854,000 639,609,988 84,851,098
Ouipafiend Hospital Serdees - Supplsmental Pymarnts - - - - - -
Preseribed Drugs 341,903,852 307,883,428 24319085 |  30,878.000 218,852,114 147,841,118
Drug Rebate Offs«] - National (130,831,220}  (120.784,604) @.r73ad)  (1,058,000) (100.289,815) (28,408,235
Drug Rebets Offsa! - Siats Sldeixar Agreamend (30.810.729) (30.333.882) (140,192) (2.828,000) (18.889,618) (14.334,139)
Demia] Sendosas 40,380,088 48,900,678 3.430,484 4,082,000 20 438,232 18,484,344
Clhes Prapfifianars Sonices - Regular Paymsnts 22381183 1.818,682 178,058 £88,000 2,912,923 (96,971}
Other Prantiiionem Ices - Supplements! Payments == - - - - - -
Clindc Sercas 38,855,489 14,697,084 a78,508 1,247 000 3,257,820 11.570,304
Lah & Radiclogical Sendeas 10,177,238 10,838,738 211,028 £23,000 7.682,400 3,164,338
Heome Heafth Sendoes 32,681,654 35,989,678 3.840,344 3,038,008 28,320 021 0,860,657
B16,289 $74,084 19178 48,000 158,628 418,728
Pregnancy Terminations - - - - - -
EPSOT Sendees 2,247,631 2,699,660 124,004 217,000 1,282,970 1317288
Rural Hexdlh COnic Sendoes 7,793,500 8,537,230 1,430,851 716,000 8,536,699 2.851,840
Merllcarg HeslTh nsurancs Payments - Pert A Pramiums 14,827,458 19,088,438 1,472,154 1,891,000 11,473.465 7.614,871
Medicare Heaflh Insumanes Prymams - Part B Prermiuns 70.3/1,344 77248 842 8,685,840 8,424,000 48,853,253 29,383,559
120% - 134% Of Powerly 4405674 5,101,770 408,309 432.000 3,428 867 1.673213
135% - 175% Of Poverty - - - - - -
Cainmurance And Deductibles - - 622 052 - 4,315,888 (4,318,638)
Maiicrid Heofth Eregutancs Peyments: Managed Care Orantizations (MCO) 284,897,012 285,059,331 28,537,787 22,038,000 222,034,789 43,024,843
Medicald HelTit Insunanca Peyments: Impatient Hazith Plan - - - - - -
Madicald Health Insurance Pryments: Group Heafth Plan Payments 383,780 418,852 38881 33,000 282,840 12812
Moefirclel Hersith nsurenes Payments: - - - - - -
Medlentd Health insuranoe Paynants: Other - - - - - -
Home & Community-Besed (MR/DD) 233,488,853 258,620,004 19,687,872 | 23,121,009 163,908,392 83,011,762
Home §& Commumity-Basad Senices {Aged/Disahled) 80,034,343 §9.784,000 7478.211 7.483.000 82,748,801 27.048,350
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| MONTH OF FEERUARY 20 ACTUALS TOTAL ACTUALS ESTIMATED ACTUALS PROJECTED
Curment Current Year To-Date 1Mo
SFY2008 SFY2U10 Month bacrdh Thru Thru
Feb-10 Feb-10 22810 oarsgp
Hoxrre & Cornmumily-Besed Sendces (Etate Plan 1915() Only) - - - - - B
Homa & Commmity-Bacat Sandces {Stats Plan 1615(]) Only) - - - - - -
Carmmurily Supperted Living Senices - - - . - -
Prograrres Of All-lnciusiwe Care Eldariy - - - - - -
Personal Care Services - Regular Payments 37,678,608 2 87,707 3,427,632 3,850,000 77,444,884 16,133,162
Perecmal Cers Sendees - SDS 1915() - - - - - -
Targeted Cage Menegermean! Serdoos - Com, Case Manegenten - g - - - 0
Targeted Case Managemen] Sendcas - nstfiufionai Tremsfaring . - . - -
Targebed Gaso Managenmen] Sendess - Stete Wide 4,300,028 4,811,839 308,200 472,000 2,578,783 3,031,789
Primeaty Cera Case Managenent 809,744 691,427 28,228 88,000 207,172 404285
Hespies Banafita 14,489,070 15,248,730 1.520,483 1,271,040 10,822,991 4723739
Enmergency Senices Undocumentad Allens 89,318 - 4808 97,681 (87.681)
Fetiatally Chuiified Heaflh Centar 18,761,840 20.208,123 1,673,489 1.693,030 12,788,776 7.480,380
Non-Emarpency Medical T rexmsportation - 4,502,000 367 818 378,000 3,390,709 1,111.281
Physical Therapy - 2070.000 143,662 173,000 1,217,005 858918
- 658,000 23,643 85000 138,588 820,402
Senices far Speech, Hesring & Language - 804,000 16,763 42,000 167,088 306,904
Proathefic Deees, Danbras, - 30,000 134 277 67,000 1,292,310 (812,316}
Disgniific Screeming & Praventive Sendces - - 27,168 - 233,684 {233,684)
Nursa Mid-Wife - - Z7.504 - 281,357 {281,367)
Emergarcy Hospited Sendces - - 754 035 - 8,040,898 (8,040.899)
Crifical Actass Homitals - 5.507,000 8,919,673 459,000 21,610,232 {18,0083.238)
Nurse Preciftonar Servcas - 1.880,000 88.851 120000 B77.538 gr2.462
School Bezed Senices . 44 005,000 8.583.488 3,674,000 93,310,803 10,784,197
Rehabiltafvs Sandtes (Nor-Sehaol Basad) - 84,702,000 B.768,238 8,383,000 48,042,169 10,749,831
Private Duty Nuning - 3,719.000 304,811 260,000 2.083.427 1,038,673
Other Care Sendces 128,150,832 81,022,801 2858,623 4 3&2.&)0 25,200,818 28,728,083
Leas: Recoupments - - {104 1848) 307 307,548
NET EXPENDITURES: 2.410,186,304 | 2,614.532,618 2432950 | 217, % 1,680,660,743 526,841,772
Callecfiors: Third Party Lishility [Ene A on SMS-34) [6.038,343) - - {2.811,608) 2.911.60%
Collections: Prabute (e €8 on CM3-84) (122, 220) - - (82.904) 2,804
Crilecfions: ldentfted thraoh Fraod & Alnmse Effarl (Iine 8C on CRIS-34) {12,789) - - (528) 628
CaollacBioms: Other {lina 80 an CMS-84) {5,509,008} . - {1,288.979) 1,389.918
NET EXPENDITURES s CKIB-84 ADLIUSTMENTS: 399,012,984 2,814, 518 224372090 | 217,342,009 1 BaY 830,175,818
Plus: Madieald Part D Expendilimes 27,747 832 31,889, 237 2648520 2.481.480 22,830 817 8
Plus: State Only Mediceld Exponditures ™ 4,683,431 3.848,891 428 218 280 848 3,320,402 28,3608
TOTAL MEDICAID EXPENINTURES [ 2.450,044,047 | §2 850,378,643 | $227,380, 434 | 8220,053,037 AG38,785.637 |
Plus: Reimbursables ™ I 43282 | __ avsres] 410049] 338008 3028800 | 1,181,783 |
TOTAL EXPENIITURES [_s2435,173.950 | $2.885,160,207 |___ 227,810,079 | 8220428.702] 61,718, 235,808 839,637,400 ]

1) This ermoant! will novet 50 State Only if not retmbureed,

= CMS s currenfly revewing partions of these paymernts. Untl rewew io compleled these expenees will bo classified a3 elgie-only on Be CMS-84, Wih off culsida redews, thera i a poterdial for 8
portion of {hess cosls to remsin state-onfy i amy of tham & dseflowed



‘--------------ﬂ--

WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
MEDICAID CASH REPORT

8FY2010
8 Months Actuals 4 Months Remaining
[ MONTH OF FERRUARY 2010 | ACTUALS ACTUALB ACTUALS PROJECTED TOTAL
Current Year-To-Date 3172010
SFY2008 Month Ended Thru Thru SFY2010
REVENUE SOURCES 272810 2128110 &/30110
Beg. Bal ({5084/1020 prior mth) 34,933,055 97.245.263 $1186,583,048 $116,583,848
MATCHING FUNDS -
General Revenuae {0403/189) 303,705,687 21,064,933 137,701,470 126,614,088 267,315,568
MRDD Waiver (0403/468) - 6,680,124 47,140,711 33,212,772 80,353,483
Rura] Hospitals Undar 150 Bexis (0403/840) 2,586,000 216,333 1,730,887 885,333 2,588,000
Tertiary Funding (0403/547) 4,868,000 520,687 4,237,334 2,118,688 6,356,000
Lottery Walver (Less 550,000) (5405/538) 23,272,578 6,822,578 20,272,578 3,000,000 23,272,578
Lotiery Transfar (5405/871) 10,300,000 2,500,000 7,800,000 1,170,000 8,670,000
Trust Fund Appropriation (5186/189) 19,784,218 0 30,556,504 30,556,504
Providar Tex (5080/189) 165,400,000 18,045,805 105,840,983 59,017,307 164,858.250
Cartified Match 10,300.722 1,708,588 9,065,168 8,765,172 15,830,340
Relmbursables - Amount Relmbursed 4,348,508 203,142 2,566,107 2,221,456 4,787.564
Other Revanue (MWIN, Escheated Warrents, elc.) 5084/4010 & 4¢ 428,344 47,269 {663,084) 883,054 0
CMS - 84 Adjustments 1,088,680 (319,118) 319,118 0
TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS 880,128,202 $153,978,901 $451,458,785 $280,623,570 $720,980,385
FEDERAL FUNDS 1,874,489,691 181,209,454 1,371,283,502 $718,498,468 $2,089,791,870
TOTAL REVENUE SOURCES [ 2554812893 | [$336.188,355 | [ $1,822.750.208 | || 5o088.622,089 | [ $2,310,.772.335]
TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
Provider Paymants [ 2235173030 ] [[s227.810078 | [ st.715738808 | [ ssa0.827.400 |
TOTAL iL_110438884 | [ s107,378278 || [ s107.511.480 | E-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:.:-:—-H | $288608,126 |

Nota: FMAP (08"~ 83.05% applicabls July - Sept. 2008) ( 10° - 83.05% epplcable Oct. 2008 - June 2010)

{1) This amount wil revert to State Only  not reimbursed.
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West Virginia Investment Management Board

Participant Plans Allocation & Performance
As of March 31, 2010

WVIMB Fund Assets
Pension Assets

Public Employees' Retirement System

Teachers' Retirement System

Teachers' Employers Cont. Collection A/C

EMS Retirement System

Public Safety Retirement System

Judges' Retirement System

State Police Retirement System

Deputy Sheriffs' Retirement System

Municipal Police & Firefighter Retirement System

Insurance Assets

Workers' Compensation Oid Fund

Workers' Comp. Self-Insured Guaranty Risk Pocl
Workers' Coemp. Uninsured Employers fund
Pnuemoconiosis

Board of Risk & Insurance Mgmt.

Public Employees' Insurance Agency

WV Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund
ACCESSWY

Endowment Assets

Wildlife Fund

Prepaid Tuition Trust

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund
Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund - Part B

Performance %

Asset S % 1 Month 3 Manth FYTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 10 Year
10,933,649,651 100.0
8,759,088,509 80.1
3,862,350,563 353 3.9 3.5 211 39.8 -0.3 48 4,7
4,172,390,583 38.2 3.8 34 20.3 ILT -1.1 43 44
27,693,166 D3 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 21 -
23,539,190 02 4.0 36 211 395
418,479,709 3.8 3.9 3.5 211 39.7 04 4.6 4.7
106,346,853 10 3.8 3.5 21.8 354 -04 4.7 47
53,212,669 0.5 3.8 3.5 209 393 -02 4.8 4.8
95,072,350 09 3.9 &5 21,0 86 -03 4.7 47
3,425 0.0 . = -
1,598,400,987 14.6
852,213,681 7.8 1.3 2.3 141 280 1.2
7,780,867 01 0.0 Co0 0.1 0.2 2.3
8,765,115 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 23
248,941,084 2.3 20 2.7 14.6 27.6 2.3
121,373,907 1.1 2.0 2.8 i3y 3 28.6 37 5.6
131,418,660 1.2 1.7 4.7 14.2 27.0 2.9
225,836,866 Zi 3l 1.0 24 12.6 24.6 - -
2,070,807 00
576,160,154 5.3
37,535,716 0.3 3.8 3.5 21.0 39.6 -0.3 4,7 6.2
80,627,296 07 35 30 223 44.5 10 55 5.2
175,355,209 16 0.8 23 16.3 340 -2.2
282,641,934 26 26 31 18 8 36.5 -18
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West Virginia Investment Management Board
PERS Performance Impact
As of March 31, 2010

Strateqy impact

5 0%
4 0%
0%
20%
10%
00%
-10%
20% |
-30%
-40% |
-5 0%
-6 0%

Jul-01
Jan-02
Jul-02
Jan-3
Jul-03
Jan-04
Jul-04
Jan-05
Jul-05
Jan-06

w0
Ader (7
Jul-07
Jan-08
Jul08
Jan-08
Jukos
Jan-10

C—Reling 1 Year OverUnder Ralling 3 Year Over/Under Rolling § Year Over/Under

Policy Strategy Allocation  Implementation Actual

Benchmark Impact Impact Impact Results

One Month 4 00% -035% 0.03% 0.18% 387%

Three Months 318% -0 08% -0.06% 0 46% 3 50%

One Year 37 00% -5.17% 022% 7 75% 39 81%

Three Years 0.38% -1.10% 0.28% 014% -030%

Five Years 4.65% -0.34% 0.19% 026% 4.77%

Ten Years 3.45% 072% N/A 0.50% 4 67%

Since March 31, 2004 4.933% -0 16% 018% 009% 505%

implementation impact *

Jul-01
Jan-02
Jul-02
Jul-03
Jan-04
Jul-04
Jan-05
Jukds
Jan-06
F ]
Jan-07
JubaaT
Jan-08
Jul-08
Jan-08
Jul-09
Jan-10

Jan-03

C—Rolling 1 Year Qver/Under Rolling 3 Year Over/Under Rolling 5 Year OverfUnder

* Chart of Implementation Impact includes Allacation fmpact
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Waest Virginia Investment Management Board
Composite Asset Allocation & Performance Net of Fees
As of March 31, 2010

Performance %

Asset S B 1 Month 3 Month FYTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 10 Year
Investment Pools Composite 10,938,533,216 10000
Total Equity Composite 4,890,951,097 4471 6.41 4.54 30.43 59.91 -3.52 4.42 2.99
Total Equity Pelicy index 658 3.80 2846 5717 -4.68 336 1.79
Excess Return -0.17 074 197 2.74 1.17 106 1.20
US Equity Composite 2,456,060,059 22 45 6.38 6.05 30.25 50.29 -4.66 2.33 179
Russell 3000 index 6 30 594 30.49 52.44 -3.99 2.39 -0.07
Excess Return 0.08 011 -0 24 -215 -0.67 -0.06 1.86
Large Cap Composite 2,058,303,506 18.82 6.18 5.57 29.18 45.07 -4.66 183 085
S&P 500 6.03 539 2919 49.77 -417 192 -0.65
Excess Return 0.15 0.18 -0 01 -0 70 -0.49 -0.09 -0 20
Non-Large Cap Composite 397,756,553 3.64 7.43 8.58 36.16 57.12 -3.73 371 657
Russell 2500 index 7.64 9.21 37.78 65,71 -3 16 4,05 483
Excess Return -0.21 -0.63 -162 -8 59 -0.57 -0 34 1.74
International Equity Composite 2,434,891,038 22.26 6.45 3.08 30.00 68.76 -2.13 7.97 502
MSCI AC World ex USA 6 85 1.66 26 36 61.67 -3.72 6.59 3.21
Excess Return -0.40 142 3.64 7.09 159 138 1381
Fixed Income Composite 3,140,093,418 28.71 0.76 2.35 1263 25.45 4.72 5.25 6.84
Fixed Income Policy 013 204 7.23 10.38 6 31 5.54 6.34
Excess Return 063 031 540 15.07 -159 -029 0.50
TRS Annuity 205,597,866 188 0.37 1.09 336 444
Cash Composite 202,263,148 185 001 002 010 019 223 314 299
Citigroup 90 Day T-8ili + 15bps 0.02 005 0.18 0.27 196 2.92 2.92
Excess Return 00 -0.03 -0 08 -0 08 c27 022 007
Private Equity Composite 849,983,999 7.77 283 4.03 13.88 12.62
Private Real Estate Composite 477,529,119 437 004 014 205 263
Hedge Funds Composite 1,172,114,568 10.72 1.59 251 10.75 17.84

4 Summit Stratsgies Groug



West Virginia Investment Management Board
Manager Asset Allocation & Performance Net of Fees
As of March 31, 2010

Performance %

; | o
Asset $ % 1 Month 3 Month FYTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year Smc? nception
Inception Date

Large Cap Equity
SSgh S5&P 500 Index 1,033,562,496 945 6.02 548 . 1195 Qct-2009
S&P 500 603 539 1175

Excess Return -0.01 009 0.20
INTECH 1,024,741,010 937 634 565 2943 49.09 -3.97 232 275 Dec-2004
S&P 500 603 538 2919 49 77 -4 17 142 202

Excess Return 031 026 024 068 020 Q040 073

Non-Large Cap Equity
Aronson + Johnson + Ortiz 165,215,340 173 6.78 723 3266 54 51 -799 119 8 87 Feb-1999
Russef! 2500 Value tndex 7.35 857 40 77 67 17 -5 (16 314 £ 60

Excess Return 057 -2.34 -8 11 -12 66 -293 -195 027
Westfield 201,827,077 1.85 206 980 39.65 59 68 317 929 1320 Oct-2002
Russell 2500 Growth Index 7.99 881 3459 63 52 -167 465 1095

Excess Return 0.07 109 5.06 -4 24 484 4164 225

International Equity

Silchester 811,044,752 Fd1 571 499 22 84 5419 08S 7 99 12 91 Oct-1998
MSCI EAFE Index 631 0.94 2333 5520 -6.55 4 24 532

Excess Return -0.60 405 -0.49 -101 7 44 375 7.59

LSV 809,842,291 740 594 233 28,03 6704 -4.52 6 86 955 Oct-2004
MSCTAT World ex UISA 6 85 166 256 36 6167 -3 77 6.59 883

Excess Return -091 67 167 537 -0 80 027 072

Pictet 208,512,782 191 738 447 2523 53.67 54,17 Mar-2009
MSCHEAFE Smalf Cap 7.35 482 26.79 70.59 7362

Excess Return 003 i -156 -16 92 -19 45

Brandes 445,250,178 407 7.85 0390 5248 116.01 8.40 15 16 Dec-2005
MSCI Emerging Markets (Net) 8 07 241 34.40 81 08 516 12 48

Excess Return - 22 -151 18308 3493 324 268

S5gA Emerging Markets 160,240,995 146 771 196 1059 Nov-2009
MSC! Emerging Markets (Net) 807 241 1102

Excess Return -0 36 -045 -003

Ln
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West Virginia Investment Management Board
Manager Asset Allecation & Performance Net of Fees
As of March 31, 2010

Performance %

Asset § 5 1Month  3Month  F¥TD 1Year 3 Year 5 Year s  LEEoT
. Inceptlzln Date

Fixed Income
Western Asset Management 1,185,929,214 10 84 180 360 17.05 3227 611 661 762 Jul-1996
Western Benchmark g13 204 723 10 38 558 581 667
Excess Return 167 156 9.82 21.89 053 0.80 085
Dodge & Cox 512,297,529 4 68 .90 091 Feb-2010
Barctays Capitol Aggregate -012 a2s5
Excess Return 1.02 0.66
IPMorgan 866,246,451 792 -0.11 164 675 8.46 8.24 Mar-2009
Barclays Capital Aggregate -0.12 178 581 7.69 845
Excess Return oM -014 094 077 -0.21
55gA Aggregate Bond Fund 575,620,225 526 -0.14 171 1.37 Now-2009
Barclays Capital Aggregate -012 178 148
Excess Return -0.02 Q07 012
Cash
IPMorgan 202,263,148 185 0.01 002 010 0158 223 314 3.84 Jul-1996
Crtsgroup 90 Day T-8ilf + 15bps 002 0.05 018 027 196 252 3.59
Excess Return -0 01 003 -008 027 0,22 025
Private Equity
Private Equity - Partnerships 127,417,546 1.16 261 342 843 287 -720 Apr-2008
Bridgewater 722,566,453 661 2.87 114 1483 14 48 - -5 54 Apr-2008
Real Estate
Private Real Estate - Partnerships 36,909,283 034 0.09 -359 -1.46 -0.90 =12 77 Apr-2008
S5gA TIPS 435,371,254 398 -0.02 0.40 094 Nov-200%
Barclays Capital U 5 Treasury U S TIPS a13 56 110
Excess Return -015 -016 -016
EIl REIT 2,624,773 002 499 : . 499 Mar-2010
FTSE NAREIT AN REITs 942 g 42
Excess Return -4 43 . H -4.43
ING REIT 2,623,808 002 495 495 Mar-2010
FTSE MARFIT AN REITs 942 842
Excess Return -4 47
Hedge Funds
Hedge Funds 1,172,114,568 10.72 1.59 251 10.75 17 .84 152 Jul-2008

gl
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West Virginia Investment Management Board
Participant Plans Allocation vs. Targets
As of March 31, 2010

Domestic Equity Int'| Equity Fixed Income Private Equity Real Estate Hedge Funds Cash Cash
Actual % Target % Actual % Target % Actial W Targel % Actual % Taipet S Actoal B Torget W Actunl % Target % Achunl W Targal ¥

Pension Assets
Putlslis £rimpliaymes! Haibirirnein Systen 0 pLrN ! Fah 250 12k bt Wl q.F e R x| €0 o8 kLt ) n%
Teachers' Retirement Systern 260 250 258 250 227 24.0 97 100 54 6.0 98 10.0 06 00
Teachers' Emplayers Cont, Collection A/C 0.0 0.0 0.0 Qo 00 0.0 00 oo 00 0.0 0.0 o0 100.0 1000
EMS Retirement System 260 250 269 250 206 240 9.6 100 5.5 60 99 10.0 15 0o
P flafity M mnnt Sy s il LA da: 0 ¥ i 4.8 {1i01) &4 o =3 i 0.1 .
Judees' Retirement Sygt=m 26.1 25.0 261 250 227 24.0 9.7 10.0 54 4.0 9.8 10.0 03 ¢.0
Srate Pl Astlnamant Syitbm =il 5l i54 0 153 40 L it &3 &0 g6 100 12 oo
Deputy Sheriffs' Retirement System 259 250D 258 250 230 240 96 100 b 6.0 97 100 06 a0
Municipal Police & Firefighter Retirement System 0.0 00 ao 0.0 00 00 00 00 o0 00 00 0.0 1000 1000
Insurance Assats
Workers' Compensation Old Fund 52 5.0 53 5.0 52.0 80.0 0.0 0.0 00 0.0 16.0 go 114 120
Workers' Comp. Self-Insured Guaranty Risk Pool 0o oD 0o 00 0o 00 00 00 a0 00 00 00 1000 100 O
Warkess' Camp, Luinaiid d Ernpliagis Euisd iEH i g} [k} il kD {il | o a.0 i o an el 100 1000
Pnuemoconiosis Ine 15k 0 1018 ({1 Hi] - | 550 0.0 0.0 0.0 00 200 20.0 45 50
Noard of Rik & mmirmnoe Wgmt. T 1.0 1T kL0 S84 (R (il .0 X i 18R 20,0 1.0 o
Pubtic Employees' Insurance Agency 79 75 81 7.5 641 650 00 Qo 0o 0.0 199 200 00 0.0
WYV Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund 27 25 28 25 245 950 00 Q.0 ao oo oo 0.0 a0 oa
ACCESSWYV 257 250 257 250 48 6 500 0a o0 Qo 0a 0o o0 o0 oa
Endowment Assets
iwkelife Fund (S S T, SR (6 B 7. N 1 o an 160 LA 6.0 iy i 0s oo
Prepaid Tuition Trust 70 300 205 .0 413 400 0.0 0.0 ao 0¢ 0.0 00 1.2 0
Neremruie Shortfail Risisrue Pungd 0.0 ili} i ta nid LG l oy (.0 Liedl (W33 ﬁ i
Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund - Part 8 15 150 156 154 516 700 a.0 0.0 a0 (3] 162 0.0 0.0 i

Statutory Limitations

- Public Equity - 75%

- International Equrty - 30%

- Real Estate - 25%

- Private Equity and Hedge Funds - 20% in aggregate

Summit Strategies Group



West Virginia Investment Management Board

Footnotes
As of March 31, 2010

PERS Policy is 30% Russell 3000, 30% MSCI ACW ex USA, and 40% Barclays Capital Universal as of 4/1/08 Prior periods, 42% Russell 3000, 18% MSCl ACW ex USA, and 40%
Barclays Capital Aggregate.

Total Equity Policy is 50% Russell 3000 and 50% MSCI ACW ex USA as of April 2008 Prior periods were 40% S&P 500, 30% Russell 2500, and 30% MSCI ACW ex USA
Fixed Income Policy is 100% Barclays Capital Universal as of April 2008 Prior periods were the Barclays Capital Aggregate.
Western Policy Index is 100% Barclays Capital Universal as of April 2008 Prior periods were a custormn index

Returns are net of manager fees. Returns shorter than one year are unannualized.

Sumimit Stratagies Group



DISCLAIMER

Summit Strategies Group (Summit) has prepared this report for the exclusive use by the client for which it was prepared. The information herein was obtained from various
sources, such as the client's custodian(s) accounting statements, commercially available databases, and other economic and financial market data sources. While Summit
believes these sources to be reliable, Summit does not guarantee nor shall be liable for the market values, returns or other information contained in this report The market
commentary, portfolio holdings and characteristics are as of the date shown and are subject to change. Past performance is not an indication of future performance. No
graph, chart, or formula can, in and of itself, be used to determine which securities or investments to buy or sell. Any forward-looking projection contained herein is based on
assumptions that Summit believes may be reasonable, but are subject to a wide range of risks, uncertainties, and the possibility of loss. Accordingly, there is no assurance that
any estimated performance figures will occur in the amounts and during the periods indicated, or at all Actual results and performance will differ from those expressed or

implied by such forward-looking projections  Any information contained in this report is for informational purposes only and should not be construed to be an offer to buy or
sell any securities, investment consuiting, or investment management services.

Summit Stretegies Group
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Total Case Reserves
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4/30/2010
Sedgwick  Wells Fargo  American Mining Totals
Total Claims _ 20,254 2,390 | 2,771 25,415 FBL FBL
Non-FBL | 20,254 _ 2,250 1,653 24,157 IInactive ~ Total
FBL _ 0 140 1,118 1,258 | 1,781 | 3039
Sedgwick  Wells Fargo  American Mining Totals
Total Reserves ~ 2,556,464,137 | 282,197,756 294.094.793 | $3,132,756,686
Non-FBL Reserves | 2,556,464,137 | 250,478,536 138.896.858 | $2,995,839,531
FBL Reserves | 31.719.220 105,197,935 | $136,917,155
Sedgwick  Wells Fargo American Mining Totals
Med Only _ 1.666 _ 7 _ 414 2,087
PTD _ 7,151 _ 594 _ 356 8,101
PPD _ 5,740 _ 1,036 _ 678 7,454
TTD 5 1,054 ! 0 : 26 1,080
TPD : 6 ! 0 . 0 6
Settlement (payments) 0 16 . 10 26
Fatal | L1656 | 495 | 169 2,320
Partial Awd . 20 . 102 ] 0 122
OF/ODb 2.961 . 2038 | 976 _ 2,961
Total NonFBL _ 20.254 _ 2.250 | 1,653 . 24,157
Total FBL 0 | 140 | 1,118 1,258
Total 20,254 2,390 2,771 25,415



WEST VIRGINIA
OFFICES OF THE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS
Workers' Compensation Old Fund - Debt Reduction
{In Thousands)

April FY2010
June 30, 2009 April 30, 2010 Change
Assels:
Cash and Cash Equivalenis 800,819 906,790 105,971
Receivables, Net: 63,343 19,843 (43,500)
Total Assets 364,162 026,633 62,471
Liabilities:
Estimated Liability for Unpaid Claims and
Claim Adjustment Expense 2,163,500 2,019,047 (144 453}
Other Liabilities 244 244 0
Total Liabilities _ 2,163,744 2,019,291 (144,453)
Net Assets:
Unrestricted (1,299,582) (1,092,658) 206,924
Total Net Assets (1,299,582) (1,092,658) 206,924

*Debt Reduction estimates are updated on a monthly basis  See note on "Old Fund Liability Estimate” sheet

|



OFFICE OF JUDGES’ REPORT
April, 2010 & YTD Statistics

May 4, 2010
I.  Statistical Analysis
2009 Apr. 2010
A. Protests Acknowledged: 6292 398 1695
Fund Involved:
% of April % of % of
FUND 2009 |protests | ‘10 protests | 2010 | protests
Old Fund 1277 2413% | 70 [ 1759% | 351 20.71%
Priv.Carrier 2661 | 50.28% | 244 | 6131% | 976! 57.58%
Self-
Insured 1354 | 25.59% 84 | 21.10% | 368 21.71%
Subtotal 5292 398 1695
' Temporary 1000 |l 70 329
Total __ 6292 468 | 2024 al
70.0% — —
3 /\ w’_‘ﬁ/‘
40.0% el [—oid Fund
30.0% N = | == Priv, Carr.
| |=Self Ins.
20.0% =
10.0%
0'00/0 L] Ll ] L] L] ] ] ] ! ] L] I ¥ L] ] ] L) L] L] L] ¥ d ¥ 4 ¥ L '|
s‘b (‘6 v.\) 0(} oe,(’ QG v'.Q
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PROTESTS PER CALENDAR YEAR
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B.

C.

2009 Apr. 2010
Issues Resolved: 5680 500 1969
Pending Caseload Report
PENDING END OF March,
| 2010 3,738
' PENDING 1 MONTH BEFORE | 3,839
PENDING 2 MONTHS
| BEFORE 3,866
' PENDING 3 MONTHS
BEFORE 3,897
'PENDING 6 MONTHS
| BEFORE 4,021
PENDING 12 MONTHS
BEFORE 4122
D.
Acknowledgment Timeliness: 2009 Apr. YTD
1. Protest Ackn. >30 days 4.0% 3.0% 9.7%
2. Protest Ackn 24-30 days 3.0% 1.8% 3.2%
3. Protest Ackn, 11-23 days 22.6% 25.6% 26.2%
4. Protest Ackn. <11 days 70.4% 69.6% 60.9%
Acknowledged Later than 30 Days from Receipt
c a b = a c > D - 3 o
S £ 2 &2 33 & 86 28
0% i "l i i A A i B B
= - —— R ———.
5% - — 2010
10% [ 2009
/ —2008
a
15% / — 2007
20% — 2006
25% 4. S - —




E.

F.

G.

Apr. 10 2010
Protests Resolved:
1. Protests decided: 316 1277
2. Withdrawals: a6 397
3. “No Evidence” Dismissals: 76 239
Final Decision Timeliness 2009 Apr. ‘10 2010
1. <30 days: 49.2% 43.7% 44 1%
2. 30-60 days: 29.3% 27.0% 30.4%
3. 60-90 days: 20.1% 25.8% 22.9%
4. +90 days: 1.4% 3.5% 2.6%
Decision Within Rule's Time Limits
TOTO% 99.7% —
97.5% 4
95.0% - B Compliant
92.5% 4
90.0%
2 : 2
=] & &
Time Standard Compliance 2009 Apr. 2010
88.9% 92.4% 90.9%
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Monday, May 03, 2010

Time Standard Compliance

Report Dates: From 4/1/2010 thru 4/30/2010

Time Standard Total Closed Timely Late
Count Percent Count Percent
COMPENSABILITY 22 21 95.5% 1 4.5%
PPD 56 56 100% 0 0%
REOPENING 8 7 87.5% 1 12.5%
TRMT/EQUIP CL 25 19 76% 6 24%
APPLICATION THRESHOLD 1 1 100% 0 | 0%
DEP BEN FATAL 1 1 100% 0 0%
SPECIAL CATEGORY 1 1 100% 0 | 0%
TTD 18 16 88.9% 2 11.1%
REHABILITATION 1 1 100% 0 0%
OPBD 10 9 90% 1 10%
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 1 1 100% 0 0%
Total 144 133 92.4% 11 7.6%




Final Decision Compliance

' Report Dates: From 4/1/2010 thru 4/30/2010

Days to Decision

. Description Rf;;ﬁz 4 <30Days 30 - 60 61-90 > 90
= _— Count % Count % Count % Count %
!9 BEN FATAL 5 3 |600%| 0O | 00% | 2 |400% O |0.0%
IMFENEAE]LITY 63 21 |333% | 16 |254% | 22 |349%| 4 |6.3%
D ENTITLEMENT 6 2 [333%| 2 [333%| 1 [167% 1 |16.7%
l)PEN!NG 26 11 | 423%| 5 |192% | 10 |385%| O |0.0%
LICATION THRESHOLD 1 1 |1000%| 0 | 00% | 0 |00%| O |00%
!ULUHE TO ACT 30 DAY 4 0 |00% | 3 |750%| 1 |250%| 0 |0.0%
'-MEILIT.&.TIIDN 1 1 |1000%| 0 | 00% | 0 |00%| 0O |0.0%
TIEQUIP CL 77 24 | 312% | 35 |455% 15 |195%| 3 | 39%
ﬂﬂN-MED 1 1 11000% 0 | 00% 0 |00%| 0 | 0.0%
lED 17 13 | 765% | 2 |11.8% 2 [118%| 0 |0.0%
30 67 41 [612% | 10 |149% 16 [23.9%, 0 |0.0%
ILUHE TO ACT 15 DAY 3 0 | 00% 1 |333% 2 [667%| 0 |0.0%
lMﬂEuun: EM 1 0 | 00% | 1 |1000% 0 | 00%| 0 |0.0%
D 45 20 | 44.4% | 11 |244% 11 |244%| 3 |6.7%
!EFENEICINHERMINATION L 1| 100:0%6i] R = 0canl 0SS i e U
l Totals 318 | 139 | 43.7% | 86 | 27.0% | 82 258%| 11 | 3.5

l Monday, May 03, 2010

Motion Resolution Compliance



Report Dates: From 4/1/2010 thru 4/30/2010

. . Timely * Late **
fime tandard LGt Mgtlons Count Percent Count Percent
'BENEFIT RATE 3 3 100% | O 0%
OPBD 54 49 90.7% 5 9.3%
PTD SUSPENSION/TERMINATION 1 1 100% 0 0%
FAILURE TO ACT 30 DAY 3 3 100% 0 0%
PPD 213 206 96.7% 7 3.3%
REOPENING 66 64 97% | 2 3%
SPECIAL CATEGORY 1 1 100% 0 0%
APPLICATION THRESHOLD 2 1 50% 1 50%
DEP BEN FATAL 27 25 92.6% 2 7.4%
FAILURE TO ACT 15 DAY 1 0 0% | 1 100%
OP NON-MED 8 7 87.5% | 1 12.5%
IEB DETERMINATION 4 4 100% 0 0%
REHABILITATION 1 1 100% 0 0%
TTD 126 124 98.4% 2 1.6%
COMPENSABILITY 194 180 92.8% 14 7.2%
TRMT/EQUIP CL 185 174 94.1% 11 5.9%
PTD ENTITLEMENT 8 8 100% 0 0%
Total 897 851 94.9% 46 5.1%

* Action Date < Motion Date
** Action Date > Motion Date
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Monday, May 03, 2010
Acknowledgement Goal

Report Dates: From 4/1/2010 thru 4/30/2010

Days to Acknowledge Protests

Description Ack:'::ﬁﬁ?ge 4 > 30 30-24 23-11 <11
Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent

| |
BENEFIT RATE Total: 1 [0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0%
gﬁ.'?E‘ CL PRSTS BEN | 1 o | 00% | o | 00% | o | 00% | 1 |100.0%
COMPENSABILITY Total: 92 7 7.6% 0 00% | 37 | 402% | 48 | 52.2%
CCS - CL :

SEC.CONDITION 15 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 3 | 200% | 12 | 80.0%
CHC - CL . -

COMPENSABILITY 2 1 500% | © 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 50.0%
CIM - CL SI . )
COMPENSABLE 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0% 0 0.0%
CIS - CL SI . . .
SEC.CONDITION 3 [ 0.0% W, 0.0% 1 33.3% 2 66.7%
8[’ L,,\% = Sl INEIEET 8 i 0.0% o | 0.0% 3 | 37.5% 5 62.5%
8{’;,;\,,“ REJECT 55 5 | 91% | 0O | 00% | 28 | 509% @22 | 40.0%
CQR - CL SIREJ .

OCCDISEASE 3 ] 0.0% ] 0.0% 0 0.0% 3 100.0%
CRZ - CL REJ OCC o
DISEASE 5 1 200% | 0 0.0% 1 200% | 3 | 60.0%
DEP BEN FATAL Total: 9 2 | 222% | o 0.0% 3 |333% | 4 | 44.4%
CDF - CL DENY/GRNT . .
By 6 1 16.7% ‘ 0 0.0% 2 1333% | 3 |50.0%
CIF - CL SIDY/GNT | 3 | 333% | 0 0.0% | 1 33.3% 1 33.3%
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Days to Acknowledge Protests

. an Protests
Description Acknowledged > 30 30-24 231 <11
Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent

| § ) ) |
DTH BEN ' ' ' |

E‘:',:;URE TOACT1S  |roiaii 4 1 250% | 1 |250% 1 |250% | 1 | 250%
C01-CL FTA INJ : 0 o 0

COMPENSAB 3 i 33.3% 1 33.3% 0 0.0% 1 33.3%
C03-CLFTA 0 0

TREATMENT | 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 1000% ! O 0.0%
Eﬁ"'{'URE TO ACT 30 Total: 1 0 00% | 0 0.0% 1 100.0% O 0.0%
C7D - CL FTAREF o o 0 0
FOR EXAM 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 1000% O 0.0%
IEB DETERMINATION | Total 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0% O 0.0%
CEB -CL IEB ]

DETERMINATION 1 0 0.0% i) 00% | 1 100.0% 0O 0.0%
OP NON-MED Total: 5 0 0.0% 0 0.0% | 2 40.0% 3 60.0%
SII‘;E;ECRL SINON-MED | 2 0 | 00% | 0 | 00% | 1 |500% 1 |500%
CNR - CL NON-MED . |

ORDER 3 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 33.3% 2 66.7%
OPBD Total: 23 3] 0.0% 0 0.0% B 26.1% | 17 | 73.9%
CBF - CL % BOARD I o o
FINDING | 14 4] 0.0% 0 0.0% 5 35.7% 9 64.3%
gﬁ%lﬁc‘; % SI BOARD 1 o | 00% | o | 00% | o | 00% | 1 |100.0%
gﬁl%l'N%" SI AD.BRD 3 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 3 |100.0%

- |

Eﬁ\i%mEGM ADD BOARD 1 o | 00% | 0 | 00% | o | 00% | 1 |100.0%
EBF - EM % BOARD o
FINDING 4 0 0.0% 0 0.0% ! 25.0% 3 75.0%
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Days to Acknowledge Protests

. Protests
Description Acknowledged > 30 30-24 23-11 <11
Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent
|

PPD Total: 84 T T 12% | 1 | 12% | 16 | 19.0% | 66 | 78.6%

_ 0
nggLD?‘gDL fo 11 o | 00% | o0 | 00% | 2 |182% | o | 818%
ggﬁglg"Rﬁ'TAWARD 56 v 1.8% | 18% | 10 | 17.9% | 44 | 78.6%

_ 0
g{,’j AF% [S),'GADD /o 4 o | oo% | o | 00% | o | 00% | 4 [1000%

R 0
SL?YKENLTS' AWARD 13 o | 00% | o0 | 00% | 4 |308% | 9 |692%
PTD ENTITLEMENT Total: 1 0 00% | 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0%

- |
ggNY%%NT - 1 o | 00% | o | 00% | o | 00% | 1 |1000%
REHABILITATION Total: 2 a | oo% | o | 00% | 1 |s00%| 1 |500%
ggﬁ Aglﬁ,'&;{ /GRNT 1 o | 00% | o | 00% | o | 00% | 1 [1000%
?ggéﬁthNT"D”Y 1 0 | 00% | o | 00% | 1 [1000%| o | 0.0%
REOPENING Total: 22 o | 00% | 1 | 45% | 6 |273% | 15 | 68.2%
g}g :PgLDS' DY/GNT 4 0 | 00% | 1 | 250% | 1 |250% | 2 | 500%
g}g 'T%S' DY/GNT 2 o | 00% | o | 00% | 1 |500% | 1 | 500%
gfg ;,% DNY/GRNT 4 o | 00% | 0 | 00% | 0 | 00% | 4 | 1000%
E%DT'T%L DENY/GRNT 12 o | 00% | O | 00% | 4 |333% | 8 |66.7%
SPECIAL CATEGORY | Total: 2 o | 00% | 0 | 00% | 1 |500% 1 |500%
gﬁ%é%LRﬁpL 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 50.0% 1 50.0%
TRMT/EQUIP CL Total: 105 1 10% | 2 | 19% | 18 | 171% | 84 | 80.0%
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Days to Acknowledge Protests

. L. Protests
Description Acknowladged > 30 30-24 23-11 <11
Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent
g;‘;&% SITRMT 1 0 | 00% | 0 | 00% | 0 | 00% | 1 |100.0%
CBX - CL TRMT DENY 76 1 | 13% | 2 | 26% | 16 | 211% | 57 | 75.0%
8:3’;'1('30'- D/G PROV 1 0 | 00% | 0 | 00% | 0o | 00% | 1 | 100.0%
82’,\(!\, CL SI TRMT 24 o | 00% | o | 00% | 2 | 83% | 22 | 91.7%
g&lﬁ?l— TRMT 3 0 | 00% | o | 00% | 0 | 00% | 3 |100.0%
TTD Total: 46 o | 00% | 2 | 43% | 9 |196% | 35 | 76.1%
CCC - CL CLOSING .
S b 29 0 | 00% | 1 | 34% | 5 |172% | 23 | 79.3%
CIC - CL S| CLSING .
e 7 0 | 00% 0 | 00% O | 00% | 7 |100.0%
ClJ-CL SI TTD 2 0O | 00% 0 | 00% 1 |500% | 1 |500%
CJS-CLTTD 2 0 | 00% | 1 |50% 0 | 00% | 1 |500%
CPX - CL INITIAL TTD 4 0 | 00% | 0 | 00% | 2 |500%| 2 |500%
$$§ -CLSIHNITIAL 2 0 | 00% | 0 | 00% . 1 |500% ! 1 |500%

Totals: Claims 349 | 398 112 [3.0% |7 |1.8% |102 |25.6% (277 [69.6%
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Monday, May 03, 2010

Resolution of Issues

Report Dates: Decision Date From 4/1/2010 thru 4/30/2010

. . Reverse Affirmed Dismisse Modifie Remand
Time Standard 2:°'5'° d Affirmed . Rule d d Moot  Other " _,
Categories Cou ,, Cou Cou Cou Cou Cou Cou Coun
lssued =7 % v % ot % ot P ont P P By :/"
i .
"DEP BEN FATAL 5 | 1 |20 4 |80] 0 ol o lol g Jol o ol o [al o0 o
| 15. 26. 27. 0,
PPD 145 | 23 42 |20 30 40 i o |lo| o |o| o |o
9 9 6 7

PTD | 0

SUSPENSION/TERMIN | 1 o |of| 1| o|o]jo]ofaloflolo]o]of o fo
ATION

REOPENING 37 | 10 [27] 13 315' 3 /81| 8 2;. 3 t:"l o lol o lo|l o |o
BENEFIT 10

o S —— 1 o {ofofo| 1| o]ofo]oflolo]o]of o fo
OP NON-MED 4 o |ol 1 25| 1 |25| 2 |s0] o |o| o ol o |o] o |o
TRMT/EQUIP CL 96 | 29 33' 42 43' 11 151' 8 |83| s 52 1 1] o lo| o |o
TRMT/EQUIP EM 1 o |ol 1 100 o lol ool olololol ool olo

|

APPLICATION 10

il eyl 1 o |o| 1 [Ploo|lofof|ofa]o|o]a fof o o
FAILURE TO ACT 30 10

DAY 1 o [ofojofo|ofl1|F]o]o]ofofo]e oo
TTD 83 9 |10.1 32 |38.| 9 [10.| 30 |36.| 2 12| 1 |1.| o |o| o o
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4
BENEFIT RATE 1 0 0
COMPENSABILITY 83 | 22 256'
OPBD 32 5 165 '
REHABILITATION 1 1 100
PTD ENTITLEMENT 7 3 45'
SPECIAL CATEGORY 1 0 |0
|

Totals 500 103 20

38

12

190

& | 8 1 4
|

ol o |o] 1 100 o |o

45, 16. 1.

g | 8 [96] 14 | R

37. 37.

= 3 |94] 12i(7] © |o

ol o o] 0o |Oo]| o (o

42, 14.

o | 0 |0 1 5| 0|0
10

o 1 0 | o lo|l o |o
15, | [23.] 2.

38| 76 | 0 M7 G012 |y

22



00J — Petition for Attorney Fees for Unreasonable Denial

Petitions recelved 9/1/2005 through

4/30/2010 39
Petitions denied on face: 14
Petitions denled by ALJ Declslon: 186
Petitions granted: 4
Petitions withdrawn through settlement: 2
Petitions currently pending: 3

Fallure to Timely Act Process

Petitions flled 9/4/05 through 4/30/10

Filed: 164
Denied/dismissed: 60
Withdrawn: 10

Reports to OIC: 66

Pending 28

23



Expedited Hearings Scheduled

Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr| May | June | July| Aug | Sept| Oct| Nov | Dec | TOTAL
2006 7 0 2 1 7 4 8 2 5 7 B 3 52
2007 | 12 4 5 5 1 12 9 4 5 5 4 2 68
2008 3 2 1] 11 1 8] 11 8 6 4 8 4 65
2009 5 6 5 4 10 14 | 10 8 12 | 4 5 9 90
2010 | 13 2 6 9 30

00J - Pending Treatment [ssues

Comparison to Prior

Pending Treatment Issues Mo/Year
%
Party Month Protests Month % Protests
Apr.’10 Apr.'09
Claimant 643 17.20% 678 16.49%
Employer 1 0.03% 10 0.20%

Total 644 17.23% 688 16.89%
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Pending Treatment Issues

700
60011
50017
40017

O Claimant
300171 ' 0 Employer
2001711
10017 |
01— =2 .
Apr.'09 Apr.'10

Pro Se Claimant Information
Pending Protests Involving Pro Se Claimants: 586

Pending Claims Involving Pro Se claimants: 536
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Joa Manchin, I}

Govemer Workers’ Compensation Board of Review
W Jack Stevens Offices localed al 1207 Quarrier 8, Charleston

Chaiman All communications should be addressed to the Board of Review

James D. Gray
Member

al the address shown al the bottom of this page
an equal opportunity/affirmative action employer

Rita Hedrick-Helmick
Member

To:

From:

Date:

Re:

MEMORANDUM

Jane L. Cline, Commissioner

Bill Dean, Chairman

Kent Hartsog,Vice Chairman

Dan Marshall

Honorable Brooks McCabe
Honorable Nancy Peoples Guthrie
Senator Don Caruth

Jim Dissen

W. Jack Stevens, Chairman
May 3, 2010

Workers' Compensation Board of Review Monthly Report

Attached, please find the Board of Review's April 2010 monthly report.

A number of changes have been made to the Board's reports. You will find a total

of eight reports as opposed to the two reports you previously received. These reports

include the following:

Monthly Report of Appeals Received

Yearly Report of Appeals Received

Monthly Report of Appeals Received by Issue
Yearly Report of Appeals Received by issue
Monthly Appeals Received by Issue and Appellant
Monthly Summary of Dispositions by Party

Monthly Summary of Dispositions by Issue

® N oA W N

Yearly Summary of Dispositions by Issue

Please do not hesitate to contact me in the event of any questions.
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Appeals Received
From April 1, 2010 Thru April 30, 2010

Old Fund Appeals {DOI < Jul-1-2005)
Old Fund Appeals by Appellant

Appellant Count
Claimant Only 34
Employer Only 2

1%
Commission Only 4 ™
Old Fund Total 40

B5%
Privately Insured Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-2005)

Claimant Only Appellant Cost;nt H Claimant Only B Employer Only O Commission Only |
Employer Only 29

Privately Insured Total B4 Privately Insured Appeals by Appellant

Total Appeals 124

P
Appeals counted more than once:
5%

II_CIaimant Only MEmployer Only




Old Fund Appeals (DOl < Jul-1-2005)

Appellant Count
Claimant Only 1090
Employer Only 128
Commission Only 253
Claimant and Employer 6
Claimant and Commission 6
Employer and Commission 1
Claimant, Employer and Commission 1
Other * 17
Old Fund Total 1502
Privately Insured Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-2005)

Appellant Count
Claimant Cnly 1113
Employer Only 578
Commission Only 3
Claimant and Employer 14
Claimant and Commission 1
Employer and Commission 1
Other * 13
Privately Insured Total 1723
Total Appeals 3225

* Appeals requiring research

Appeals Received
From June 1, 2008 Thru April 30, 2010

0ld Fund Appeals by Appellant

1%~ 9% 0%

M= ]
171% oy

M Claimant Only B Employer Only
OCommission Only M Claimant and Employer
W Claimant and Commission W Employer and Commission

W Claimant, Employer and Commission M Other *

Privately Insured Appeals by Appellant

0% Ro% 19

HEClaimant Only
M Claimant and Employer
W Other *

B Employer Only O Commission Only

B Claimant and Commission EEmployer and Commission

L

pa.




Appeals Received By Issue
Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-2005)
From April 1, 2010 Thru April 30, 2010

Old Fund Privately Insured
Type of Issue Total Issues & o M o
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 1 0 0.0 1 100.0
BENEFIT RATE 1 1 100.0 0 0.0
COMPENSABILITY 33 2 6.1 31 93.9
DEP BEN FATAL 2 1 50.0 1 50.0
IEB DETERMINATION 3 3 100.0 0 0.0
OPBD 6 2 333 4 66.7
PPD 34 16 47.1 18 529
PTD ENTITLEMENT 3 3 100.0 0 0.0
REOPENING 8 2 25.0 6 75.0
TRMT/EQUIP CL 26 10 385 16 61.5
TTD 12 0 0.0 12 100.0
Totals 129 40 31.0 89 69.0
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Appeaals Recelved By Issue
Old Fund Appeals (DOl < Jul-1-2005) va Privately Insured Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-2005)
From April 1, 2010 Thru April 30, 2010

20—

254

20—
|
15—
10—
5_
~ r
z a B o
ol = y
Old Fund Privately Insured
HBENEFIT OVERPAYMENT EBENEFIT RATE OCOMPENSABILITY
O DEP BEN FATAL HIEB DETERMINATION HOPBD
HPPD OPTD ENTITLEMENT H REOPENING
B TRMT/EQUIP CL aoTTD
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Yearly Appeals Received By Issue
Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-2005)
From June 1, 2008 Thru April 30, 2010

Old Fund Privately Insured
Type of Issue Total Issues o % M o,
APPLICATION THRESHOLD 12 11 917 1 8.3
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 13 3 23.1 10 76.9
BENEFIT RATE 8 7 87.5 1 12.5
COMPENSABILITY 803 144 17.9 658 81.9
DEP BEN 104 1 1 100.0 0 0.0
DEP BEN FATAL 58 50 86.2 8 13.8
IEB DETERMINATION 34 32 94 .1 2 59
OP NON-MED 22 14 63.6 8 36.4
OPBD 151 106 70.2 45 29.8
PPD 779 390 50.1 389 499
PTD ENTITLEMENT 84 84 100.0 0 0.0
PTD ONSET DATE 2 2 100.0 0 0.0
REHABILITATION 9 3 333 6 66.7
REOPENING 254 157 61.8 97 38.2
SPECIAL CATEGORY 4 4 100.0 0 0.0
TEMP 21 8 38.1 13 61.9
TRMT/EQUIP CL 837 468 559 369 44 1
TRMT/EQUIP EM 15 11 73.3 4 26.7
TTD 263 34 12.9 229 87.1
Totals 3370 1529 454 1840 54 .6
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Yearly Appeals Received By Issue
Old Fund Appeals (DOl = Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-2005)
From June 1, 2008 Thru April 30, 2010

700 -—
600 —
500
400 —
30—
200 —
100 —
0D—
Old Fund Privately Insured
B APPLICATION THRESHOLD EMBENEFIT OVERPAYMENT OBENEFIT RATE
OCOMPENSABILITY M DEFP BEN 104 Il DEP BEN FATAL
Il EB DETERMINATION OOP NON-MED BCPBD
Il PPD OPTD ENTITLEMENT HPTD ONSET DATE
Il REHABILITATION W REOPENING B SPECIAL CATEGORY
BTEMP B TRMT/EQUIP CL OTRMT/EQUIF EM
aTTD
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Appeals Received By Issue
From April 1, 2010 Thru April 30, 2010

Claimant Employer 0IC Emp and OIC

Type of lssue Total Issuaj y % y Y y " y %
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 1 0 0.0 1 1000 0 0.0 0 0.0
BENEFIT RATE 1 0 00 1 1000 0 0.0 0 0.0
COMPENSABILITY 33 18 b 15 455 0 00 0 00
DEP BEN FATAL 2 2 1000 0 00 0 00 0 00
[EB DETERMINATION 3 31000 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
OPBD b 6 1000 0 00 0 00 0 00
PPD i % 15 5 I 0 0.0 4 118
PTD ENTITLEMENT 3 3 1000 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00
REOPENING 8 6 750 2 B0 0 0.0 0 0.0
TRMTEEQUIP CL 26 21 80.8 5 192 0 00 0 0.0
TTD 12 8§ 667 4 13 0 00 0 0.0
Totals 129 2 N3 3 B 0 0.0 4 3
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Appeals Received By lasue
From April 1, 2010 Thru April 30, 2010

A
Claim ant Em ployar Employer & OIC ] [
EEENEFIT OVERFPAYMENT EMBENEFIT RATE OCOMPENSABRILITY
ODEP BEN FATAL HIEB DETERMINATION HOoOPBD
HPPD EPTD ENTITLEMENT EHREOPENING
ETRMT/EQUIP CL OTTD
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WORKER COMPENSATION BOARD OF REVIEW
FOR APRIL 2010

vizposmuon Tedar 1o
Appealed By BOR Disposition Count Disp % Total % Date Disp % Total %
CLAIMANT ' 5] 84.0% - : D 9 61 9%
CLAIMANT/EMPLOYER
100 0%
EMPLOYER

DIVISION/OIC
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Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From April 1, 2010 Thru April 30, 2010

Tyv of ssue ftiih Affirmed Reversed Dismissed Modified Remanded Vacated Other

¥ % # % ¥ % # % # % # % # %
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 2 1 500 0 00 1 500 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0
COMPENSABILITY 34 25 735 { 206 0 0.0 0 0.0 1 29 0 0.0 i 29
DEP BEN FATAL 2 2 1000] O 00 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0
|[EB DETERMINATION 1 1 1000( 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
OP NON-MED 2 2 1000 O 00 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
OPBD 10 8 800 2 200 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 0 00
PPD 24 17 708 5 208 2 8.3 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 0 00
PTD ENTITLEMENT 4 4 1000 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 0.0
REHABILITATION 3 3 1000] O 00 0 00 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 00
REOPENING 12 10 833 2 167 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
TRMT/EQUIP CL 35 30 87| 4 114 1 29 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 0.0
TTD 5 2 400 3 600 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 0.0 0 0.0
Totals 134 | 105 784 23 172 4 30 0 00 1 07 0 00 1 07
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Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From April 1, 2010 Thru April 30, 2010

LﬂA[I’lrmEl:l B Heversaed ODismissed OModified BRamandesd BYacated li'.'.'lfherl
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Revenue Recovery Activity

February 2010

COLLECTION ACTIVITY
$ 12,449 53
Receipts - Old Fund Employer out of businass) |
$ 59,410.32
Receipts -PC &NU [Privale Carrier Cancellation & Rogus Employers)
$ 18,5636.13
Receipts - Payment Agreements —_—
Receipts - Collection Agency -
807
# of active accounts uninsured (cumulative)
$ 2,619,717.65
$ of active accounts uninsured (cumulative)
1,842
Telephone contacts {
9
Walk-ins
LIENS
a7
Liens sent to county clerks for recordation
32
Liens sent to county clerks for release |
108
Intent to lien letters sent lo employer/fowner/officer/member
INJUNCTIONS
3
Affidavits for injunction submitted to legal |
1
# of injunction complaints filed 7]
# of injunctions granted 4 |
| # of agreed orders entered 3
PAYMENT AGREEMENTS
8
# of repaymenl agreements applications
8
Agreements sel up
104 |
Total # of agreements on system (cumulative) .
22 |
Intent to void letters mailed .
12 |
Agreements voided
MISCELLANEOUS
72
Terminations Processed |
329
Rule 11 Letters Mailed |
1
Rule 11 hearings
265
Uninsured Policies Resolved
All Cash Receipts from WC accounts 90,395.98
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l hMartin Glasser, Esq.

WEST VIRGINIA

BOARD OF TREASURY

Board of Treasury
Investments
19200 Kanawha
Boulevard East
Suite E-122
Charleston WV
25305
(304) 340-1578

www . wibli.com

Board of Directors

STMEN'TS

OPERATING REPUKHSLATIVE
MARCH 31,2010 "~ 2 ¢

MANAGFR—

4200 o

Total Net Assets Under
Management

$4,055,272,000

s1100 |
$4000
$3,500
53800 |

$3,700 14

Last Month
$4,010,863,000

Beginning of Fiscal Year

10.7% Growth This
$3,663,992,000

Fiscal Year

John D. Perdue,
State Treasurer,
Chairman

Joe Manchin I,
Govemor

Glen B. Gainer Il
State Auditor

Attorney

Total Net Income & Gains

Fiscal Year E“ X -
$19,074,000 e 1155183

Fiscal Year Comparison

fday

s k
= 23 3

Appointed by the
Governor

Jack Rossi, CPA
Appointed by the
Governor

Executlive Staff

Executive Director
Glenda Probst,
CPA, CTP

Chief Financial
Officer
Kara K. Brewer,
CPA, MBA

Money Market Pools
As of March 31, 2010
30-Day
Pool 1-Day Yield* 7-Day Yield* Avg Yield®* TW.AM, ** Net Assets
WV Money
Market 1229% 1266% 1231% 41 Days $2.9 Billion
WV Gov’'t Money

Market 0311% .0969% 1078% 46 Days $307.0 Million

E

Yields represent the simple money market yield nef of fees
** W.AM. is the weighted average mafurity

i




WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
THE ECONOMIC STATE
MARCH 2010

Bull Market Marks First Anniversary

March 9th marked the one-year anniversary of the current bull market, and instead of celebrating, most people are
trying to figure out when the end is coming.

Based on the continued abundance of good news from the financial markets combined with the markets’ ability to
shrug-off Greece’s liquidity crisis and the unintended consequences of the new health care bill, it would appear the
end may not be around the corner as many would like to have you believe.

On the job front, the unemployment rate remained stuck at 9.7% as the economy created 162,000 jobs in March,
marking the largest increase in three years and the third gain in the past five months

Manufacturing continues to cxpand as the ISM Manufacturing Index increased to 59.6, ahead of last month’s 56.5
level and the widely anticipated level of 57.0. A reading above 50 indicates growth in this sector, and this month
marked the eighth straight month above the level of 50,

Inflation remains tame with the Consumer Price Index increasing 0.1%, which was lower than last month’s 0.2%
rise. The Core CPI, which excludes volatile food and energy prices, also edged up 0.1%, which was in line with
expectations

This recovery is unique in many respects. GDP growth has yet to impact unemployment, and the consumer spending
effect, typically a driving force in a recovery, has had little impact. However the consumer is spending and that was
reflected in the 0.3% increase in February’s retail sales figures which, when factoring in the major snowstorms, was
expected to have fallen 0.2%. Interestingly, this increase occurred despite a 2% drop in auto sales (a result of the
Toyota recalls).

In addition, the consumer’s level of confidence is on the upswing as noted in the Consumer Board’s confidence
index which rose to 52.3 in March exceeding most forecasts and fueling belief that the consumer will play a pivotal
rele in a sustained economic recovery,

While the Fed held steady on rates, they ended the month higher across the yield curve. Yields on 2-10 year
maturities ended 20-25 basis points higher while 30 year bond yields ended the month up 16 basis points. The
European sovereign debt issues and massive levels of Treasury debt issuance combined with some surprising
strength across many sectors of the economy to help drive rates higher in March.

Spreads on 2 — 10 year maturities ended the month up | basis point at 281 while 10 — 30 year spreads closed down 6
basis points at 89

The Barclays Capital Aggregate index returned -0,12% for the month as all spread sectors outperformed their same-
duration Treasury securities. Strong demand offset weakening fundamentals in the CMBS sector as it led the way
during March, followed by the ABS sector which had good relative results as the government’s Term-Asset Backed
Securities Loan Facility (TALF) came to an end, The credit sector was boosted by continued investor inflows during
the month

The Merrill Lynch 3-Month T-Bill Index returned 0% in March ieading the -0.13% return of the Merrill Lynch 1-3
Year Government / Corporate A+ Index. The 3-Month T-Bills returned 0.13% for the year while the 1-3 Year
Government / Corporate Index A+ returned 3.40%
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West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Financial Highlights as of March 31, 2010

WYV Short Term Bond Pool

P
Rates of Retumn for the Past 12 Months e
Net of All Fees Past 12 Months
Net Assets oo April f - March 31
Aori At March 31 9%
pril1 - March 31 Return {n Millions) <
2010 38% $ 4479 o
2009 16% $ 2852 i
2008 77% $ 4012 2%
2007 53% $ 2279 o g - -
2006 2.7% $ 2650 O e Sar ks o
\ ¥ T J
Friar fo July 2007, the WV Short Term Bond Pool was known as the Enhanced Yield Pool
Summary of Value and Eamings (In Thousands)
agn) Percent of Total Net AssetValus
March Net YTD Net
Net Asset Income Income Parfant
Pool Value (Loss) (Losa) m“:;_soﬂ?;?"
WV Money Market § 2,848 447 $ 309 $ 2854 + Loans, 3 3%
W Govt Money Market 306,984 31 233 v llass Amaitization;
VW Short Term Bond 447 855 (353) 9,896 A I
WV Bank 80,065 23 389 S —
Loss Amoriization 186,953 (335) 2,846 Band, 11 1%
Loans * 132,931 330 2224 " Mkt 70%
Reserve 30,068 10 288 il gl s
Participant Accounts 21,969 10 344
$ 4,055,272 $25 $ 19,074

* There have been $700 000 in writedowns on venture capital lcans n the Loan Pool this fiscal year

Securities by Type for Operating Pools (Percentage of Asset Value)

YV Money Market

US  Compurale
Gavl  Bonds,
Agency g ;
Bonds,
T 4%

WV Gov't Money Market

(75
TrRaEdA)
tanien

il

ek

FlTS

us
Govl
Ay
Bonds,
e L]

Iy

MELEL
Ik

WV Short Term Bond
Us Govl
us Agency
Traasury Bonds,
Is5Ues, UL
11 T%
U5 Govt
Moartgage
Backed
Issuas,
1.1
1|LGﬂmﬂﬂitﬂ Bans,
) Agsot 45 1%
Fsprm Backad
Tikaid i issuas
1d% 3 9%




WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS

Assels
[rvestments
Al amortized cosl
Al BT value
Cash
Collaleral for securihes baned
Osher assels
Total assels

Liabilities

Payable for securthes paned
Other kabies

Toral liabilities

Ner Assets

Investme ot income

Interest and dnadends

Securmes kndmg mcome
Provision for securities lendmng loss
Nel accreion (amodzanon)
Provision for uncollectible loans
Tolal myesument meone

Expenses

Fees

Secunhes lendmg borrower rebates
Bad debt experse

Tolal experses

Net Ivestment Tcome

Nel realized gain (Joss)

from mvestments
Nel mcrease {decrease)

m @r vale of mvestments
Nel gam (loss) from mvestments
Nel increase (decrease} in net
assers from operations

Distributions fo participants

Participamt activity

Purchases, remvestment of unds
and contributions

Redemmphons and withdrawals

Inter-pool trensfers

Inter-poo! transfers ou

Nel increase (decrease) in net

assety from participant activity

Increase (decrease) mnet assets
Nel agsets al beginnmg o Fpermd
Met assets at end of period

SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS, OPERATIONS & CHANGES IN NET ASSETS — UNAUDITED

MARCH 31, 2010
Iy THOUSANDS)
Wy
Govermme m WYV Short Participant
WV Money Money Term Bond WY Bank Directed
Market Pool Market Pool Pool Pool (nher Pools Accounts
§ 2966974 S 306910 & 80,000 $ 162,659 i 18,722
$ 456,858 186,953 1,026
203971 37,032
757 112 23,078 65 EL2) 221
3,171,702 307,022 516,968 B0,0635 349,956 21,969
203,97 37,032 -
119,284 L} 32,081 i
323,255 — a8 1A - - =
§ 2,848,447 5 306,984 1 A4TEES ! il 115 ¥ RS ]
1 314 i ] 5 1,169 | L1 L 344 g 51
174 {6) {275) 601 {14)
438 54 [T 7 3 37
(1} k| 50 4
LA 232t = — 50 [ - 4
LIE] 3t 844 23 94{ 11
| 621 -
(1,818) - (%) (I7)
W . {40 I
LS 31 {353) 23 ] 10
1l 3 1,264 23 hail
740,683 72,153 719 23 2360 13
770,101 103,881 225 1,100
25,044 20,000
20,000 25,044
| 24T {31,728) 494 |3} 1,260 13
{24.375) {31,728} (1,323) (5.021) 925 23
2,872 B22 338712 449,178 85,086 hgu 3T 21,946
§ 2,848,447 $ 306,984 § 447855 § 80,065 349952 § 21966
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follows:

3.

6.
7.
8.

9.

(President Tomblin presides)

AGENDA

JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE

May 26, 2010
1:00 p.m.

Approval of April 14, 2010, minutes

Committee Reports/Requests:

Senate Finance Room

MOVE the study resolutions be assigned to Joint Standing Commitiee on Judiciary as

Voter Registration and Modernization Act
Absentee Ballot, Track, Receive and Confirm Act

SB 394 Authorizing DMV use certain program to identify uninsured vehicles

Monthiv/Qunarterly Reports Distribution:

Status Reports on the Lottery Commission, Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund,

and General Revenue Fund

Monthly/Quarterly Reports Distxibution: Robert Ferguson,
Administration

PRIA

BRIM

CHIP

Real Estate Report

Jr., Secretary, Dept. of

Monthly/Quarterly Report Distribution from Department of Health and Human

Resources: Patsy Hardy, Cabinet Secretary, DHHR

Medicaid Report

Investment Management Board Distribution: Craig Slaughter, Executive Director

Workers® Compensation: Jane Cline, Insurance Commissioner

Board of Treasury Report Distribution
Other Business

T P




10.

11.

Scheduled Interim Dates:

Adjonrnment

June 7-9 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)

July 19-21 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday}
August 9-11 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
September 13-15 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
October 11-13 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
November 15-17 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
December 13-15 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
January 9-11 (Sunday, Monday and Tuesday)



